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MTC-00012283

From: Edward Kirk Middleton
To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 6:11pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Edward Kirk Middleton

8553 Fairforest Rd.
Spartanburg, SC 29303
January 15, 2002

Microsoft Settlement

U.S. Department of Justice-Antitrust Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530

Dear Microsoft Settlement:

The Microsoft trial squandered taxpayers’
dollars, was a nuisance to consumers, and a
serious deterrent to investors in the high-tech
industry. It is high time for this trial, and the
wasteful spending accompanying it, to be
over. Consumers will indeed see competition
in the marketplace, rather than the
courtroom. And the investors who propel our
economy can finally breathe a sigh of relief.

Upwards of 60% of Americans thought the
federal government should not have broken
up Microsoft. If the case is finally over,
companies like Microsoft can get back into
the business of innovating and creating better
products for consumers, and not wasting
valuable resources on litigation. Competition
means creating better goods and offering
superior services to consumers. With
government out of the business of stifling
progress and tying the hands of corporations,
consumers—rather than bureaucrats and
judges—will once again pick the winners and
losers on Wall Street. With the reins off the
high-tech industry, more entrepreneurs will
be encouraged to create new and competitive
products and technologies. Thank you for
this opportunity to share my views.

Sincerely,

Edward Kirk Middleton

MTC-00012284

From: Kenneth Pelkey

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 9:31pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Kenneth Pelkey

707 Oceanside Blvd. Suite C
Oceanside, CA 92054

January 15, 2002

Microsoft Settlement

U.S. Department of Justice-Antitrust Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DG 20530

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

Kenneth J. Pelkey

MTC-00012285

From: George Godwin

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:39pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
George Godwin

1212 Summit St

Dothan, Al 36301

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

Mr. & Mrs. George Godwin

MTC-00012286

From: rramos@inroads.org@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/15/02 11:41pm
Subject: Dept of Justice on Microsoft
Litigation

It is about time that we finally settle this
unfair lawsuit against Microsoft filed by rival
companies of Microsoft. Most of these
supposedly concerned companies are
actually interested only in getting more
money for themselves and do not necessarily
have the public welfare in mind. Given the
same position that Microsoft had in the
computer field who knows what they would
have done. “He who is without sin let him
cast the first stone.” Let us settle this case
finally and allow good, viable companies like
Microsoft to go on with their projects. Let us
stop the government from spending too much

money in useless litigation and finalize this
once and for all. Most companies especially,
technology companies are already suffering
from this great economic slowdown and
adding to this is such unsure and wastefull
litigation that has dragged on for so long. Let
this case be settled now. Microsoft is agreeing
to the settlement conditions, what more do
these companies want?

CC: staffm@microsoft.com@inetgw

MTC-00012287

From: Edward D’Ovidio

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 9:29pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Edward D’Ovidio

835 Hermitage Ridge
Hermitage, TN 37076

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

MTC-00012288

From: Wayne Noll

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:53pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Wayne Noll

2021 Cameo Vista Dr.

West Covina, Ca 91791
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

MTC-00012289

From: George Roy, Jr.

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 5:35pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
George Roy, Jr.

626 U.S. Rt. #1

Scarborough, ME 04074
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

George E. Roy, Jr.

MTC-00012290

From: W R Jackson, Jr.

To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/15/02 8:42pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
W R Jackson, Jr.

55 Burbank Lane

Yarmouth, ME 04096
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

W R Jackson Jr

MTC-00012291

From: Michael Bosworth

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 9:48pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Michael Bosworth

10212 Altavista Ave. Apt. 103
Tampa, FL 33647

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

MTC-00012292

From: Marjorie Kasten

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 9:32pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Marjorie Kasten

360 Grandview Ave

Bangor, ME 04401-3226
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

MTC-00012293

From: Susan Sabol

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:46pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Susan Sabol

9047 Blackhawk Lane
Indianapolis, IN 46234
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
industry.

It is high time for this trial, and the
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

MTC-00012294

From: Horst Ehrhardt

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 7:18pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Horst Ehrhardt

143 Walden Ridge Dr.
Crossville, TN 38558

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

MTC-00012295

From: Patricia Isaak
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/15/02 6:48pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Patricia Isaak
4201 Bonita Road, Apt. 242
Bonita, CA 91902
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

Patricia A. Isaak

MTC-00012296

From: Michael Freeman

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:59pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Michael Freeman

413 Columbia Ave.
Lumberton, NC. 28358

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

MTC-00012297

From: Richard Hathaway
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/15/02 5:56pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Richard Hathaway

2040 Duck Lake Rd.

Whitehall, MI 49461

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

Richard G. Hathaway

MTC-00012298

From: Ludmila Foster

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 5:26pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Ludmila Foster

307 Yopakum Pkwy, Apt.1214
Alexandria, VA 22304

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
Ludmila A. Foster

MTC-00012299

From: Cosmo Stallone

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:51pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Cosmo Stallone

804 Cooks Brook Road

Roscoe, NY 12776-7102
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

MTC-00012300

From: Susan Dzienius

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02  7:20pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Susan Dzienius

10015 Paseo Montril

San Diego, CA 92129-3916
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

MTC-00012301

From: Dotti Hernandez

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 5:20pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Dotti Hernandez

2813 Thornton Ct. #3

Modesto, CA 95350-2036
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

MTC-00012302

From: Frank Reagor

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 5:38pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Frank Reagor

406 Webb Road West

Bell Buckle, TN 37020-4045
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

R. Frank Reagor

MTC-00012303

From: Douglas Martin

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 7:42pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Douglas Martin

5409 Lemhi Court

North Las Vegas, NV 89031-0517
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

Douglas J. Martin

MTC-00012304
From: William Staskel
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To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 7:36pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
William Staskel

14 First Avenue

Central Islip, NY 11722-3010
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

William J. Staskel

MTC-00012305

From: Nathan M. Linowitz

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:29pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Nathan M. Linowitz

217 East Hanover St

Trenton, NJ 08608

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

MTC-00012306

From: franklin neabitt

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 6:05pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
franklin neabitt

506 rainbow blvd

lady lake, fl 32159-6415
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

franklin nesbitt

MTC-00012307

From: Arlen Gastineau

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 9:14pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Arlen Gastineau

6423 Edge-o-Grove Circle
Orlando, FL 32819

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

MTC-00012308

From: John Brady, Sr.

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:56pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
John Brady, Sr.

1208 Brampton Pl.

Heathrow, F1 32746-5027
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

Yours truly,

John X. Brady, Sr.

MTC-00012309

From: Maxie M. Kennedy

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 9:49pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Maxie M. Kennedy

414 Aaron Johnson Ln

Kinston, NC 28504—7735

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
valuable resources on litigation.

Competition means creating better goods
and offering superior services to consumers.
With government out of the business of
stifling progress and tying the hands of
corporations, consumers—rather than
bureaucrats and judges—will once again pick
the winners and losers on Wall Street. With
the reins off the high-tech industry, more
entrepreneurs will be encouraged to create
new and competitive products and
technologies.

Thank you for this opportunity to share my
views.

Sincerely,

Maxie M Kennedy

MTC-00012310

From: Joshua Harmon

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 7:33pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Joshua Harmon

104B Biltmore Drive
Greenville, SC 29601-4330
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

Josh Harmon

MTC-00012311

From: Margaret Alkinc

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:25pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Margaret Alkinc

177 West Newell Avenue
Rutherford, NJ 07070

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

MTC-00012312

From: David Hougen

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 7:07pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
David Hougen

19502 Encino Spur St.

San Antonio, Tx 78259-2305
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

David A Hougen

MTC-00012313

From: Charles Cooper

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 7:53pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Charles Cooper

7817 South State Route 555
Chesterhill, OH 43728

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

Charles A Cooper

MTC-00012314

From: Gerald Zellar

To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/15/02 9:57pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Gerald Zellar

81341 420th Ave

Lakefield , MN 56150
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

MTC-00012315

From: Rachel Wade

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 7:56pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Rachel Wade

197 Lazy Creek Dr

Rustburg, VA 24588

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

MTC-00012316

From: Charlton Todd

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 7:50pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Charlton Todd

919 Briarcliff Lane

Blackshear, GA 31516

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

Charlton D. Todd

MTC-00012317

From: Gina Jackson

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 5:27pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Gina Jackson

1630 Sawyer Avenue

West Covina, CA 91790
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

Gina M. Jackson

MTC-00012318

From: Lewis Van Horn

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:09pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Lewis Van Horn

11 Sunset Drive

Howell, NJ 07731-2766
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

Lewis O. Van Horn

MTC-00012319

From: Alex Vert

To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/15/02 8:20pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Alex Vert

1104 Minneapolis St.
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Sault Ste. Marie, MI 49783-3124 Washington, DC 20530 Sincerely,
January 15, 2002 Dear Microsoft Settlement: Paul R Toland

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

Alex R. Vert

MTC-00012320

From: Robert Adams
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/15/02 11:38pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I ask that you seek to dismiss the case
against Microsoft and allow them to

I ask that you seek to dismiss the case
against Microsoft and allow them to continue
to create and innovate in a free market
enviornment. If there were TRUE
competition, i.e. GOOD alternative software,
people would be lining up to use it and BUY
it. However, that is not the case, therefore the
providers of inferior products have chosen to
spend their money on attorneys rather that
research and development. Let us put this
lawsuit behind us so that Microsoft can get
on with the business of doing business and
not protecting themselves from frivolous
lawsuits.

Sincerely,

Robert C. Adams

St. Louis, MO

MTC-00012321

From: Randall Gosh

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 9:51pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Randall Gosh

816 Williams Avenue

South Milwaukee, WI 53172-3860
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

MTC-00012322

From: Paul Toland

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 9:53pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Paul Toland

484 Lake Park Avenue, #145
Oakland, Ca 94610-2730
January 15, 2002

Microsoft Settlement

U.S. Department of Justice-Antitrust Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW.,
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
products and technologies.

Thank you for this opportunity to share my
views.

MTC-00012323

From: Myrtice Walker

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02  7:32pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Myrtice Walker

1064 Horseshoe Rd

Augusta, GA 30906

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

Myrtice J. Walker

MTC-00012324

From: Raymond Best

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 7:45pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Raymond Best

2364 W. Charteroak Dr.
Prescott, AZ 86305

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

MTC-00012325

From: Lonnie Wendling

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 6:00pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Lonnie Wendling

1614 Petri Place

San Jose, CA 95118

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

MTC-00012326

From: Jeffrey Mathews

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 9:00pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Jeffrey Mathews

10654 W 200 South

Westville, IN 46391-9639

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

Jeffrey ] Mathews

MTC-00012327

From: Bernt Martinson

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:33pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Bernt Martinson

1413 Cummings Ave

Eau Claire, wi 54701

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
technologies. Thank you for this opportunity
to share my views.

Sincerely,
Bernt P. Martinson

MTC-00012328

From: Phyllis L. Sherkus

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:34pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Phyllis L Sherkus

2502 York Court

Dunkirk, MD 20754

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

MTC-00012329

From: Richard Nigro

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 5:47pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Richard Nigro

2591 Rocky Springs Drive
Marietta, GA 30062—-4477
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

Richard M. Nigro

MTC-00012330

From: Sheryl Vanderwalker

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 7:22pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Sheryl Vanderwalker

P.O. Box 142

Enumclaw, wa 98022

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

Sheryl A. Vanderwalker

MTC-00012331

From: Florence Stoltzfus

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 6:26pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Florence Stoltzfus

907 Surry Dr

Shelby, NC 28152

Januaryy 15, 2002

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

Florence Jean Stoltzfus

MTC-00012332

From: Charles White

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 5:50pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Charles White

1300 Miller Place Drive

Bryant, AR 72022

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

Charles L. White

MTC-00012333

From: Kurt Bonifay, Sr.

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 7:55pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Kurt Bonifay, Sr.

8113 Monticello Dr

Pensacola, Fl 32514

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

Kurt E. Bonifay Sr.

MTC-00012334

From: Kathryn Rodriguez

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 9:43pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Kathryn Rodriguez

4841 Carol Drive

Troy, MI 48098-5707

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

MTC-00012335

From: Manfred Kremkus

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:33pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Manfred Kremkus

P.O. Box 1304

San Marcos, TX 78667—1304
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

MTC-00012336

From: Susan Reese

To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/15/02 8:48pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Susan Reese

2000 Miller Island Road W.
Klamath Falls, OR 97603
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

MTC-00012337

From: Brian Connett

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:29pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Brian Connett

9542 Swinton Avenue

North Hills, CA 91343-1926
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

Brian I. Connett

MTC-00012338

From: Andrew Guerrasio

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 5:53pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Andrew Guerrasio

102 Southaven Ave

Medford, NY 11763

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

MTC-00012339

From: Nancy Z. Mayer

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:42pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Nancy Z. Mayer

RR3 Box 203

Killeen, TX 76549-0311
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

MTC-00012340

From: Frank K Duerst

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 7:40pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Frank K Duerst

17200 WQ Bell Rd #225
Surprise, Az 85374

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

MTC-00012341

From: Janet Staskel

To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/15/02 7:36pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Janet Staskel

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

MTC-00012342

From: Thomas Meeker

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 5:51pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Thomas Meeker

201 Rio Vista Drive

Cibolo, TX 78108—4205
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

MTC-00012343

From: Anne N. McClure

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 7:58pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Anne N. McClure

44141 Foxy Lane

Ahwahnee, Ca 93601

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

MTC-00012344

From: Timothy B. Baker

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02  7:04pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Timothy B. Baker

8n Wonderwood Drive
Greenville, SC 29615-1231
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

Timohty B. Baker

MTC-00012345

From: Sydney Corbett

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 5:54pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Sydney Corbett

231 SE 45th Terrace

Ocala, Fl 34471-3224

January 15, 2002

Microsoft Settlement

U.S. Department of Justice-Antitrust Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530

Dear Microsoft Settlement:

It’s time to let Microsoft get back to the
business of producing good products and
creating jobs for the American workers. The
Microsoft trial squandered taxpayers’ dollars
and was a serious deterrent to investors in
the high-tech industry. Consumers should
see competition in the marketplace, rather
than the courtroom. With the economy the
way it is now, we should be encouraging
businesses, not slapping them down! Most
Americans thought the federal government
should not have broken up Microsoft. If the
case is finally over, companies like Microsoft
can get back into the business of innovating
and creating better products for consumers,
instead of wasting valuable resources on
litigation.

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

Sydney B. Corbett

MTC-00012346

From: Paul Christoffersen
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/15/02 7:30pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Paul Christoffersen

23728 RD 15 3/4

Chowchilla, CA 93610

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

MTC-00012347

From: Rosalind Berg

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 7:06pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Rosalind Berg

1847 2335 Road Box 57
Cedaredge, CO 81413

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

Rosalind R. Berg

MTC-00012348

From: James D. Austraw

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02  7:15pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
James D. Austraw

320 East 170 South

Ivins, UT 84738

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

MTC-00012349

From: Barbara C. Pink

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 6:24pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Barbara C. Pink

4080 Orchard Road

The Dalles, OR 97058

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



Federal Register/Vol. 67, No. 86/Friday, May 3,

2002 / Notices 25583

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

David H. & Barbara C. Pink

MTC-00012350

From: Sarah Morales

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 5:57pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Sarah Morales

3005 A Portertown Road
Greenville, NC 27858

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

MTC-00012351
From: Gladys Joyce Melton

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 5:39pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Gladys Joyce Melton

6310-11 Glacier Hwy

Juneau, AK 99801

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

Joyce Melton

MTC-00012352

From: Mark Sheppard

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 5:37pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Mark Sheppard

633 Elise Drive

Redlands, CA 92374-2134
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

MTC-00012353

From: Charles Hoffman

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 7:03pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Charles Hoffman

4939 Windsor Gate Court
Morganton,, NC 28655

January 15, 2002

Microsoft Settlement

U.S. Department of Justice-Antitrust Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530

Dear Microsoft Settlement: The Microsoft
trial squandered taxpayers’ dollars, was a
nuisance to consumers, and a serious
deterrent to investors in the high-tech
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

Charles B. Hoffman

MTC-00012354

From: Rose Mary Vaughan
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/15/02 8:30pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Rose Mary Vaughan
5720 Beaumont Place
El Paso, TX 79912
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

MTC-00012355

From: Gregory Morneau

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:53pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Gregory Morneau

8749 Kilbirnie Terrace

Brooklyn Park, MN 55443

January 15, 2002

Microsoft Settlement

U.S. Department of Justice-Antitrust Division

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DG 20530

Dear Microsoft Settlement:

The Microsoft trial squandered taxpayers’
dollars, was a nuisance to consumers,
and a serious deterrent to investors in
the high-tech industry. It is high time for
this trial, and the wasteful spending
accompanying it, to be over. Consumers
will indeed see competition in the
marketplace, rather than the courtroom.
And the investors who propel our
economy can finally breathe a sigh of
relief.

Upwards of 60% of Americans thought the
federal government should not have
broken up Microsoft. If the case is finally
over, companies like Microsoft can get
back into the business of innovating and
creating better products for consumers,
and not wasting valuable resources on
litigation.

Competition means creating better goods and
offering superior services to consumers.
With government out of the business of
stifling progress and tying the hands of
corporations, consumers—rather than
bureaucrats and judges—will once again
pick the winners and losers on Wall
Street. With the reins off the high-tech
industry, more entrepreneurs will be
encouraged to create new and
competitive products and technologies.

Thank you for this opportunity to share my
views.

Sincerely,
Gregory Morneau

MTC-00012356

From: Joan Gillett

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:30pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Joan Gillett

1911 Wealthy Street S. E.
Grand Rapids, MI 49506
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

Joan F. Gillett

MTC-00012357

From: Richard S. Marsh

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:07pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Richard S. Marsh

4122 Janet Drive

Dorr, MI 49323

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

MTC-00012358

From: Matthew Terhune

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 5:35pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Matthew Terhune

3938 Lott Ave.

Corpus Christi, TX 78410-6033
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

MTC-00012359

From: Charles E. Layne

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 6:45pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Charles E. Layne

615 Revere Ave

Ft Walton Bch, F1 32547

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

MTC-00012360

From: Anthony Mangan

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:37pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Anthony Mangan

155 Quail Hollow Drive

San Jose, Ca 95128-4544
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

MTC-00012361

From: Eleanor Smith

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 9:06pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Eleanor Smith

6042 Cartagena St.

Houston, Tx 77035-4116
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

Eleanor B. Smith

MTC-00012362

From: Joe Thompson

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:19pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Joe Thompson

45438 St Georges Ave P O Box 40
Piney Point, MD 20674

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

MTC-00012363

From: Irene DeMpss

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 9:50pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Irene DeMpss

3320 Parksie Drive

San Bernardino, Ca 92404—-2408
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

MTC-00012364

From: Evelyn Aseltine

To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/15/02 7:29pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Evelyn Aseltine

3111 Platt Place South
Ypsilanti, MI 48197-6644
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

Evelyn G. Aseltine

MTC-00012365

From: Russ Christianson

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 5:28pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Russ Christianson

P.O. Box 243

Lake Mills, WI 53551-0243
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

MTC-00012366

From: Elizabeth Conner

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 7:31pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Elizabeth Conner

8502 E Chapman Avenue PMB 374
Orange, CA 92869

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

Elizabeth D. Conner

MTC-00012367

From: James Schaer

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 6:43pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
James Schaer

P.O.Box 744;1570 Maple Ave.
North Bend, Or 97459

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

James M. (Mike) Schaer

MTC-00012368

From: Bonvc@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/15/02 11:42pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

To the United States Department of Justice:

I am urging you to settle the Microsoft
antitrust case. The provisions of the
agreement are tough, reasonable, fair to all
parties involved and go beyond the findings
of the Court of Appeals ruling. This
settlement is good for consumers and for the
American economy. We need to move on.
This settlement is indeed in the public
interest and I, as a consumer, believe it is
critical that that we move beyond this
litigation. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Bonnie Carlson

3646 Lovejoy Court N.E.

Olympia, WA 98506

MTC-00012369

From: John & Jean anne Morrow
To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:09pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
John & Jean anne Morrow

1998 Prescott Lakes Parkway
Prescott, AZ 86301

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

John & Jean Anne Morrow

MTC-00012370

From: Carroll Neblett

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/15/02 11:42pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I want to express my support for the
acceptance and finalization of the Microsoft
Anti-trust settlement, and an end to the
litigation.

I am only a consumer, but I have been an
active buyer and user of personal computers
and computer software for more than 10
years. I believe that Microsoft has been
instrumental in developing software products
that have benefited consumers, business and
the U.S economy.

While I cannot speak to any non-
competitive improprieties that Microsoft may
have committed, I cannot imagine that any
more rapid or beneficial development of the
capabilities of personal computers could
have occurred under any circumstances, no
matter how competitive. I don’t believe that
any more rapid or aggressive availability of
computer technology could have been
assimilated by the pubic and business, under
any circumstances.

I believe it is time finalize the Settlement
and put the Microsoft Anti-trust Case behind
us. I think to do otherwise and continue to
let the case drag on will hurt consumers,
business, and potentially the U.S. economy
and its competitive position in the World
economy relative to technology leadership.

I will appreciate your consideration of my
opinion.

Carroll Neblett

11520 Drysdale Drive

Richmond, VA 23236

MTC-00012371

From: William A.Pauwels, Sr.
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/15/02 11:43pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

The case against Microsoft should be
dropped. Microsoft has made GREAT
contributions to the well-being of mankind
and to its institutions.

The Justice Dept.’s persecution of
SUCCESSFUL American companies because
their competitors don’t like them and/or can’t
measure-up in the marketplace, is ridiculous.

If the Justice Dept. is looking for something
to champion, why not go after the thousands
of FOREIGN companies doing business in the
USA while violating American Antitrust
Laws.

Sincerely,

William A. Pauwels, Sr.

1-15-02

MTC-00012372

From: Mark Scherer

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 6:41pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Mark Scherer

P.O. Box 9720

Rancho Santa Fe, CA 92067
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
technologies. Focus your attention on the
abuses of the airline and oil industry just to
name a few.

Thank you for this opportunity to share my
views.

Sincerely,

Mark Scherer

MTC-00012373

From: C. Warren & Marlene Stelly
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/15/02 7:37pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
C. Warren & Marlene Stelly
210 Creekwood Drive
Lafayette, LA 70503
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
industry, although it wasn’t quite as anti-
business as OBL. It is high time for this trial,
and the wasteful spending accompanying it,
to be over. Consumers will indeed see
competition in the marketplace, rather than
the courtroom. And the investors who propel
our economy can finally breathe a sigh of
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

Charles W. Stelly

MTC-00012374

From: LelaOmta@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/15/02 11:45pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
I am completely in favor of settling the
Microsoft case now! Lela Omta

MTC-00012375

From: Dean Isenberger

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:01pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Dean Isenberger

PO Box 1377

Black Canyon City, AZ 85324
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
technologies. I truly feel that Microsoft was
erroneously singled out in this whole fiasco.

Thank you for this opportunity to share my
views.

Sincerely,

Dean Isenberger

MTC-00012376
From: david said
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To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/15/02 11:49pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Let’s get this thing settled according to the
already agreed upon ruling!! We have already
wasted enough of the publics money just to
satisfy some over-inflated egos!

Thank You!

David M. Said,

Olympia, WA

MTC-00012377

From: Paul Ericson
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/15/02 11:50pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

It is time to settle the MicroSoft case. It is
in the interest of the American consumer to
be protected from the harm that will come
from the continued harrassment of a great
American company named MicroSoft. Please
take actions the will settle this case in a fair
and equitable manner. Small businesses need
companies like MicroSoft to innovate
business solutions that will enhance our
American Economy both now and into the
future. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Paul E. Ericson, Business owner.

Ericson Enterprises

pericson@quixnet.net

63 Pleasant Street

Lunenburg, MA 01462

MTC-00012378

From: Edwin Lenfestey

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02  7:14pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Edwin Lenfestey

9209 East 40th Street

Tulsa, OK 74145-3715

January 15, 2002

Microsoft Settlement

U.S. Department of Justice-Antitrust Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DG 20530

Dear Microsoft Settlement:

The Microsoft trial has wasted enough of
the taxpayers’ dollars. The Governments
continued interference in the marketplace at
the behest of Microsoft’s inept and whiney
competitors constitutes a major nuisance to
consumers, and a serious deterrent to
investors in the high-tech industry. It is high
time for this trial, and the wasteful spending
accompanying it, to be over. Consumers want
competition in the marketplace, rather than
the courtroom.

If and when the Government understands
that we the consumers want this to end, only
then will the investors who propel our
economy finally breathe a sigh of relief.

A majority of Americans thought the
Federal Government should not have
instituted the action against Microsoft. So
when the case is finally over, Microsoft can
get back into the business of innovating and
creating better products for consumers, and
not wasting valuable time and resources on
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

Ed Lenfestey

MTC-00012379

From: William Butler

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 8:12pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
William Butler

449 Railroad Street

Flovilla, Ga 30216—-2105
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
views. The government approved the merger
of Time-Warner and AOL. Is that any
different than Microsoft? No. No one has to
buy Microsoft. I have used their products for
a while. T have gotten several items free.

Sincerely,

George Butler

MTC-00012380

From: Ellen Sowins
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/15/02 8:39pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Ellen Sowins
92785 Knappa Dock Road
Astoria, OR 97103
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

Microsoft deserves every penny they have
made over the years—if I can use their
products and not mess up on the internet!!
They’ve made my computer safe and smart
and very forgiving of my errors.

Sincerely,

Ellen Sowins

MTC-00012381

From: Ray Stanke
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 12:06am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I am a taxpayer and the government
continues to waste money. Impose light
penalties to insure compliance with
consumer requests, and get on with life. The
battle is NOT with people who have and
continue to provide jobs and security. Like
the movie, Field of Dreams; if someone out
there can build a better system, people will
buy and not buy m/s. Stop this stupid and
time cosuming process and concentrate good
things that have been and can be done.

MTC-00012382

From: Matt Katzer

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 12:10am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Judge Colleen Kollar-Kotelly

I feel that Microsoft has been punished
enough. It is time to end this action!

The 9 states do not have a case to stand on,
and are just trying to get there names in the
press.

It is one thing to prove that harm has been
done, it is another thing to twist the legal
system to support a personal vendetta against
Microsoft.

Please end this farce and approve the
settlement

Matt Katzer

MTC-00012383

From: Dianne0129@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 12:08am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
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I would like to see all states join in the
settlement and end the litigation and
lawsuits.

Thank you

Dianne Shanander

MTC-00012385

From: raw@usintouch.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 12:22am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

This has been dragged out far too long
already. The previously proposed settlement
seems fair. Continuing pressure from
Microsoft competitors, should not be allowed
to drag this on any longer.

Robert A. Walser

raw@usintouch.com

P.O. Box 9689

Pahrump, NV 89060

MTC-00012386

From: Sharon Wood

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 12:16am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

To who it may concern,

The Microsoft settlement is a good thing.
That’s accept it and move on to other things.
It is a good settlement for the company and
the consumer.

Sincerely,

Sharon Wood

MTC-00012387

From: Neva

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 12:19am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I'm twenty years old, and I've been using
computers since I was a small child—I can’t
imagine a life without them. The first one I
can remember properly was our Commodore
64. Seems ancient now, didn’t even have a
hard drive. And back then, I'd never heard
of Microsoft, or Windows, or any of that.
What, then, will happen twenty years from
now if they’re let off with a slap on the wrist?
Will future generations ever be able to break
away from them?

Please, do something to stop the bundling
and hidden APIs and the control Microsoft
holds over any manufacturer that wants to
use their product. First it was Microsoft
Windows, then Windows Media Player and
Office and the fact that I can no longer stop
using Internet Explorer even if I wanted
to. . . what will it be for my kids?

MTC-00012388

From: Paul Osterhues BBA MCP
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 12:24am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Please stop the bickering and settle this
case as is. The settlement is fair and
reasonable. The whiners are complaining that
this will enable Microsoft to gain a foothold
in the schools. No one wants a operating
system in their classroom that can only
supports less than 5 % of the software
available on the market today. Mac writes all
of their software except Office Suite. My
experience with schools is that the Mac’s and
apples are located in the janitor closet
collecting cobwebs and dust. The teachers
are migrating away from the former platform

that is more expensive than Microsoft. You
cannot run Mac on a Intel platform which
businesses are donating to the school. There
is only one vendor that sells the hardware for
the Mac and that is Macintosh the
manufacturer who is crying foul. If it was not
for Microsoft who developed a office suite
and also bailed them out from going bankrupt
a couple of years ago, there would not be any
computer platform for any Mac a holic to go
to.If monetary amounts are imposed, their is
no guarantee that the funds will actually
show up in the needed schools classrooms as
computer for the students. Case in point is
our wonderful state of California and our
pathetic schools in Los Angeles. The funds
always get diverted to the special interest
group who is supporting the corrupt system
there.

Paul Osterhues

MTC-00012389

From: nathan liskov

To: microsoft.atr(a)usdoj.gov
Date: 1/16/02 12:27am
Subject: Microsoft Comments

One remedy that I think is very important
to enhancing competition that has not been
discussed widely in the press is the
following:

Microsoft should publish the detailed
formats for the files generated by their office
suite programs. Any future changes in these
formats should be published at least 4
months in advance of selling updates with
format changes. For example, Word produces
.DOC files, Excel produces .XLS files, etc.
The format of these files is not published and
other competitors must use reverse
engineering to figure them out. This process
is usually imperfect resulting in less than full
compatibility. Ideally one should be able to
take a .DOC file that someone has written
using Microsoft Word, view it and edit it in
a competing product (e.g. Lotus WordPro or
WordPerfect) and send in back to the
originator who is using Microsoft Word.
Similarly for .XLS spreadsheed files or .PPT
(Microsoft Powerpoint), and so on. With this
approach we could have transparency of
format allowing use of competing office suite
products with full compatibility.

Thanks for your consideration,

Nathan Liskov

P.S. Microsoft should also be required to
provide backward compatiblity translators so
that we will not be required to upgrade each
office product each time an upgrade comes
out. As it is, Microsoft uses this
incompatibility technique to force its
customers to continually upgrade, paying for
the same program over and over again.

I don’t do Windows!

home: nate@lcs.mit.edu

homepages: http://
nateliskov.ne.mediaone.net

http://people.ne.mediaone.net/nateliskov

MTC-00012390

From: GDoman4603@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 12:30am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
January 15, 2002
Dear Sirs/Madams,
I truly believe that the Microsoft workers
have intended, in their labors, no malice to

any via the software-items of their
manufacture. It is just as true that anybody’s
computer-software is not harmful and is non-
malignant. Were it lawful, it would,
according to definition (of the word), be full
of law. Might it have its own autonomy then,
I ask? Also, might I query as to whether there
is, maybe not as yet known, such a thing as
the Department of Liberty to conjunct with
the Department of Justice? Liberty and justice
for all in re the Pledge of Allegiance.

In my judgment, the Microsoft group is
innocent and God bless them, I say.

Sincerely from Geoffrey Doman

13900 Cohasset Street

Van Nuys, CA 91405-2501

MTC-00012391

From: Dale

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 12:32am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Dear Sirs,

Please settle the Microsoft case, so we can
get our economy moving again. I believe the
case against Microsoft started our recession
and the settlement will go along ways
towards bringing us back again.

Thank you,

Dale Mcgee

MTC-00012393

From: Zemne

To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 12:44am
Subject: FINFLASH!

To whom it may concern,

Why doesn’t the DOJ let Microsoft do what
it does best and let the company continue to
contribute to the rebuilding a sagging
economy! If competitors would quit wasting
taxpayers money suing and spend time trying
to come up with new ideas it would make
more sense.

Zemne@MSN.com

MTC-00012394

From: Linda M. Bettin

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 12:52am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Dear Sirs;

I think, as a citizen, that it is time to settle
this matter with Microsoft. It has drug on for
far too long as it is. The American public has
a far greater problem to deal with. It is time
to make a settlement and let Microsoft do
what it does best and that is to make
software.

Thank You,

Linda Bettin

MTC-00012395

From: Don Nguyen
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 12:54am
Subject: AntiTrust settlement

This is regarding the Microsoft settlement.
I believe that the settlement has no teeth to
it. This will allow Microsoft to do business
as usual. Any settlement should actually
remedy the situation instead of letting
Microsoft continue to control the software
market while only paying lip service to being
fair to competitors. Although I currently use
Microsoft’s operating system and
applications, it is not entirely a “free” choice.
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Since Microsoft controls the market, I am
forced to use their products so that I can be
compatible with everyone else. (And with
over 90 percent of the market, they obviously
DO control the market and enjoy a
monopoly.) This would not entirely be a
negative thing IF Microsoft offered the best
product out there. Microsoft continues to
offer products that have serious bugs and do
not work as advertised. I have been a
dissatisfied user of their products since MS
Windows 3.0 was offered. Since they control
the market, the incentive to offer the most
innovative AND stable products does not
exist for them. They can offer a substandard
product with the knowledge that most of
their customers will eventually be FORCED
to upgrade to the latest Microsoft product.
Not only can Microsoft accomplish this
without suffering any consequences, but they
can then raise prices on the newest products
to any level they wish. Consumers should
have a better choice. Some viable
competition in the software and operating
systems markets would give us that. Do NOT
let Microsoft off this time with just a slap in
the wrist! They have gotten away with this
too many times. The previous antitrust
actions should be a lesson. Microsoft will not
willingly comply with any settlement. (They
may follow the letter of the law while
spitting in the face of the spirit.) The
settlement is a farce. Microsoft will be able
to control their monopoly for a long time in
the future if the settlement is not made
stronger. The only people who benefit from
this settlement are those at Microsoft. Not
consumers. Do NOT let Microsoft fool you—
they do NOT have the best interests of
consumers in mind. They want to offer the
least innovation and the least amount of
stability for the highest price that they can
get away with. Microsoft should be punished
for their abuse of their monopoly. Thank you.

Don Nguyen

1253 Lindsay Street

Chula Vista, CA 91913

MTC-00012396

From: Frank Scafidi
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:02am
Subject: Micorsoft settlement

Enough of this case! If anyone cares to
check, the singular event which caused the
stock markets to slide into the basement was
the outrageous decision by U.S. District Judge
Thomas Penfield Jackson to fracture
Microsoft into several parts. If nothing else,
the degree to which Micorsoft and its
products have become the de facto standard
in an environment which changes daily,
Judge Jackson’s decision placed the entire
tech world, and, by extension, the new
economy on a path to instability. As the
appelate court correctly found, that remedy
was too severe. Now, with settlement at
hand, a few unhappy states are threatening
to put their sole interests above the interest
of the nation by refusing to accept the
settlement agreed to by the Department of
Justice and Micorsoft. Further litigation of
this matter offers nothing for the consumer—
the intended beneficiary of the action in the
first place—beyond that which has already
been agreed. If anything, drawing this out

continues to hurt the consumer by diverting
Microsoft’s attention away from the creation
of new products to defending a lawsuit
whose issues are moot. Let’s get off the back
of one of the nation’s most successful
companies and end this case once and for all.

Frank G. Scafidi

Sacramento, CA

MTC-00012397

From: karsten koepcke

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 1:10am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement.

This settlement is bogus. They will find a
way to circumvent the law as they have in
the past. Judge Jackson had the right idea.
The only way to have any competition is to
break up the company into the OS provider
and the software provider. Period. But,
apparently no one in government seems to
care much about the people except that they
should shut up and keep one eye closed to
the activities in Washington DC MS’s offer to
give schools PC’s and software is merely an
effort to make sure that that next generation
knows nothing else but their products. Are
you people so insulated from the real world
that you don’t see what’s going on. For them
to “give away’’ a million or even 10 million
dollars is about as effective as fining the
ILECs a million or two dollars for illegal
activities when they earn billions! The last
president, it seems to me, with any backbone
in this arena, seems to have been Roosevelt,
Teddy that is.

Sincerely,

Karsten Koepcke

MTC-00012398

From: Kat Daley

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 1:1lam
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I must comment on the Microsoft antitrust
settlement. Microsoft has been the big stupid
bully in the software game for far too long,
stealing younger kids’ lunch money and
making them do its homework. And so far
Microsoft’s settlement offers are analagous to
the bully saying, “Well, I wouldn’t beat them
up if they’d just fork it over. . ..”

I have been programming computers since
1977, when I was 12 and my father obtained
a computer from a small firm in California.

It used an operating system so similar to MS—
DOS that I could switch with no difficulty to
an MS-DOS computer years later. In fact, I
could detect NO difference, which calls
Microsoft’s claim to “innovation” into
question from the start. I have also observed
that small programs created by small
companies to do nice little innovative things
have been stolen repeatedly by Microsoft,
which only disgorged licensing fees after
strenuous legal battles.

I have been forced to use Microsoft
products for many years. In EVERY product,
I have run up against faults which should
have kept the product from being released.
Instead, Microsoft has released these
products and has created an environment in
which program crashes and operating system
errors are normal when they should be
hideous exceptions.

When I have used Microsoft’s
programming libraries, I have consistently

run up against bugs which are simply
unnacceptable in a professionally made
product. When system resources are gobbled
up by a program and never released properly,
it is the most basic of programming errors. No
professional programmer should ever release
a product which does this, since it will
inevitably cause the computer’s operating
system to crash— especially one as delicate
as Windows. Yet Microsoft has done so
consistently.

In fact, I believe Microsoft has cost this
country untold billions in code faults alone.
Every programmer I have ever known has
spent hours or days tracking or fixing bugs
which would not be there if Microsoft’s
products performed as advertised. Every
person I've worked with who has used
Microsoft’s products has a harrowing crash
story to tell. Every computer I've ever used
has crashed many times for no apparent
reason while I was running Microsoft’s
applications.

In the interests of programmers
everywhere, Microsoft must be forced to play
nice instead of stomping all over the young
smart companies with good ideas. At the very
least, Microsoft must be forced to release all
methods by which an application may
communicate with the hardware of a
computer through the operating system at
least six months prior to operating system
release. If Microsoft fails to comply, the
operating system can not be sold to the
public. And since Microsoft would
undoubtedly give away the operating system
free in that case if they thought they could
make more money releasing Microsoft Office,
NO APPLICATION utilizing the new
operating system could be sold either. That
is the VERY LEAST remedy which *might*
level the playing field sufficiently to restore
competition.

I'd really like to see Microsoft divided into
an operating system company and an
applications company, but the Justice
Department has ruled against that. I'd like to
see all of Microsoft’s actions vetted by the
Justice Department to keep them from
harassing small companies with frivolous
lawsuits and giving advantages to retailers
who play their noncompetitive games. I'd
like all of Microsoft’s “intellectual property”
declared public domain because that’s where
Microsoft stole it from in the first place. Until
Microsoft gets more than a ‘“bad boy” slap on
the wrist, the USA will continue to lose
untold billions to software inefficiency.
Hackers—and terrorists, I'm sure—will
continue to find easy access to most of the
nation’s computers. And I and many other
programmers will stop programming from
sheer frustration.

Sincerely,

Kathleen Daley

Former programmer

MTC-00012399

From: Larry Jubb

To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/15/02 7:57pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Larry Jubb

198 South 16th St.

San Jose, CA 95112-2152
January 15, 2002



Federal Register/Vol. 67, No. 86/Friday, May 3,

2002 / Notices 25591

Microsoft Settlement

U.S. Department of Justice-Antitrust Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20530

Dear Microsoft Settlement:

The Microsoft trial squandered taxpayers’
dollars and failed to break up a hi-tech
monopoly, viz. Operating Systems and
Applications which are tied together in a
manner that forces competition to respond to
new developments AFTER microsoft already
has had their “improved’” product on the
market for some time. Additionally
Mircosoft’s predatory business practices have
forced HARDWARE (PC clone makers)
manufacturers to sell only Microsoft
Operating Systems on their new machines.

This has all resulted in a serious deterrent
to investors in the high-tech industry who
want to start NEW businesses to compete
with Microsoft. It is high time for this trial,
and the wasteful spending accompanying it,
to be over and Microsoft to be split up into
at least TWO SEPARATE comapnies, one to
do Operating Systems and to release the
necessary information to BOTH the other
company doing the Applications software
development AS WELL AS to any and all
competitors. It is my belief that Microsoft
routinely makes changes to their software to
degrade the reliability of any competitor’s
software running on any system that also has
Microsoft’s applications or Operating System
software installed. Sadly, this also results in
the Microsoft programs crashing more
frequently. A case in point is Microsoft
“Word,” one of the most commonly used
word processors in the PC industry that has
been around since the very early days of the
industry even before Windows 1.0
superceded MS-DOS (Microsoft Disk
Operating System) and which is the most
crash-prone application I have seen in over
25 years in the computer industry.

I have been an Electronics Design Engineer
for 31 years in Silicon Valley and worked in
the mainframe industry for Amdahl Corp. in
the 1970’s and early 1980’s when the very
first IBM PC was released. (We took one apart
as soon as they came out to better understand
what new business IBM was getting into in
1981.) I have been building computers since
the days of the S-100 bus and the pre-Apple
I'machines when Steve Wozniak used to
bring his “projects” to the Homebrew
Computer Club meetings at the Stanford
Linear Accelerator Auditorium. Using every
kind of computer and software in my
electronics design consulting practice in
Silicon Valley since the early 1980’s, I have
seen just about every sort of system crash and
software bug imaginable. I have used
everything from Mainframes to
minicomputers to UNIX workstations and in
all cases the largest number of major
problems have been with PC’s generally
caused by software failures in products
produced by Microsoft Corp. I believe this
general unreliability and consequent lost
productivity (it comes right off my “bottom
line”” as an independent consultant) is caused
by a LACK OF COMPETITION enforced by
Microsoft’s unfair, unjust, and at times illegal
and monopolistic business practices that
have forced smaller companies out of
business. What they can’t force out they often

buy out and this, too, is a loss to the end-
user/consumer.

Consumers will be more likely to see
competition in the marketplace rather than
the courtroom if Microsoft is broken up and
FORCED to compete in the area of
Applications software programs that are
compatible with Microsoft Windows or any
future Operating System they may create.
And the investors who propel our economy
can finally breathe a sigh of relief as they
realize the possibility of successfully
COMPETING against Microsoft under laws
that are fairly ENFORCED against ALL
software companies, regardless of size.

If the case is finally over, US companies,
both large and small, can get back into the
business of innovating and creating better
products for consumers, and not wasting
valuable resources on litigation.

Competition means MULTIPLE
COMPANIES creating better goods and
offering superior services to consumers, NOT
a monopoly that can force its business
partners to sell an inferior product (in
comparison to, e.g. UNIX or LINUX) along
with their (the partner’s) hardware or that
can control BOTH Applications and
Operating Systems which have to work
together on the same system. With the
Microsoft Monopoly out of the business of
stifling progress and tying the hands of other
corporations and competitors as well as
consumers, the “free market”” will once again
pick the winners and losers on Wall Street.
With the monopolistic reins off the high-tech
industry, more entrepreneurs will be
encouraged to create new and competitive
products and technologies.

Thank you for this opportunity to share my
views.

Sincerely,

Larry Jubb

MTC-00012400

From: Fred F. (038) Dolores Nunez
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 1:19am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Gentlepersons,

How can we say over $1 billion for
disadvantaged public schools is not in the
best interest of consumers and the public?
Clearly, one of the major reasons why
computer usage has grown to what it is today
is because of Microsoft products, despite
what their competition has to say.
Disadvantaged youth is the untapped reserve
for even greater household computer usage.
And let’s face it: These kids have a much
greater chance of success in the workplace if
they know how to use computers and
popular Microsoft software. If disadvantaged
kids don’t get this knowledge in school,
chances are they won’t get it at all.

Do what’s in the best interest of the
consuming public. Settle this case and let’s
move forward!

Fred F. Nunez

Redlands CA

MTC-00012401

From: Todd Clark

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 1:23am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

To whom it may concern,

I little background on me I'm a professional
software developer and have been for about
four years now, but computers and the
computing industry have been a big part of
my life since I started coding when I was 8
and wrote my first video game at 9 (I'm 27
now).

The news that the latest judgements against
Microsoft will not break up the company
deeply saddens me. Microsoft has
consistently used their operating system
monopoly to gain unfair advantage in other
markets. They’ve done this in two ways.

1. Microsoft’s fails to release their complete
programming APIs to public thus giving
themselves an unfair advantage in any PC
software market they wish to enter.

2. Microsoft adds malicious code to their
operating system to hurt competitors in
markets they wish to enter. For example
Microsoft added the caching of system DLLs
in windows 2000 to break Install Shield so
they could enter the installer market.

As Iresult at my current company we will
have to spend alot of money either rewriting
our install in the new Microsoft installer
product (which we would have to buy) or
restructure our own product architecture.

I had nothing to do with Microsoft’s
vendetta against install shield why should I
have to pay? This is just one example of how
Microsoft maliciously uses its monopoly
power. Every second or third developer has
a story about how Microsoft stabbed someone
in the back (and they did stab Install shield
in back because install shield helped them
make their installer product). Any solution
that doesn’t break the operating system group
into a separate company won'’t solve these
kinds of problems. Even this may not solve
the problem (there may still be lingering
favoritism). The world should look toward a
solution to the Microsoft problem that
eventually breaks up the operating system
and moves PC programming and
development onto a virtual machine (I say
eventually because the technology isn’t ready
yet give it 5-10 years)

MTC-00012402

From: LILA410@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:27am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I have for years used Microsoft products.
Why are Sun and Oracle making life difficult
for all of us little people who are fine with
things the way they are,

Lila Murphy

96 Rhode Island Avenue

Newport, R. I. 02840

MTC-00012403

From: Dorothy G Randrup
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02  1:34am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
This is to express my desire to settle the
Microsoft case that is before you. Any more
delay is an additional problem for the
countries economy.
Thank you for your consideration,
Dorothy G. Randrup

MTC-00012404
From: pug@smtp1.realconnect.com@inetgw
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To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 2:34am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Microsoft is to “give away” software as
part of this settlement. Doesn’t anyone else
see the total stupidity of this? The original
case dealt with their monopoly. What
software is Microsoft going to give away?
Microsoft products. . . thus
PERPETUATING the monopoly. I keep
hearing more and more about the settlement,
and the more I hear, the more I realize that
Microsoft is going to be allowed to do
whatever it wants, including the blatant
breaking of laws and the ability to maintain
an effective monopoly.

All throughout the trial, Microsoft wanted
its “freedom to innovate.” Well, a little
research will tell many people that Microsoft
hasn’t innovated a single thing. DOS was
purchased for them. Windows is what they
took out of the joint development of OS/2
with IBM. There are too many early word
processors to name. Lotus 1-2—3 gave rise to
Excel and Harvard Graphics to PowerPoint.
NCSA Mosaic gave rise to Internet Explorer,
a trademarked name Microsoft blatantly stole
from a small company which Microsoft ran
into the ground when they sued for
trademark infringement. Sybase sold them a
copy of their database server and they used
it to make SQL Server. Outlook came from
various other e-mail programs including
Eudora.

The consumers have lost their one chance
to be given the choices they should have.
This settlement is a sham.

Joseph P. Ogulin

Sterling, VA

MTC-00012405

From: Jeff Estes

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 1:4lam
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Dear Sirs & Madames:

I strongly feel that penalizing Microsoft by
forcing them to pay a small fraction of their
sizable cash assets will not improve the
commercial software market. Forcing
Microsoft to fully document and publish both
their Windows APIs and their MS Office file
formats will. It will once again allow non-
Microsoft developers to contribute their
ingenuity and efforts to make our software
industry even more innovative and creative.

Thank you for your consideration

Jeffrey Estes

Graduate Student, The Anderson School at
UCLA

136 Hermosa Avenue

Long Beach, CA

90802

MTC-00012406

From: AlanB934@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:42am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I am very much in favor of the proposed
antitrust settlement that the Department of
Justice negotiated with Microsoft. I believe
that consumers are benefited by having a
strong company that is constantly innovating
on the cutting edge of personal technology.
I am glad to see some of the more aggressive

acts of Microsoft now subject to monitoring,
but I don’t think that the government should
help AOL/timewarner or any other huge
company attempt to tear down Microsoft.

MTC-00012407

From: Sophie Fox

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 1:47am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Should the Department of Justice decide
that Microsoft pay in cash, rather than in
equipment, I feel very strongly that Microsoft
be made a party to and be given an ongoing
accounting of Moines as they are spent.
Government has a magical way of making
money disappear. It would be a travesty of
justice if this should happen and thousands
of people were deprived of access to much
needed, new computers. When all is said and
done, the pettiness, jealousy and sheer
vindictiveness exhibited toward Microsoft by
some of its competitors and the government
makes one wonder if the entrepreneurial
spirit is still alive and well in the United
States. . . . . and then there’s Enron!!!! I
wonder what action, if any, will be taken by
the Department of Justice regarding the
abuses in that situation.

For once, please think of the public good
rather than special interests and politics and
let Microsoft donate equipment and
training. .

Sophie Fox

MTC-00012408

From: Ddduffy@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:54am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

We use Wetbusters.com and the Java chat
rooms are helpful. Microsoft Corporation has
decided to no longer include Java with the
new version of Windows (called “XP”’),
because Java was developed by a competitor,
Sun Microsystems. Therefore, if you buy a
new personal computer, in order to use
Wetbusters chat rooms or many other modern
chat rooms on the web, you must first
download and install Java. This is a
complicated process and takes 15-20
minutes with a standard modem connection.
The process is even more complicated for
America Online users. We feel that this is
unfair to kids because a lot of kids will not
be able to understand how to download and
install Java, and kids new to the site simply
won’t make the effort. Because Microsoft is
allowed to have a monopoly on the PC
operating system, we feel that they have a
responsibility to not abandon Java users (e.g.
wetbusters kids). Therefore, we are
requesting your help in persuading Microsoft
to reverse their decision on removing Java
from Windows. we request the U.S.
Department of Justice require that Microsoft
be required to include Java with Windows
XP.

Thank you very much for your help.

MTC-00012409

From: Don Ketchu

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 2:09am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement:

I think that this matter should be settled as
soon as possible so the company can go about
it’s business without any more harassment.

I think that Microsoft is a good company
and does a lot of good for this country and
the economy.

Don. L. Ketchu

MTC-00012410

From: RLopez9153@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02  2:11lam
Subject: Settlement

Enough is enough. There was no case.
Merely interferance.

MTC-00012412

From: Frank Eaves

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 2:13am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

To whom it may concern,

It seems to me that the problem is that
Microsoft is a monopoly in the operating
system business. To solve this problem you
have to come up with a solution that will
allow competition back into the operating
system market. Breaking Microsoft up doesn’t
solve this problem, and certainly still
maintains the application barrier to entry,
along with disrupting the companies ability
to come out with new software products. If
a company could create an operating system
that would provide the consumer some real
advantage over Microsoft’s operating system,
and still allow the users of the operating
system to continue using all the programs
that the users is currently using, then this
would be the optimum solution. Microsoft’s
software applications, like Microsoft Word,
would still be purchased by users, allowing
Microsoft to benefit from their software
products, and still allow competition in the
operating system business. In order to
understand my solution you should
understand how a program works. When
Microsoft writes applications like Microsoft
Word, they do so by using the Win32 API.

If the public had access and were given
documentation on the specifics of this API,
then you could implement the API on an
operating system other than Microsoft
Windows, and have all Windows operating
system application software run on that
operating system. IBM was doing this for
their OS/2 operating system but gave up
because Microsoft kept adding new API’s and
IBM couldn’t keep up. Microsoft has always
maintained that the Win32 API can not be
licensed to anyone. If Microsoft were to
license the Win32 API, then they would have
an obligation to make sure that all licensees
were informed when new API’s were added,
and provide support to customers trying to
implement the Win32 API on a different
operating system. Perhaps putting the Win32
API under public control, by making it a
standard, would be the best solution of all.
Then all public parties involved would be
allowed the right to voice their opinions on
new API’s being added and the general
direction of the standard. If the API were to
be put under public control, then Microsoft
would have to be ordered to implement the
standard coming out of the public body
controlling the standard. This is because, as
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with most standards, companies can pick and
choose which API’s to implement, and may
even add new API’s to their implementation
of the standard, or may implement a part of
the standard in a manner that is actually
contrary to the standard. So in order to make
sure that Microsoft doesn’t fall back into a
monopoly status in the operating system
business, they could be ordered to implement
the full standard for say, 10 years. After the
10 years they could be treated like any other
company implementing the Win32 standard.

In that 10 year span, Microsoft could
continue to innovate an release new software
products to the public, the operating system
business would be open to competition, and
the application barrier to entry would be
broken down. Business would actually have
a choice when it came to an operating
system, and they wouldn’t have to worry
about losing all the knowledge that their
employees have gotten from using
application software that was built on the
Win32 API. For example, if a business were
very concerned about security, and wanted to
migrate to Linux because they felt that Linux
provided them an advantage in regard to
security over Microsoft Windows. Then they
would only have to retrain their employees
on how to use the new operating system, and
not all the software applications that would
be used on the new operating system.

This solution puts the operating system on
the same playing field as all other software
applications on the market today. If I don’t
like the digital camera software application
that I'm using today, and a friend
recommends a different software application,
I can go and buy the other software
application and use it, without fear of losing
the ability of running my word processor
software application.

Thanks for taking the time to read my
comments, I hope that they were insightful
and helpful.

—Frank Eaves

MTC-00012413

From: sbeard@qcr.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02  2:22am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
The US computer industry has been
damaged by the practices of Microsoft. The
Windows operating system is no better than
systems I used in college 15 years ago
primarily because the Microsoft monoply
does not need to compete.
Unfortunately, the settlement does nothing
to solve the problem and I do not support it.
Steven Beard

MTC-00012414

From: ALJACKDAN®@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 2:36am

Subject: Drop the suit!!

This suit against Microsoft is ridiculous!!
This company has done more for the
business world and the private sector than
any other computer company. Can’t those
other companies work to come up with
something comparable to Microsoft? I think
it’s a case of pure jealousy on their part. And
without the Microsoft programs, the states
that are bringing suit would not even be able
to conduct their business.

Jackie Daniels, Cheney, WA

MTC-00012415

From: John Prohodsky

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 2:43am

Subject: Microsoft settlement concerns

Gentlemen:

The proposed Microsoft anti-trust
settlement does not offer consumers,
including federal, state, and local
governments, any relief while codifying
Microsoft’s predatory practices. This blatant
approval and accommodation of flagrant
violations of law which the Department of
Justice is directed to enforce will be the next
scandal. If the United States government is
shown to be a party to the Enron bankruptcy
by not enforcing the law, it will encourage
examination of other government
enforcement and oversight responsibilities. It
would be especially troubling if the
Department of Justice did not enforce the
law. Public confidence in government would
be undermined to the extent that government
could not govern.

I believe the facts speak for themselves. My
comments do not reflect my personal beliefs.

John Prohodsky

MTC-00012416

From: Murray Parker

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 2:56am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Distinguished Members of the Bench:

It is critical that we not continue to waste
taxpayers dollars and your substantial
capabilities rehashing a case that has long
progressed past its time to impact those very
consumers you purport to protect. The world
of the internet is progressing to Gen4 and
high tech is changing the way we live at a
dramatic rate. You're too late. So please get
on with it. Make a settlement now and focus
your ample resources elsewhere. If there is
anything to be learned from this case it is that
your action must be much quicker if it is to
be effective. If you have a 'real’ case and not
something just trumped up by disgruntled
competitors who want you to do what they
couldn’t do in the market place, then you’ll
have to be able to make your case and win
corrective action much more quickly. Not
only has the bull gotten out of the barn before
you’ve tried to close the door, but we aren’t
even using barns any more so it won’t make
any difference when you finally, if ever, do
get the door shut.

Best regards,

Murray B Parker

mparker@bortonwallace.com

MTC-00012417

From: Pfbarth@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 2:58am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Dear Sir(s):

I urge the Judge in this case to have the
parties find settlement on the entire
Microsoft matter as soon as possible as the
delay in resolving this matter is injurious to
the people of our Country and far more so
than any Microsoft penalty could be. It seems
to me that the hurt to the economy for this

suit far out weighs any alleged actions
Microsoft may or may not have committed.

Accordingly, I urge very prompt settlement
to this case to favor Microsoft. The Judiciary
of this Country must take into consideration
the invaluable service Bill Gates and
Microsoft have provided this Country and
indeed the World. I need not amplify this
further sense it is beyond most peoples
understanding and scope.

No State Attorney General, no matter how
well intentioned, will ever be able to justify
further harm or injustice to Microsoft and
this Country for continued action.

Thank you for helping an appreciative
consumer and market investor.

Sincerely,

Paul F. Barth

pfbarth@aol.com

248-644-1411

MTC-00012418

From: Iwalup@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 3:0lam

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Hello,

I opine that this Microsoft case be settled
and the company allowed to move on
because so much of the tech. world is
dependent on microsoft already. However,
MS should watch future endeavor to ensure
that no further breach occur.

Regards.

MTC-00012419

From: Afshin David Youssefyeh
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 3:09am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Please keep pushing them. What you have
agreed to is not enough. Open the API and
standardize the file formats.

Afshin Youssefyeh

MTC-00012420

From: Russ Cannon

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02  3:13am

Subject: Comment on Microsoft Settlement

I was deeply displeased with the lawsuit
that the government brought against
Microsoft. It has always been my view that
antitrust laws were political weapons. It
seems to me that there are many
megacorporations that deserve antitrust
scrutiny, but the selection of which
companies to go after always seems to serve
some political end.

I have no great love for Microsoft, but I am
altogether opposed to antitrust laws. It is
impossible for any government to enforce
such laws without bias in favor of political
cronies and contributors. Monopolies abound
in our economy, but one wonders why
antitrust litigation is not brought more often.
Perhaps it is because most companies know
how to cozy up to political parties to obtain
a pass on antitrust scrutiny.

In the case of Microsoft, one cannot
exclude the possibility that the government
sought to plunder its large cash reserves in
a sort of punitive tax on success. The entire
lawsuit should be dropped. Failing this, the
proposed settlement should be adopted by all
parties as soon as possible, and the whole
sordid mess should be put to rest.
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Russ Cannon
Montgomery, Alabama

MTC-00012421

From: Carol Scholp

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 1:34am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Carol Scholp

301 Stearns Point Rd

Hot Springs, AR 71913
January 16, 2002

Microsoft Settlement

U.S. Department of Justice-Antitrust Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530

Dear Microsoft Settlement:

I write to encourage the Justice Department
to pursue the suit against Microsoft and its
monopoly power in the computer market.
Microsoft’s offer of used equipment is an
insult to the American public. How about
having Microsoft supply new compatible
equipment and training in its use to all
schools who do not already have computer
equipment/labs or cannot afford them? In
light of the Enron debacle and their political
contributions, I should think Microsoft with
its contributions would want to tread softly
and dispel any sense of impropriety.

Please see to it that justice, not political
expediency, is served.

Sincerely,

Carol A. Scholp

MTC-00012422

From: Vincent Mike Keyes III
To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:58pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Vincent Mike Keyes III

24842 Via Florecer

Mission Viejo, CA 92692
January 15, 2002

Microsoft Settlement

U.S. Department of Justice-Antitrust Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530

Dear Microsoft Settlement:

Please leave this American Icon alone.
They have paid their fees, their taxes and
their employees and shareholders. You on
the other hand have brought no value to the
marketplace. The Microsoft trial squandered
taxpayers’ dollars, was a nuisance to
consumers, and a serious deterrent to
investors in the high-tech industry. It is high
time for this trial, and the wasteful spending
accompanying it, to be over. Consumers will
indeed see competition in the marketplace,
rather than the courtroom. And the investors
who propel our economy can finally breathe
a sigh of relief.

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
Mike Keyes

MTC-00012423

From: James THOMPSON
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 3:29am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I do not like Bill Gates or Microsoft. They
deserve what they got and more. I do not like
how they walked over so many little
companies or bought them out in the middle
on law suits. One of those law suits
happening right in Salt Lake City, Utah. They
break copy rights and then buy themselves
out of law suits. They deserve every bit of
punishment given to them. Bill Gates should
lose all his interest in Microsoft and it should
be broken up in little tiny pieces. I urge you
the supreme court of the United States to not
review the case unless you are going to
punish them bigger and better than the lower
courts have done.

Thank you for letting me express my view.
James L. Thompson

MTC-00012424

From: Charles Lyons

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:49pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Charles Lyons

80 Woodside Dr.

Penfield, NY 14526-2240
January 15, 2002

Microsoft Settlement

U.S. Department of Justice-Antitrust Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530

Dear Microsoft Settlement:

Stop hurting one of America’s great
company’s! America needs more Microsofts.
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
courtroom. Upwards of 60% of Americans
thought the federal government should not
have broken up Microsoft. If the case is
finally over, companies like Microsoft can get
back into the business of innovating and
creating better products for consumers. .

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

Charles E. Lyons

MTC-00012425

From: Janet Hart

To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/16/02 12:48am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Janet Hart

6443 W. College Dr.

Phoenix, AZ 85033-1647

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

Janet L. Hart

MTC-00012426

From: John Cobb

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:05pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
John Cobb

2115 Second Creek Dr.

Mobile, AL 36695

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

JOHN COBB

MTC-00012427

From: Paul Dartez
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/15/02 11:32pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Paul Dartez
9385 Placide Rd
Maurice, La 70555
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

MTC-00012428

From: Harvey Carter

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:11pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Harvey Carter

344 Lester Dr.

Boaz, Al 35957

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

Harvey L.Carter

MTC-00012429

From: David Gordon

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:51pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
David Gordon

15 Britton Road

Stockton, NJ 08559

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

MTC-00012430

From: Fred Williams

To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/15/02 10:09pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Fred Williams

515 42nd SE

Paris, tx 75462

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

MTC-00012431

From: Jennie Shook

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:03pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Jennie Shook

3071 Victoria Lane

Alpine, CA 91901

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

Jennie M. Shook

MTC-00012432

From: Zoe Alvarez

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 11:45pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Zoe Alvarez

1432 NW 26 Avenue

Miami, FL 33125-2130
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

MTC-00012433

From: Ellis Grier

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 12:44am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Ellis Grier

29 Bluff Drive

Richmond Hill, GA 31324
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

ellis grier

MTC-00012434

From: Diane Collins

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:31pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Diane Collins

944 Ark 175

Hardy, Ar 72542

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

MTC-00012435

From: John Ballard

To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/16/02 12:16am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
John Ballard

4900 NW 52nd Court

Tamarac, FL 33319

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

MTC-00012436

From: Clyde Hart

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 11:22pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Dlyde Hart

18 Pin Oak Estates Ct.

Bellaire, TX 77401

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

clyde d. hart

MTC-00012437

From: Scott Hair

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 11:14pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Scott Hair

511 Tish Circle #1912
Arlington, TX 76006—3554
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

MTC-00012438

From: Doris H. Shields

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:37pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Doris H. Shields

2809 Lawrence

Irving, TX 75061

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

MTC-00012439

From: Mary Williams

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 11:10pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Mary Williams

6305 Banyan St

Cocoa, FI 32927

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

MTC-00012440

From: Edward Hughes

To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/15/02 11:39pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Edward Hughes

1909 Reagan St

Mission, TX 78572

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

Edward ] Hughes

MTC-00012441

From: Green John

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02  1:44am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Green John

2125 Elanita Dr

San Pedro, CA 90732-4433
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

John J. Green

MTC-00012442

From: Ken Harris

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 12:01am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Ken Harris

2831 Springflower Dr.

Wilson, NC 27896-6923
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

MTC-00012443

From: David Lord

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:29pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
David Lord

7700 Hillmont Dr.

Columbus, GA 31909

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

David L. Lord

MTC-00012444

From: Richard G. Meyer

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 1:05am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Richard G. Meyer

3788 F. Street

Lincoln, NE 68510

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

MTC-00012445

From: Patricia Allen
To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02  10:20pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Patricia Allen

1204 20th

Nederland, TX 77627

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

Sincerely, Patricia Allen

MTC-00012446

From: Jo Puntil

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 11:27pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Jo Puntil

332 Park Ave

Long Beach, CA 90814

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

Jo Puntil Sheltman

MTC-00012447

From: Rebecca Steward

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:56pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Rebecca Steward

HCR4 Box 43024

Alturas, CA 96101-9505
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

Nick L. Steward

MTC-00012448

From: Larry Mccollum

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 12:51am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Larry Mccollum

3928 Sir Payne Ct.

Las Vegas, Nv 89104

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

MTC-00012449

From: Thomas Welch

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:57pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Thomas Welch

360 Hunsaker Ln.

Eugene, OR 97404

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

Thomas S. Wlech

MTC-00012450
From: Don Doyle

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02  2:09am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Don Doyle

127 Rees street

Playa del Rey , Ca 90293
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

MTC-00012451

From: Warren Miller

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 11:00pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Warren Miller

1750 Albion

Burley, ID 83318

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

Warren S. Miller

MTC-00012452

From: Marlene Nymeyer

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 11:31pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Marlene Nymeyer

25508 South Klemme

Crete , IL 60417

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

Sincerely, Marlene Joyce Nymeyer

MTC-00012453

From: Ella Brown
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/15/02 11:07pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Ella Brown
5254 Clover Valley Rd
Johnstown, OH 43031-9320
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

Ella R Brown

MTC-00012454

From: Bill Albright

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 11:04pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Bill Albright

1809 Shepherd Court 107
Waukesha, WI 53186

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

MTC-00012455
From: Michael White

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 11:55pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Michael White

105 Jessamine Trail
Lawrenceville, GA 30045-8867
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

michael white

MTC-00012456

From: Forrest McIntyre

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:03pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Forrest McIntyre

10 Sylvan Lane

Hilton Head, SC 29928
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

MTC-00012457

From: Larry Figley

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 11:15pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Larry Figley

4716 Old State Road

Willard, OH 44890

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

Larry R. Figley

MTC-00012458

From: Barry Dockery
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/15/02 11:39pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Barry Dockery
805 Bluefield Rd
Lexington, SC 29073
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

Barry E Dockery

MTC-00012459

From: Donna Wallace

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 11:08pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Donna Wallace

58 Owens Road

Dallas, ga 30157

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

MTC-00012460

From: Diane Rousseau

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:49pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Diane Rousseau

Candlewood Hill Rd.
Higganum, CT 06441-0072
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

MTC-00012461

From: Margaret Clark

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:29pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Margaret Clark

203 Beverly St.

Longview, TX 75601

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

Mrs. Margaret Clark

MTC-00012462

From: Jerry Dowdy

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 11:59pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Jerry Dowdy

204 Rolling Hills Blvd
Florence, MS 39073

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
views. Sincerely, Jerry Dowdy

MTC-00012463

From: Thomas Arbtin

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 1:39am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Thomas Arbtin

919 89th Dr. N.E

Everett, WA 98205-1495
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

MTC-00012464

From: Curt Arbtin

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 1:38am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Curt Arbtin

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

MTC-00012465

From: Amanda Arbtin
To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 1:39am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Amanda Arbtin

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

MTC-00012466

From: Gary Dalton

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:49pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Gary Dalton

7500 Martha Court
Fayetteville, NC 28314
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

Gary L. Dalton

MTC-00012467

From: Theresa Arbtin

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 1:38am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Theresa Arbtin

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

MTC-00012468

From: Harold Brown

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 11:00pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Harold Brown

804 Dogwood Road

North Palm Beach, F1 33408-4136
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

MTC-00012469

From: Addie Ng

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:38pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Addie Ng

11560 W. Eagle Lake Drive
Maple Grove, MN 55369-6173
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

Addie H. Ng

MTC-00012470
From: William Clark

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 1:21am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
William Clark

132 S 15th St

Kansas City, KS 66102

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

MTC-00012471

From: Nick Steward

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:54pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Nick Steward

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

MTC-00012472

From: Jean Kirkpatrick

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 11:14pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Jean Kirkpatrick

2675 Island View Road

Fort Mill, SC 29708-6405
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

MTC-00012473

From: Daniel Haynes
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/15/02 11:18pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Daniel Haynes
1846 Alburn Place
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
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

MTC-00012474

From: Janet Williams

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:14pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Janet Williams

5352 East 32nd Street

Tucson, AZ 85711-6508
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

MTC-00012475
From: David Hendley

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 11:12pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
David Hendley

PO Box 382

Lakeland, Ga 31635-0382
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

MTC-00012476

From: Bobby Gochnauer

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:17pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Bobby Gochnauer

505 Newton Street

Macon, Mo 63552-1172
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

MTC-00012477

From: Chellsea Arbtin

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 1:39am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Chellsea Arbtin

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

MTC-00012478

From: Michaela Arbtin
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/16/02 1:40am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Michaela Arbtin
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

MTC-00012479

From: Mary Zuschlag

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:45pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Mary Zuschlag

9263 W. 103rd Ave.
Westminster, CO 80021-5200
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

MTC-00012480
From: Robert Horstmeier

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:18pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Robert Horstmeier

112 Stanton Street

Davis, IL 61019-0183

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

MTC-00012481

From: Kathleen Somerville

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 12:49am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Kathleen Somerville

1424 Forest Dr.

Chillicothe, MO 64601

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

MTC-00012482

From: Donald Crean

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 11:11pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Donald Crean

3109 Evanshire Place
Tallahassee, FL 32303—-2554
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

Donald F. Crean

MTC-00012483

From: Howard A. Ross
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/15/02 11:59pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Howard A. Ross
55 Co. Rt. 23
Harrisville, NY 13648-3225
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

Rev. Howard A. Ross

MTC-00012484

From: Ronald Williams

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:26pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Ronald Williams

4206 Gertrude St.

Simi Valley, Ca 93063—-2928
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

Ron Williams

MTC-00012485
From: Howard Farmer

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 12:51lam

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Howard Farmer

946 Holbrook Circle

Ft Walton Beach, FL 32547—6735
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

Howard L Farmer

MTC-00012486

From: Robert Barnes

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:15pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Robert Barnes

2532 Ridgmar Blvd., Apt. 8
Fort Worth, TX 76116—2532
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

Robert W. Barnes

MTC-00012487

From: wllliam coldiron

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 12:39am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
william coldiron

20301 e. clinton rd

jackson, ca 95642—9660
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

MTC-00012488

From: Dr.William Gibbons
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/15/02 11:09pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Dr.William Gibbons
703 Beaumont Drive
Altoona, PA 16602
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

Dr.William P Gibbons

MTC-00012489

From: Dominick Chiricosta

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 11:17pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Dominick Chiricosta

3940 Rand Rd.

Auburn, CA 95602-9090
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

MTC-00012490

From: Gerald Morrison

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 1:20am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Gerald Morrison

619 Five Mile Rd

Richlands, NC 28574

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

MTC-00012491

From: Gary Schinnell

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:17pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Gary Schinnell

1393 North 770 West

Orem, UT 84057

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

MTC-00012492

From: Revelene Schwartz

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:54pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Revelene Schwartz

200 Atrium Way #2003
Columbia, SC 29223-6512
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

MTC-00012493

From: Mary L Marquis
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/16/02  1:24am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Mary L Marquis
1600 Skyview Drive
Irving, TX 75060—-4712
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

Mary L. Marquis

MTC-00012494

From: Jennifer Ham

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 12:23am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Jennifer Ham

2002 Shadow Cliff

San Antonio, TX 78232
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

Dr. and Mrs. Robert Dwayne Ham

MTC-00012495

From: George Green

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 12:02am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
George Green

120 Deer Park Dr.

Birmingham, AL 35210-2614
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

Mr. and Mrs George T. Green

MTC-00012496

From: Vivian Kersey

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:41pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Vivian Kersey

265 N. Dixie Dr. #17

St. George, Ut 84770

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

Vivian I. Kersey

MTC-00012497

From: Christopher Hussar

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 11:17pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Christopher Hussar

17175 Snowberry Dr

Reno, NV 89511

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

Christopher J. Hussar

MTC-00012498

From: Richard Parsons

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:25pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Richard Parsons

1305 N Kent Rd

Hutchinson, Ks 67501

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

MTC-00012499

From: Sandra Dilllard

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 2:15am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Sandra Dilllard

P. O. Box 39

N. Bonneville, WA 98639
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
Mrs. Sandra A. Dillard

MTC-00012500

From: Linda Campbell

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 11:42pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Linda Campbell

3676 Looxahoma Circle
Senatobia, ms 38668

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

Linda Fay Campbell

MTC-00012501

From: Everett D. Jenkins Sr.
To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:53pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Everett D. Jenkins Sr.

4433 Co. Rd. 6

Kitts Hill, , Oh 45645-8777
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



25610

Federal Register/Vol. 67, No. 86/Friday, May 3,

2002 / Notices

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

MTC-00012502

From: William Heberling

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 1:18am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
William Heberling

823 Evans Dr.

Sedro Woolley, WA 98284-1255
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

Mr. & Mrs. William Heberling

MTC-00012503

From: Constance Bartholomew

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 10:27pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Constance Bartholomew

14110 Ensign Road

Burton, OH 44021

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

Constance E. Bartholomew

MTC-00012504

From: Glen Mathias

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02  3:38am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Dear Judge,

I would like to request that included in the
settlement, MS be required to give consumers
a choice of installing a Java Compliant
Virtual Machines for running java applets
inside the browser. The choice should be
real, not one where customers have to choose
between downloading one over the internet
(i.e 30+ minutes) vs their non-Java Compliant
VM that comes on the install CD.

Iam an IT professional with 14 years of
experience. I would like to say that firstly I
was disappointed if not appalled to hear the
terms of the proposed settlement. To most IT
professionals, Microsoft has successfully
exploited the system in the past as there was
little or no legal precedence with regards to
IT.

However there is little or no reason for this
to happen today. Over the past 14 years I
have worked with a variety of technologies
and have developed software on all three
major platforms; Mainframes, PC’s and Web-
based. The past 3 years I have been
developing software primarily in Java, a
technology that I love and one truly
embraced by the industry.

As an example of how Microsoft is trying
to squash this technology (and it looks like
they will be successfull again), they have
refused to give consumers the choice for
installing a Java compatible Virtual Machine
in their Web Browser. Instead, consumers be
default get the Microsoft Virtual Machine
intalled to run all Java Applets. Their Virtual
Machine is not Java-Compliant, and

consumers should not have to install it
without being given a choice. As a java
developer, if I cannot count on consumers
having a Java Compliant Virtual Machine, I
cannot count on my programs executing
consistently over different versions of
Microsoft’s browser. This should not be
allowed to happen again to Java; a technology
that is being used by so many.

I would like to request that included in the
settlement, Microsoft be required to give
consumers a choice of Java Compliant Virtual
Machines for running java applets inside
browser. The choice should be real, not one
where consumers can choose to download
and install a Java compliant VM over the
internet (i.e 30+ minutes) vs Microsoft’s non-
compliant that is easily available on the
install CD.

Thanking You for your time and
consideration

Glen Mathias

201-679-9155

MTC-00012505

From: Lloyd Herman

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/15/02 11:41pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Lloyd Herman

6605 Blue Water Ave.

Sarasota, FL. 34231

January 15, 2002

Microsoft Settlement

U.S. Department of Justice-Antitrust Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530

Dear Microsoft Settlement:

It’s time to abruptly stop the political/
liberal flogging of Microsoft. The entire world
envies us an enterprise like this, yet here we
have uncompetitive crybabies, politicians
and liberals trying to shatter a major stone in
the foundation of our economy.

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

Lloyd D. Herman
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MTC-00012506

From: Anthony Gabriele

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 12:47am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Anthony Gabriele

13 Whitpain Drive

Ambler, PA 19002-5128
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

I saw how the government wasted millions
of tax payers money going after IBM and after
10 years proved nothing. IBM finally was de-
thronged by the market place.

Please let Microsoft do what it does best—
create some really useful and affordable
software for everyone.

This litigation has cost me not only the
wasted tax dollars but also thousands of
dollars in lost money in my 401k plan.

Thank you for this opportunity to share my
views.

Sincerely,

Anthony L. Gabriele

MTC-00012507

From: Anina Berthold

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 1:03am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Anina Berthold

2197 S. Wilmington Circle

Salt Lake Gity, UT 84109—1228
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
technologies. **If Mountain Bell would have
not been broken up in the early 80’s and been
allowed to maintain it’s status as a monopoly
and not had resulted in the breakup it did (I
would probably not have been disabled from
my job after 19 years, many would not have
been laid off or fired or replaced by
temporary workers); as in the old bumper
sticker which read: ONE SYSTEM. . . IT
WORKS. . . there would be more
cooperation among every employee, every
customer, ever manager, every CEO in
EVERY company. . . encouraging teamwork
and mass production on a National and
Global level. . . as well AS JOB SECURITY
and SENIORITY & LOYALTY, and EVERY
POSITION in and to a company would STILL
mean something substantial!!! Thank you for
this opportunity to share my views. Miss
Anina Christine Berthold Mt Bell, US West
Direct (Aug 1973 to Sept 1992) PS Besides
that. . . Ido NOT want my service with
webtv (through MSN TV Service) to udergo
any more changes than it already has!

Sincerely,

Anina C. Berthold

MTC-00012508

From: Phillip Morelock

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 4:0lam
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Dear Honorable Public Servants, (DOJ, Sen.
Boxer, Sen. Feinstein) I strongly support
punishing Microsoft to the fullest extent
allowed by law. They are repeat law breakers
who will continue to willfully break and
twist and bend our nation’s laws as long as
they possibly can. If they were street
criminals instead of business predators, the
three strikes laws would be kicking in right
about now.

The only penalty that really makes sense
to me is to force open— quickly and fully—
the entire API for all Windows operating
systems as well as all Office file formats.
They should also be forced to fully divulge
all documentation they have on any and all
Windows and Office APIs. This would allow
truly equal competition on both the operating
systems front and (more importantly) the
applications front, where they are clearly
leveraging the OS monopoly into a longer-
term productivity monopoly.

I vote in every election. I pay my taxes.
And I put my 2 cents toward punishing
Microsoft fully.

Yours,

Phillip Morelock

Los Angeles, CA

CC:senator@boxer.senate.gov
@inetgw,senator@feinstein. . . .

MTC-00012509

From: cargod01
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02  4:26am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

While I don’t believe that Microsoft should
be broken up (yet); I do feel that they are
pushing towards an even stronger monopoly
with their new Product Activation >
Subscription Software scheme. They do need
a huge slap in the checkbook and ongoing
oversight.

MTC-00012510

From: Tom Lane
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 4:33am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

The punishment reached by the court for
Microsoft is just and in the best interest of
the consumer and the economy. Please
disregard the self interest allegations of the
nine states. Tom LaneGet more from the Web.
FREE MSN Explorer download : http://
explorer.msn.com

MTC-00012511

From: Alexander Kabakov
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 5:25am

I have a B.Sc in computer science and
think Microsoft’s policies are anti-
competitive and will do increasing harm to
the tech sector in the long-run if something
isn’t done about it.

Alexander Kabakov

MTC-00012512

From: VETTE8693@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 5:44am

Subject: microsoft

Dear Sir’s;

Please save us from this liberal attack on
the rights of people who are completely
happy with Microsoft and their products.
Greed seems to be the motivation here to do
in Microsoft.

John C. Meskimen

2221 University St

Gautier Miss 39553

vette8693@aol.com

MTC-00012513

From: Bruce Adler

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 5:45am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement. Antitrust
Division U.S. Department of Justice

The provisions of the agreement are tough,
reasonable, fair to all parties involved.

I believe that the proposed settlement is
good for my family and the American
economy. I believe the Microsoft case should
be settled and not further litigated.

Bruce Adler

7 Loblolly Lane

Wayland, MA 01778

MTC-00012514
From: Nutton, Thomas G
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To: ‘microsoft.atr(a)usdoj.gov’
Date: 1/16/02 5:43am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
I believe this offer should be accepted and
the case closed.

MTC-00012515

From: G Gerig

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02  6:01lam

Subject: Public comment on Microsoft
antitrust case

Ms. Hesse:

I want to register my support for a speedy
settlement of what I consider a shameful,
even contemptible attack on the very core of
American free enterprise.

For the record, I am not affiliated in any
way with Microsoft or anyone related thereto.
But the Justice Department’s decade-old war
against Bill Gates and the Microsoft
Corporation, apparently for the heinous
crime of succeeding in the American dream
and profiting justly from that success, is if
nothing else a flag indicating the need for a
thorough overhaul of the entire edifice of
antitrust laws, with an eye toward repeal.

I find it most odd, for example, that if a
given corporation creates a new product for
which there is high demand, and prices it
accordingly under the principles of basic
economics (supply & demand,) it is attacked
under antitrust law as “price-gouging”” and
“attempting to corner a market.” But if that
corporation lowers the price of its creation,
(even to zero in the case of Microsoft’s
Internet software)—to the vast benefit of its
customers— it is charged under antitrust law
with “unfair competition” and subjected to
years of state persecution on a par with a
Medieval Inquisition. The modern equivalent
of the accusation “Heretic!”—which
utterance alone was as good as a conviction
and sentence—has merely been replaced
with the term “Monopolist!”

The entire action against Microsoft was
reportedly initiated by complaints to the
government by Microsoft’s second-rate
competitors such as Netscape, Sun and the
like. They ran to the government in the
manner of whining, spoiled children
throwing a tantrum before Mommy and
Daddy, complaining that because they’d
failed to produce products to equal or
surpass Microsoft’s in the courtroom of the
American marketplace, they needed a viable
excuse to drag Microsoft into the courtrooms
of America’s legal system—to “achieve” by
force what they couldn’t by ingenuity and
productivity.

Enter the infinitely malleable tool of
antitrust law, which Alan Greenspan once
equated with the capricious edicts of a
dictatorship. The United States Justice
Department thereby became, in effect, the
“heavy” in a gargantuan protection racket.
When private citizens attempt to do this sort
of thing, they’re arrested and thrown in jail.

Random computer techies have railed for
years about their personal likes and dislikes
of esoteric aspects of Microsoft products—all
of which are irrelevant in this context. Like
it or not, the Microsoft operating systems
became and remain the predominant choice
of computer users. With every revision and
with the emergence of each of its

competitors’ alternate systems, the market—
which means the free choices of free
individuals— decided that Microsoft’s
products would continue to dominate the
computer industry. The operating systems of
Sun, Apple, etc. were available, but the
public chose Microsoft. No one forced
anyone to purchase Microsoft products -
people simply evaluated them as preferable
to others on a consistent basis.

Where there is free choice, there is no
coercion. Where there is no coercion, there
is no violation of rights. Where there is no
violation of rights, there is no justification for
the intrusion of the state.

Microsoft became a target for attack for the
same reason that every person or entity that
rises above others becomes a target: envy. In
retrospect, it’s arguable that the motives
behind the assault on Microsoft are identical
at the core level to those behind the assault
on the World Trade Center on September 11,
2001: Hatred of wealth, of prosperity, of
achievement, of capitalism in general.

There is another aspect of the Microsoft
Witch Hunt that I find particularly repulsive.
Like the similar Tobacco Witch Hunt, it has
become a fairly obvious means for state
bureaucrats to milk a very, very deep set of
pockets for revenue—without having to go
through that tedious and distasteful business
of getting a tax increase past voters. (Didn’t
America once fight a war to shed the abuses
of an insulated monarchy?)

Virtually as I write this, California
Governor Gray Davis is attempting to
“securitize” money extorted from tobacco
companies—in order to cover the State’s
financial shortfall resulting from his policies;
In the heat of the Clinton Administration’s
assault on Microsoft, one could almost hear
the salivating of those who stood to rake in
the proposed billions in fines and fees
imposed under the persecutorial robbery of
antitrust.

—Is this any way for state governments to
fund their budgets? I regard these actions—
against the tobacco industry, Microsoft,
and the similar attempts made against Intel
and a handful of other American
“overachievers”’—as, collectively (all puns
intended,) the most dangerous abuses of
American citizens and institutions by
government officials in the history of this
country. If the term ““justice” is to retain
any meaning, this has got to stop.
Pepperdine University economist George

Reisman identified the concept of ‘“Platonic

Competition”—a situation in which everyone

is exhorted to compete, but no one is allowed

to win. It’s logically and ethically perverse—
yet that is the very condition proposed under
antitrust.

[ Reisman is far more eloquent and precise
than me—I will refer you to three of his
articles, with which I agree fully. . .
“Microsoft and Its Enemies” (9/27/98) at:
http://www.capitalism.net/articles/
microsft.htm “A Brief For Microsoft” (3/13—
14/2000) at: http://www.capitalism.net/
articles/BriefMS1.htm

“The Meaning of the Government’s
Proposal to Break Up Microsoft”” (4/30/2000)
at: http://www.capitalism.net/articles/
Microsoft% 20Breakup.html ] My interest in
this issue arises primarily out of a concern

for the future of American freedom. Human
beings literally cannot survive without the
freedom to produce, keep, and trade the
material means required for the continuation
of life, liberty, and happiness. But political
freedom cannot exist without economic
freedom—the destruction of one, in whole or
in part, necessarily means the proportional
destruction of the other.

The famed Austrian economist Ludwig von
Mises (Reisman’s mentor, as it happens,)
warned that government controls on the
market inevitably breed further controls, and
that if the trend is never reversed,
government interventionism will escalate to
the point where every facet of economic
activity is controlled by the state—the
“Zwangswirtschaft” of Nazi Germany being
the most vivid example.

It is time to end the witch-hunts, to reform
and/or dismantle the corrupt legislation
under which they’re conducted (i.e.
antitrust,) and to restore the battered
freedoms we require for our very survival as
free individuals.

Thank you for listening, I realize that my
conception of “brevity” is frequently
stunning. . .

Sincerely,

Gregory Gerig

Montrose, CA USA

MTC-00012516

From: James loren Thompson
To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 3:15am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
James loren Thompson

564 E 600 N #3

Spanish Fork, UT 84660
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

MTC-00012517

From: John White

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 4:15am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
John White

164 Northridge Dr Apt 2
Shawano, WI 54166—2036
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

John H. White, III

MTC-00012518

From: jo tarantino

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 5:06am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
jo tarantino

4528 Rosemont avenue

la crescenta, ca 91214

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

MTC-00012519

From: Bartley Benson

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 4:13am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Bartley Benson

9748Kelly Cem. Rd.

Maceo, ky 42355-9752

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

Bartley C Benson

MTC-00012520

From: Matt Modell

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 4:04am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Matt Modell

7 N. Randall Ave Apt. 6
Madison, WI 53715

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
industry. It is time for this trial, and the
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

MTC-00012521

From: Betty L. Smith

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 5:56am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Betty L. Smith

Rt. # 8 Box 153A

Marietta, OH 45750

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
Betty L Smith

MTC-00012522

From: Duane Miller

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 3:07am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Duane Miller

1711 W. Pine St.

Lodi, Ca 95242-3146

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

Duane M. Miller

MTC-00012523

From: Norman Leathers
To: microsoft.atr@usdoj.gov.?@inetgw
Date: 1/16/02 6:08am
Subject: microsoft settlement

Lets get on with it. Lets stop wasting time
and taxpayers money. The settlement is fine
as it is. Some States are just to greedy and
if looked into the relatives or close friends
are making money on the deal. That is how
Massachusetts governers arrive in office as
paupers and leave office as millionairs. The
Microsoft settlement is fine and fair as is.

MTC-00012524

From: Andy Wood
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02  6:14am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

To whom it may concern: pAs an
American citizen and a user of many
Microsoft products I am certainly happy to
see that the Tunney Act is apparently
heading in the right direction concerning the
antitrust settlement.

Though I am an engineer and not an
economist, with what I have read and
understand concerning this mater, I believe

that our economy will benefit should this be
settled. Our economy is based upon free
trade; when a manufacturer makes a product
that, in my opinion, is far superior to that of
the competition, and a majority of the public
wishes to use that product, how can the
determination be made that a monopoly
exists? I don’t support monopolies, but when
the competition’s products “‘don’t measure
up,” I don’t feel the Microsoft situation is a
monopoly. The public demands the superior
product, and Microsoft makes the superior
product. The Department of Justice is an
entity of the American Government, and the
government is here to serve the public; please
serve the American people and consider
settlement.

Thank you very much.

Best regards,

Robert A. (Andy) Wood

MTC-00012525

From: nmmr
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 6:19am
Subject: Microsoft
It is far past the time when this case should
have been settled. Stop the litigation! The
continued litigation is meant to destroy free
enterprise and a company that has done great
things for all of us. It is not wrong to be good
at something in the USA and to prosper!!!
N.M.Rademacher
Minneapolis, MN 55430
nmmr@mymailstation.com

MTC-00012526

From: Larry J.Schexnaydre
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 6:42am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Its time to move on with this issue. I feel
that it is in the best interest of the Country
and especially to the ECONOMY to stop any
further litigation.

Larry J. Schexnaydre

160 Murray Hill Dr.

Destrehan,La. 70047-3518

MTC-00012527

From: Lavon (038) Mary Abbott
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 6:45am
Subject: Review
I feel the JDhas been wrong in this matter
from the start and is the cause of much of the
economic problems that we are goinh
through now. Doublr your offer in cash or in
kind materials and computers and get this
over with. The DJ is wrong but settlement is
much needed. Hudson L Abbott. I own
Microsoft stock but I am first an ammerican
that thinks this was bad from the start.
Agressive political JD egged on by jelious
competors. Get your FREE download of MSN
Explorer at http://explorer.msn.com.

MTC-00012528

From: JCBOGG@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 6:57am
Subject: microsoft settlement

Hi Doj

Please settle the microsoft litigation.
Enough time and expense has been taken on
this matter.

I feel that turning this (the settlement) into
another “OJ” type extraviganza will happen
if many people have their way. For some
reason We as Americans tend to not just
resolve a matter, but bury it also. This is no
good for our country or our economy.

It is time to accept the settlement now .
Osama is our enemy, not Bill Gates.
psincerely,

jack clayton/jcbogg@aol.com

MTC-00012529

From: Mike Barry
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 7:02am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Dear Sirs

As to the Microsoft case, I would like to
go on record to state that as a concerned
citizen, the proposed settlement is indeed in
the public interest. Please see to it that the
Microsoft case is settled without further
litigation. The proposals by Microsoft seem
to be more than fair.

Michael G. Barry

mbarry@ee.net

MTC-00012530

From: TS

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02  7:08am

Subject: Use of the Microsoft’s $1Billion offer

I am glad that the DOJ rejected Microsoft’s
offer to flood schools with their computers.

I also believe they should be held liable for
their monopolistic tendencies(I know,
technically MS is not a “monopoly”, just like
we are not at "'War’ with the Taliban and Al
Qaida).

Here are some proposals for remedies in
the MS suit to reduce their current anti-trust
liability: Have Microsoft give the previously
offered $1 Billion in equipment and software
to the US government and the states to be
used for computerized voting before the next
presidential election. p(remember IBM did
all the scores and stats at the olympics, the
next election should be simple compared to
that and should not cost $1B) pMany states
can not afford the equipment to change from
punch card ballots machines to computerized
voting. Everyone agrees(at least the
intellectual people) that computerized voting
will prevent situations like the FL butterfly
ballot. Putting machines in a voting area for
occasional use does not lead to the same
market-share capture that would occur if
schoold children were using the machines on
a daily basis. (e.g. NCRs control of ATMs
does not make people want to have an NCR
machine at home)

Even better have them spend a few extra
hundred million on a secure database that
can be used for the national results and
develop training for users. They could also
computerize voting cards and provide for
voting on the Internet (If the internet is
secure enough to use your credit card, why
not cast a vote on it). I realize that only 50%
of the US currently has access to the internet
but allowing Internet voting does not
disenfranchise someone from using the old
fashioned method of going to a polling
location. Let’s quit saying what we can’t do
and take action to prove we are the most
technologically advance country in the
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world. (Many European countries already
allow voting over the Internet so does that
mean they are more democratic than we are
because they make it easier for their citizens
to vote).

If they have another $1Billion in hardware
and software to share, they should send it to
support the poor countries that we are
fighting to clean up. Put some hardware and
software on the ground to help the Afgan and
Somali governments. I believe India has more
MCP’s than the US so we could hire them to
work for these governments, leaving more
American jobs open for Americans instead of
green-card visitors.

Either solution can serve as a punishment
for MS and save taxpayers a great deal of
money. Both ideas help the US. The last item
that is needed with respect to MS oversight
is that they need to be evaluated and audited
in a manner similar to the automobile
industry.

How safe is their software (like the
Insurance Institutes crash tests) using typical
consumer purchased solutions (i.e. based on
average purchased computer hardware and
software configurations, not MS specialized
configurations: what is the status of crash
worthiness, crash frequency, severity of data
loss during crash, theft prevention,
unauthorized access when on the internet )?

How long does it take the computer to boot
up or re-boot based on purchased
configurations (something like evaluating a
vehicle’s gas mileage)?

With reference to Apple’s Steve Job,
imagine how long it takes to boot your
computer. Multiply that effect times the
number of computers and the number of
times you have to re-boot. Multiply that
times the average cost per hour of workers or
free time of an individual and calculate the
time and cost wasted sitting in front of a
computer while waiting for it to re-boot. E.g.
a one-minute re-boot times 50 million
computers (rough estimate of the MS
computer count) at 60 seconds per re-boot is
the equivalent of 350,000 man-days or 100
man-years of lost time each day. Re-phrased,
the US loses more than one average persons
life in time each day waiting for MS
computers to re-boot. We need to find a
better way to use the time of over 400 people
a year than sitting in front of a re-booting
machine.

The goal of this evaluation would not be
directed at punishing them but instead
would be used to drive them to improve their
performance in a way that benefits the US
public since normal market place controls
can not penetrate through their monopolistic
characteristics. The evaluations should be
done quarterly, they should be based on a
few areas of concern (perhaps no more than
the two items mentioned above) and like the
auto-industry, failure to comply with goals
that have been set can result in a penalty.

For instance, set the re-boot goal to the
current average time of all computers and if
MS computers take longer than others start
lowering their allotted time by 4% a year (60
second re-boot would need to be 57.5 after
the first year).

MTC-00012531
From: Duncan D McGregor

To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 7:06am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Friday, January 11, U.S. District Judge J.
Fredrick Motz rejected a settlement that
would have resolved more than 100 private
class-action lawsuits filed against Microsoft
in the wake of the 1999 decision issued by
Judge Thomas Penfield Jackson during the
trial court phase of the federal antitrust
lawsuit.

Under the proposal’s terms, Microsoft
would have given disadvantaged public
schools more than $1 billion in funding,
software, services and training, and around 1
million Windows licenses for renovated PCs.

It seems ridiculous that a Federal Judge
would reject such a settlement. The only
people who win in class action suits are
lawyers. Why not let the public win for a
change?

Duncan D. McGregor

313 Curtis Road

Chesterfield, SC 29709

MTC-00012532

From: John Eide

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 7:16am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement Enogh already!
Its time to end this litigation and move
on. John Eide-Naples FL

MTC-00012533

From: Wetzl, Tom
To: ‘microsoft.atr@usdoj.gov’
Date: 1/16/02 7:19am
Subject: microsoft settlement

As a National Board of Professional
Teacher certification teacher I strongly
support the Microsoft settlement that would
put computers and software into our
classrooms. Our nation’s children would
benefit from the settlement strengthening our
future,

Sincerely,

Tom Wetzl, NBPT Certified

MTC-00012534

From: JWTARBELL@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02  7:26am
Subject: microsoft settlement

Please just settle this case. The cost of
taking it any further will lead to a continued
waste of tax payer dollars.

John Tarbell

MTC-00012535

From: vze3283r@verizon.net@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02  7:26am
Subject: MICROSOFT SETTLEMENT

I support the Microsoft Settlement that has
been reached with 9 states. Bill Gates and
Microsoft should not continue to be
punished. America has always been about
innovation, creativity and competition. It is
part of our culture and drives everything we
do. It is time to move forward and renew the
pace of technological innovation that is
driving our economy and enhancing our
nation’s productivity. Technology and
productivity enhancements are America’s
only sustainable competitive advantagein a
global economy, and it is wrong to threaten

that for the sake of a few envious Microsoft
competitors.

Regards,

Clark Handy

MTC-00012536

From: Nathan Luppino
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02  7:27am
Subject: Microsoft settlement

A settlement has been reached which
seems to be fair and equitable to all involved.
Now a few politicians want to enhance their
political standing by trying to use Microsoft
as a springboard. Lets move on! Microsoft has
been a great company and done much for the
economy of this country. We need companies
like Microsoft and less politicians.

MTC-00012537

From: Aaron Batty

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02  7:29am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Microsoft, due to its monopoly status, is
able to charge exorbitant prices for even its
most basic software. Personally, I like their
software. I like their OS (although they often
cut corners on security issues); but their
pricing doesn’t make any sense. They are the
MOST expensive OS and office software
provider, despite well over 90% market
share. The MacOS is cheaper, and more
secure, and Apple’s office software suite is
comparable in functionality, but costs
considerably less. Linux is free, and more
secure, and the main office suite for that—
StarOffice—is usable and ALSO free. It
should be obvious to even the most casual
observer that Microsoft is engaging in price
gouging. It’s not fair, and it hurts
competition, hinders the advance of
technology (Just look at the amazing things
happening because of the Intel/AMD
competition going on right now!), and gives
the consumer the short end of the stick.

My suggestion is to force MS to QUICKLY
(say, within one year) open up ALL APIs of
the Windows OS, if not take the OS business
away from them entirely and make it an open
source environment. This way, MS could
focus on its Office Suite, which, as one who
has used other OSes and other office suites
extensively, I can say is their superior
product, and would allow third-party
competition in this field, advancing
technology, lowering prices, and making
consumers much, much happier.

I don’t hate Microsoft. I would fight to
squeeze every penny I could out of this
situation as well, but that doesn’t mean that
it’s the right thing for the consumers or for
the advancement of technology. Both of those
concerns should come long before any
concerns of the profitability of any single
company.

Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

Aaron Batty

MTC-00012538

From: Jeffrey C. Graber
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 7:31lam
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
DOJ: As a concerned citizen, I firmly
support the decision of the Justice
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Department to settle the antitrust case against
Microsoft as it is currently written. It is fair

to both sides and is in the best interest of the
country and the business community. Thank

you.
Jeffrey C. Graber

MTC-00012539

From: Anita Collins
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02  7:35am
Subject: Microsoft settelment

Enough is enough. What is to be gained by
dragging this further through the courts? If
the states truly had the consumer at heart
they would not continue this unending suit.

MTC-00012540

From: Gil Koedel

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 7:43am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Faxed letter to Ashcroft and Santorum.
Gil Koedel

441 Forest Highlands Drive
Pittsburgh, PA 15238

CC:Gil Koedel

MTC-00012541

From: Herb Butterworth

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02  7:40am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Everyone that I talk to agree that settlement
is good for them and the American economy,
and overwhelmingly want to move beyond
this litigation. Current news reports gives the
appearence that certain Government officials
are in Apple Computer’s pocket.

I strongly urge the DOJ to settle this issue.
The provisions of the agreement are tough,
reasonable, fair to all parties involved, and go
beyond the findings of Court of Appeals
ruling.

George Butterworth

5531 west hwy 70

Science Hill, Ky 42553

MTC-00012542

From: Radeke, Donald E.

To: ‘microsoft.atr(a)usdoj.gov’
Date: 1/16/02  7:52am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I am a computer programmer, a MS
software user, a MS stock owner (only 300
shares), and a tax payer. I think other
companies often provide better software than
MS. As a consumer, however, I believe MS
has provided quality products at a fair price
in a highly competitive marketplace.

I also think it unfortunate that our federal
government and several state governments
have spent so much time and money in an
attempt to extort money from a company
with money. Much of what has happened in
the MS Case has been politically motivated
which the Clinton administration was only
too happy to pursue because MS competitors
gave generously. And, MS was not a big
contributor to either political party. But just
look at their cash position! MS is a lucrative
target for the lawyers and others who want
to take money away from anyone who has it,
even though they earned it through hard
work.

Stop the litigation nonsense and maybe the
business climate will change so the US

economy will get back on track. When did
business confidence begin to slide? And
when was the first suit against MS made?

MTC-00012543

From: Paul Johnson

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 7:58am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Introduction

I write to comment on the proposed
settlement between the US Department of
Justice and Microsoft (the Proposal). I believe
that the Proposal makes progress in the right
direction, but does not go far enough.

I am a British subject, and must therefore
beg forgiveness for intruding on a case being
heard in the United States. However
Microsoft is a multinational company, and
holds a similar market position in both the
US and Britain. If it is implemented then the
Proposal will have essentially the same
impact on both our countries. Finally I note
that the European Union is considering its
own action to curb the Microsoft monopoly,
but is awaiting the resolution of the US case.
I therefore feel that I have a legitimate
interest in the outcome of this case, and
submit my comments accordingly.

I hold a degree in Computing Systems from
University College Cardiff (now part of the
University of Cardiff). I have been a
practicing computer scientist ever since. I
have been following the Microsoft case with
great interest since it started. Summary
Microsoft holds a dominant position
throughout the software industry. A remedy
which deals exclusively with “middleware”
is not sufficient. All Microsoft software
should be covered. Microsoft is a repeat
offender and there is no reason to think that
this case has changed its character, so
remedies must be carefully drafted to avoid
leaving loopholes.

There should be no restrictions on pricing
or product tying. Microsoft should be left free
to develop and sell its products as it sees fit.
The only exception to this are the rules
which cover OEMs ability to include
competing products instead of Microsoft
ones.

Microsoft’s monopoly position is founded
on its control of proprietary interfaces.
Microsoft products are linked through a
network of proprietary interfaces, making it
difficult for competitors to produce software
that will inter-operate with Microsoft
software. If the proprietary interfaces were
published then competitors could produce
software that competed directly with
Microsoft without the expensive and error-
prone process of reverse engineering. These
proprietary interfaces are in the form of file
formats, network protocols and APIs. All
three need to be made available to competing
products.

Where two Microsoft products work
together the interface between them can best
be made available by setting up a “Chinese
wall” between the development groups
responsible for them, and then requiring
Microsoft to publish all the technical data
that is exchanged between these groups.

Where one copy of a product
communicates with other copies of the same
product (such as when an MS word

document is sent to another MS Word user)
the file format or communication protocol
should be published in a form which allows
independent verification that the product
conforms to the published description.

Special consideration should be taken of
Open Source Software development over the
questions of cost, trade secret status and
patent licensing. The ““security related”
exception to disclosure should be narrowed
to include only keys, passwords and similar
security tokens.

Microsoft’s Position

Microsoft currently holds a dominant
position in the computer software industry,
and as I shall show below it maintains this
position through control of proprietary
interfaces. I believe that a fair and effective
remedy should destroy the competitive
advantage that Microsoft gains through its
control of interfaces, but still allow it to
compete and innovate on equal terms with its
competitors.

(In the longer term I would suggest that
legislation be created to require all software
companies above a certain size to publish the
details of their interfaces, and thereby create
a truly level playing field in the software
market. However that is not the subject of
this note.)

Over the past decade Microsoft has
repeatedly demonstrated a willingness to
evade or ignore regulations aimed at curbing
its monopoly power. There is no reason to
expect this behaviour to change. Therefore
any effective remedy must be drafted to block
not only the past misdeeds of Microsoft but
any it might devise in the future. The rules
under which Microsoft is to operate must be
unambiguous and, as far as possible, free
from the need to make value judgements as
to whether Microsoft has fulfiled its
obligations sufficiently.

Product Tying

The current case was originally concerned
with the alleged tying of Microsoft Internet
Explorer with Windows 95, in violation of
anti-trust law. However the list of features
which users expect to find in an operating
system has evolved over time, and continues
to do so. A previous example concerns “disk
defragmenters”’, which optimise the
arrangement of data on a disk in order to
speed up access. Before Windows 95 these
programs were sold separately by
competitors to Microsoft. When Windows 95
was released it included a disk defragmenter.
The competing companies could no longer
sell their existing products, but there was no
public outcry because disk defragmentation
is generally considered to be a function of the
operating system. Similarly when Microsoft
first bundled Internet Explorer with
Windows a web browser was considered an
application. Today most consumers would
expect to find it bundled with the operating
system. Suppose that ten years ago Microsoft
had been effectively prevented from adding
new features to Windows: today a modern PC
would have to include a dozen or more small
packages of software that would be more
economically produced and sold as a single
product. Computer vendors would have to
purchase and integrate all of these small
packages, and buyers would have to cope
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with a bewildering checklist of small but
important items that they would have to
ensure their computer included. The
variation in quality and operation of these
packages would present serious challenges to
the use and maintenance of different PCs.
Such a situation would not be in the interests
of the consumer.

Thus a fair and effective remedy cannot
enjoin Microsoft from ever bundling new
functionality in its products, even when a
market for that functionality already exists
and is serviced by third party products.

US anti-trust law deals with this point by
requiring that product tying of this sort be of
benefit to consumers, and prohibiting
predatory pricing. However this principle is
of little help in the software market:

The “benefit to consumers” test largely
fails because if Microsoft adds a feature to a
package then it saves the consumer the
trouble of buying and installing extra
software to provide that feature. Thus a
strong argument can always be made in
favour of any particular feature being added.
There is no “fair” price for software in the
sense that there is for physical products (i.e.
the unit cost plus a reasonable profit) because
there is no unit cost. The cost of software is
entirely in its original development. Left to
themselves software vendors will set a price
which maximises their income, but there is
no link between this price and the cost of
development. Any plan to regulate Microsoft
by imposing fair prices must therefore
remove entirely its right to set its own prices,
and this in turn will require it to negotiate
a price for software with the regulator before
starting development. This is highly unlikely
to benefit consumers. But if Microsoft is free
to set prices, even to set them at zero, then
it can effectively tie products by distributing
free add-ons at the point of sale.

Therefore I must reluctantly conclude that
regulating Microsoft’s ability to tie products
is likely to do more harm than good, and
should not be included in the final remedy.
Microsoft should be left free to determine
what functionality is included in each of its
products.

The Proposal also sets rules for the related
issue of the “Desktop”. This properly
prevents Microsoft from ensuring that its
products are more prominent on the desktop
than those of its competitors. Such user
interface concerns are important, but are not
the subject of this note.

Interfaces

The Proposal concentrates on the
“Application Programmer Interfaces” (APIs)
to Microsoft “Middleware” (a vaguely
defined term, roughly meaning software that
sits between the operating system and the
applications employed by end users).

The Proposal is right to concentrate on
interfaces. Microsoft has always used
proprietary interfaces to manipulate the
market and lock out competition. To
illustrate how this works, suppose Microsoft
sells products Foo and Bar that communicate
via a proprietary interface. I purchase Foo,
and subsequently want the added
functionality of Bar. There may be many
competitors in the market for Bar, but they
are effectively excluded from my

consideration because their products cannot
communicate with Foo.

Similarly if copies of Foo communicate
with each other through a proprietary
interface then anyone wishing to work with
me must also purchase a copy of Foo. This
creates a ‘network externality” that ensures
that even in a competitive market the best
option for an individual consumer is the
product with the largest market share, since
this brings them into the largest population
of potential collaborators.

By creating a web of proprietary interfaces,
both between products and between its
customers, Microsoft has ensured that it is
locked into its market in a way that has never
before been possible. It is this stranglehold
on the market for software that must be
broken. Since Microsoft has used its control
of proprietary interfaces to achieve this, it is
on interfaces that any effective remedy must
concentrate.

The focus of the Proposal on “middleware”
is misguided. It excludes applications and
operating systems, which are the two areas
where the monopoly power of Microsoft most
needs to be restricted. Furthermore its vague
definition creates too much opportunity for
Microsoft to redefine critical interfaces as
something other than “middleware”, leading
at best to argument and delay.

Examples

It is worth looking at two of these
interfaces to see how they lock Microsoft into
the market. Microsoft Office is the leading
“office productivity suite”. There are
competitors, but they are critically hampered
because their users cannot reliably exchange
documents with MS Office users. Some
degree of inter-operability does exist, but this
has been enabled by painstaking “reverse
engineering”: the competitor can only learn
about document formats by inspecting the
files created by Office and trying to deduce
how each part of the document is encoded
in the file. This process is expensive and
error-prone, and Microsoft can always
introduce new features faster than they can
be reverse engineered. As a result no existing
competitor to Office can reliably import a
complex document. Consumers know this,
and therefore avoid these competitors. This
prevents the competitors from gaining market
share, no matter how good their products
might otherwise be.

The Kerberos security protocol was
developed by MIT and has now become an
important component of many systems.
Microsoft included Kerberos support in
Windows 2000, but with a small change.
Kerberos is an ‘“‘authentication” protocol: it
guarantees that the parties to a transaction
are who they say they are. Microsoft added
authorisation data to the protocol. This
meant that Windows 2000 would only grant
access to shared files and printers if the
Kerberos “ticket” presented by the user had
been issued by a Windows 2000 server. This
appears to have been an attempt to lock
competitors (including the freely available
MIT server) out of the market for Kerberos
authentication products. In response to a
public outcry within the computer industry
Microsoft first insisted that the format of its
extra data was a trade secret, and then
released the format on its web site under a

“click-through” license under which the
recipient promised to keep its contents a
secret. I will return to this strange license
later in the section on Open Source Software.

The net effect of this web of proprietary
interfaces is to make any mix of Microsoft
and competing products less functional than
a pure Microsoft solution. A pure non-
Microsoft solution is not usually possible,
either because Microsoft has driven the
competition into the ground or because there
is a need to communicate with others who
are using Microsoft. Hence the only choice is
between a pure Microsoft solution and a mix.
In a world which is dominated by Microsoft
there can only be level competition if the
interfaces to Microsoft software are equally
open to all competitors.

Files, Protocols and APIs

There are three types of interface which an
effective remedy must address: files, network
protocols, and APIs. Files stored on disk are
an important repository of value for any
computer user. The ability to read this data
and exchange it with others is the most
important requirement for any new software.
Therefore Microsoft shoud be required to
disclose the file formats for all its software.
This will enable competitors to create
software which reliably works with files
created by Microsoft software. The main
immediate effect of this will be to enable
competitors of Microsoft Office to compete
on a level playing field. In the longer term
it will prevent Microsoft from using the
proprietary file format of any popular
application to gain a monopoly position
through market lock-in.

Similarly, protocols used to communicate
over networks should be opened up. The
Kerberos example above illustrates how even
seemingly minor proprietary extensions can
create strong market lock-in. As the Internet
becomes increasingly important so the use of
proprietary protocols will become an
important method for Microsoft to maintain
its monopoly position unless it is stopped.

APIs are a much more complicated issue
than files and protocols. For every file format
or network protocol used by Microsoft there
are thousands of “function calls”, the basic
element of APIs. Function calls are used both
within a single product and between
products. There is no simple way to
distinguish the function calls which are
made within a product and those made
between products unless the products in
question are designed to work separately as
well as together. Microsoft has already used
this fact to obfuscate the question of whether
Internet Explorer is intrinsically integrated
with Windows 95. It can be expected to use
this tactic again in the future. Since it is not
feasible to use product tying rules to prevent
this (see above), I suggest that Microsoft be
required to identify every API which is used
to communicate between software in two
different products, and disclose that API in
full. The smallest unit of “API” to be
disclosed should be the “DLL” (Dynamically
Linked library). In Windows a DLL is a single
file which provides collection of functions to
other software. Making DLLs atomic for
disclosure purposes will encourage Microsoft
to keep the APIs for communication between
products distinct from the APIs within
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products, thereby reducing the work required
by competitors who wish to offer competing
products which offer the same APIs.

Disclosure Mechanisms

Detail

The Proposal has nothing to say about
what level of detail will be included in the
interface descriptions. This issue is not
trivial.

For programmers, the ultimate description
of what a function within an API does is the
source code which implements that function,
which leads programmers to say ‘“use the
Source, Luke” when faced with a detailed
technical query about a piece of sotware.
However the inspection of source code is not
always practical, either because the code in
question is proprietary (as in this case[J, or
just because it would take too long to
understand. Hence developers routinely
produce documentation which describes the
functions in an API in a more readable form.

The Proposal seems to envisage this kind
of documentation being made publicly
available. However there does not appear to
be any incentive to Microsoft to make this
documentation complete or accurate, other
than enforcement by the courts. Since this
kind of document can never be 100%
complete or accurate the question will arise
as to whether it is good enough. If Microsoft
acts true to form it will inevitably argue that
its documentation is indeed good enough
even though it is not, and will carry on
arguing this until it becomes a moot point.
To avoid this problem I suggest that
Microsoft be required to erect ‘“‘Chinese
walls”” between the development groups
working on different products. Only
published documentation may be exchanged
between these groups. Hence if Microsoft
wishes to sell two products which work
together it can only do so if it also informs
its competitors how to make products which
will can work just as effectively.

The remaining problem on detail is the file
formats and protocols used when one copy
of a product communicates with other copies
of the same product. The Chinese wall
system will not work here. However since
this problem is restricted to file formats and
protocols the problem of ensuring the
adequacy of documentation is much smaller.

Established techniques (such as BNF
grammars and state machines) can
completely describe file formats and
protocols, and these can be used as the basis
of an unarguable technical finding that either
the software or the documentation is
defective. This is not a complete solution to
the problem, but it should level the playing
field sufficiently to allow competition.

Publication and Open Source

Since this case started Open Source
Software (OSS), such as the Linux operating
system, has become a significant competitor
to Microsoft. Therefore any effective remedy
must take account of the special
requirements of OSS development over
normal commercial software development.

The primary issues here are costs, trade
secrets, and patents.

Costs:

Whatever disclosure mechanism is chosen
for interface descriptions, it must be within

the financial reach of open source
developers. A subscription of several
hundred dollars a year, such as is required
for the Microsoft Developer Network, is
trivial for a competing software company but
a major hurdle for a volunteer developer
working on OSS. Given that interface
descriptions must be prepared for
competitors, there is no reason why they
should not be distributed for free over the
web rather than only made available to an
exclusive club.

Trade Secrets

Microsoft must not be allowed to pretend
that these interface descriptions are trade
secrets, as it tried to do with its extension to
Kerberos. Because OSS packages include the
full source code they inevitabley reveal the
full details of their operation to any
programmer who downloads them. If
Microsoft can claim trade secret status on an
interface it can effectively block any OSS
package from using that interface, since to do
so would reveal the “secret” of its operation.
This appears to have been the objective of the
click-through license on the Kerberos
extensions (see above). The “Samba’’ project
(www.samba.org) has reverse-engineered the
Microsoft file and printer sharing protocols,
allowing non-Microsoft systems to gain
access to resources on Microsoft systems. An
updated version of Samba for Windows 2000
is being prepared which will need to inter-
operate with the Windows 2000 Kerberos
extensions. If these extensions are considered
trade secrets then it would be impossible for
the Samba project to work with these
extensions, and a key component in any mix
of Microsoft and non-Microsoft computers
would be crippled.

Patents

Microsoft has not made much use of
patents to protect its market, prefering to rely
on proprietary interfaces. However if it is
prevented from using proprietary interfaces it
may decide to use patented ones instead.

When Microsoft next introduces a new
interface, especially a network protocol, it
would be a simple matter to obtain a patent
covering the operation of that interface. At
that point any competitor wishing to inter-
operate with Microsoft products using that
interface would have to license it from
Microsoft. The usual solution in such
situations is to require licenses on
“Reasonable And Non-Discriminatory”
(RAND) terms. However even RAND terms
require payment. OSS developers are unable
to offer payment. Therefore an effective
remedy must require Microsoft to license its
patents on RAND terms to commercial
software vendors and on Royalty Free terms
to Open Source projects.

Incidentally, Microsoft has described OSS
as ‘“un-American” and “‘an intellectual
property destroyer”. These descriptions try to
tar OSS developers with the same brush as
software pirates. This is incorrect. Software
pirates selfishly take the work of others and
use it without paying. OSS developers take
their own work and permit others to use it
for free. This is a wholly generous act, fully
in keeping with the American ideals of
volunteerism and service to one’s
community.

Security Details

The Proposal includes a broad exception
for “security related” information. However
Microsoft could argue that almost any
interface, especially APIs and
communication protocols, is “security
related” if it is used to carry any kind of
authorisation or authentication information.
Indeed, it made exactly this argument when
it initally refused to reveal its extensions to
Kerberos. Therefore the exception for
security related information must be
narrowly drawn. Fortunately this is not a
major problem. It is a basic principle of
computer security that would-be intruders
will eventually learn the operational details
of your security mechanism, either by reverse
engineering or by other less legitmate means.
Any security which depends on the intruders
remaining ignorant of these details is known
as ‘“‘security through obscurity”’, and regarded
by security practitioners as inadequate at
best. Therefore the only items which should
need to be kept secure are the keys or
passwords which operate the software. These
can be easily changed if they are
compromised. Hence if security interfaces are
well designed then they will not need to be
kept secret. And if they are not well designed
then Microsoft should be required to remedy
the fault rather than keep this fact secret.

Conclusion

The proposed Settlement would have little
effect upon the business practices of
Microsoft. If adopted in its current form them
the result will be no change to the behaviour
of Microsoft, and yet another prolonged court
case in another five or ten years. Any
effective settlement must concentrate on
opening up the markets that Microsoft has
effectively closed by its use of proprietary
interfaces, file formats and protocols.

I hereby respectfully submit these
comments for your consideration,

Paul Johnson.

MTC-00012544

From: Wayne Wood

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 8:02am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

The Microsoft Settlement proposed by the
Do] is satisfactory to proceed on. The nine
states that are against said settlement are
backed by and supported by the competition
of Microsoft, especially in California.

This competition seems to want the Do]J to
hand them Microsoft Rights that
competitively they were unable to do
themselves in a business manner. The latest
proposals by Microsoft and the DoJ are
adequate and should be approved as is.

Wayne W. Wood

waynewwood@msn.con

MTC-00012545

From: Michael Taylor
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 8:09am
Subject: Microsoft settlement

I think the DoJ should drop the settlement
and get on with more important things. don’t
understand why the DOJ sued MS in the first
place . So what if they gave their own—or
strategic business partners’—products
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preferential treatment on the user interface.
Every OS manufacturer does— look at any
Apple or LINUX commercial product and
you will see the same thing. In case you
missed it, MS licenses a lot of the software
applications it “bundles” with Windows—
and so does Netscape and AOL-Time Warner
when you get their products. What makes MS
so different?

I used to use Netscape’s browser
exclusively. It was a great interface, and beat
the heck out of MS’s Internet Explorer 2 and
3. But, Netscape sat on their butts and MS
improved IE’s interface. When version 4 of IE
came out, I switched over and have never
gone back Netscape radically changed their
user interface and it backfired on them. They
lost market share and IE went to the front.
Not because MS did anything illegal—
Netscape simply screwed up. Their ‘“new”
interface was so bad, they pulled the product
shortly after it was released and went back
to redesign it If Netscape had kept improving
their original product, they would still have
market share—but they didn’t.

Now they want the government to step in
and fix a business problem they caused
themselves. To prove my point that even they
know the screwed up—the latest version of
Netscape offers users the choice of their
“new” or their “classic” interface. Crappy
software products die of their own volition—
they don’t need a stake driven through their
hearts by MS—and legislation won’t make
people buy them, either. .

As for being “forced” to use MS products—
any high school student can tell you how to
either uninstall a MS product or install
someone else’s software on a Windows
machine. (How do you think all these violent
games they are playing get on the computers
in the first place? <g>) I think of MS as the
Wal-Mart of the industry, They offer a wide
variety of products that work well—but there
are other products that do certain jobs better
out there. Like getting appliances from Sears,
or a suit from Armani.

That’s why I use Roxio CD Creator to make
CDs and not the software MS provides. That’
s why I use several third party diagnostic
tools and not the ones that come with
Windows. It’s like choosing to have my car
customized after I buy it—no one forces me
to leave it the way it was when I bought it
if I don’t want to, I can add fog lights, or
fuzzy dice, a neon license plate holder, or
even have it repainted if I chose to.

(Personally, I think the DoJ should look at
Congress and the motives of Orrin Hatch, the
senator from Utah and home state of MS’s
chief networking rival NetWare—strategic
partner of SUN operating system and AOL-
Time Warner—and see if their was any
conspiracy to attack MS amongst them. .)

Mike Taylor

MTC-00012546

From: Tony Dye
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02  8:14am
Subject: Continue to litigate the MS Antitrust
deal

I'm an American citizen living in Ireland,
and for the record, I want to publicly request
that you continue to litigate the MS case,
rather than settle under the current terms of

the settlement. I feel those terms do
absolutely nothing to remove the specter of
Microsoft as a monopoly force in the
industry.

Tony Dye

MTC-00012547

From: Gail Bell
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 7:20am
Subject: Microsoft settlement

We feel that it is time to settle this dispute,
it has gone on long enough. It seems that this
agreement is fair and just to both sides. Let’s
get on with life and move on to other items
of business. Surely there are other things that
need to be considered.

Gail and Major Bell

MTC-00012548

From: Georgia
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 8:21am
Subject: microsoft settlement

IREALLY THINK THIS IS THE MOST
STUPID LAWSUIT THERE IS. FREE
ENTERPRISE IS WHAT WE WERE BUILT
ON. IF SOMEONE CANNOT GET OUT THE
PRODUCT IT DOESN'T MAKE THE FIRST
ONE WRONG. IF I HAD A BETTER
PRODUCT TOO BAD FOR THE NEXT GUY.
DROP ALL LITIGATION ON THIS PROBLEM
WITH MICROSOFT. AMERICA WAS BUILT
ON FREE ENTERPRISE.

GEORGIA WILLARD

MTC-00012549

From: bsteele@citgo.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 8:22am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

It’s time to put this case to rest. Why does
everyone want to always pick on the big and
successful? Our society encourages us to be
successful and then when we are everyone
complains, especially the ones not smart
enough to make it on their own.

This case is nothing but a bunch of spoiled
brates who can’t stand losing to Bill Gates,
they don’t like him. They need to spend their
energy worrying about their companies, not
Microsoft.

CC:bsteele@citgo.com@inetgw

MTC-00012550

From: kevin.richman@accenture.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 8:29am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

At this point I feel it is unnecessary to
further pursue litigation against Microsoft.
Why penalize a company further when there
are clearly other alternatives out there for all
of their products. And why inhibit a
company from integrating their products. I
don’t care if my computer comes with
Internet Explorer on it, because I know I can
just as easily install Netscape or any other
browser to access the internet. At this point
further litigation is a waste of taxpayer’s
money and there will be no economic gain
by pursuing further action.

Kevin Richman

Michigan

MTC-00012551
From: GrannyD

To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 8:35am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I do now and always have felt that the
DOJ’s and various state attorneys suits
against Microsoft Corp. are the result of the
prejudiced views of elected officials from
states where Microsoft’s competition reside.
This constitutes what I and everyone I speak
to considers an injustice perpetrated against
Microsoft Corp. As you know millions of our
tax dollars have already been wasted in an
attempt to wrongfully punish this company.
I like most Americans who used P.C’s. before
the advent of Windows hold Microsoft in the
highest regard. I am proud of it’s performance
in dominating it’s field because in doing so
it took us out of the realm of cryptic DOS
code and into the future of computing. Lets
face it, the driving force behind any great
advancement has always been profit. By
punishing Microsoft for doing exactly what
any other large corporation or small
businessman would do in it’s place sends a
bad signal to those of us who have the nerve
to gamble in the high stakes world of
business. By the way what would the trade
deficit have been last quarter if Microsoft did
not sell software worldwide?

Please stop this nonsense and accept this
settlement that is already much larger then
the so-called (but in my mind fabricated)
harm done to the “public” Let this great
American company thrive and grow.

Thank you for considering my position.

Janet F. Dasaro

MTC-00012552

From: David

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02  8:40am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

T.W.ILM.C.

Whatever happened to the free enterprise
system? Look what happened after the
breakup of T.P.C.? (The phone company.)

Just because any company with a superior
product has certain restrictions doesn’t mean
that it is wrong. Do all the different
automobile parts fit into competitors
vehicles? Has GM been forced to make their
parts compatible with Ford?

The only place in the world this is
necessary in the world isn’t in the world. It
is on the ISS since everything must fit
everything else.

David A. Abbey

4964 Hollywood Road

St. Joseph, MI 49085-9339

MTC-00012553

From: Bobjmiles
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 8:44am
Subject: microsoft settlement

Please settle this WITHOUT any more
litigation. It is quite obvious that the states
smell money and will do anything to get
some of it, even attacking business which is
the backbone of this republic. Those
attacking business especially those that are
successful are the enemy within. Please settle
this and get on with following the ten
commandments.

Thank You

Robert J. Miles
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MTC-00012554

From: David E Provencher

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02  8:46am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

95 Morningside Drive

Newport Center, VT 05857—-9428
January 15, 2002

Attorney General John Ashcroft
U.S. Department of Justice
Washington, DC 20530-0001

Dear Attorney General Ashcroft:

I am a proponent of free enterprise and I
believe that under the terms of the recent
antitrust settlement between Microsoft and
the U.S. department of Justice, Microsoft has
not gotten off easy. In fact, their rights are
being violated in some ways. Nevertheless, I
support the settlement because I think that
all parties involved will be better off without
further litigation.

First off, Microsoft is being restricted from
entering into third party agreements
pertaining to exclusive distribution. This
term is ridiculous and biased. Most
companies, including some like Coca-Cola,
rely on these types of agreements to gain and
maintain market share. To restrict companies
from this form of business is to hinder their
chances for survival. Second, Microsoft will
be forced to give up technological codes and
data, which will allow competitors to
configure and create products that, can be
prompted within Windows or are compatible
with Windows software. This term alone
constitutes a violation of Microsoft’s
intellectual property rights.

I urge your office to finalize this settlement
and look out for the American public. I hope
the terms of settlement ultimately turn out to
be in best interest of the American IT sector
and American public. Thank you for your
time.

Sincerely,

David Provencher

MTC-00012555

From: Jeff Finkelstein

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 8:46am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I believe it is time for the Federal and State
Government to settle the Microsoft case. I
believe the current agreement is reasonable
and fair given the results of the trial. This
agreement will provide reasonable protection
for the industry and still permit Microsoft to
continue to improve it’s products to benefit
millions of America consumers.

However, I believe key aspects of the
government’s case are flat-out wrong, such as
the contention that Microsoft holds a
monopoly over desktop operating systems.
That ignores the resurgent Apple Macintosh
and the emergence of new Unix-based
competitors, like Linux. Americans can
purchase an operating system that cost over
a billion dollars to develop for $89, or they
can get a less capable Linux OS free, or buy
a MAC. There is no evidence of consumer
harm and none was provide in the trial. I see
the case being driven significantly by
politics. More specifically political use of the
DOJ for special interest (Microsoft’s
competitors).

Consider Microsoft’s competitive position;
Microsoft must convince consumers that it’s

product at $$$ dollars is better then it’s
competitor (Linux) at the cost of $0 (zero).
How can Microsoft be considered a
monopoly when it has this level of
competition? Will the government be
satisfied when a Chinese version of Linux
dominates the desktop and tax revenues and
jobs from high-tech industries are lost?

Please review this issue carefully as it
affects the ability of our nation to compete in
the world economy. Please don’t undermine
the free market and hard work of millions of
American who invest in Microsoft and other
great companies.

Regards,

Jeff Finkelstein

1015 Woodsman Ct.

Charlotte, NC 28213

MTC-00012556

From: C. Porter Claxton, Jr.
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 8:47am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Gentlemen:

The government has gotten a fair
settlement on the Microsoft case, and it’s
time to quit spending tax dollars and let it
be. Pressure should be placed on the states
to go along with the settlement. Our economy
is suffering enough, it’s time to let microsoft
get back to work, doing what it does best.

Sincerely,

C. Porter Claxton, Jr.

MTC-00012557

From: Steve Fix
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 8:56am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I have never viewed this case as needed or
worth the tax payer’s money but driven more
for political purposes. As a consumer I have
only benefited by the structure of the PC
industry in general and Microsoft’s role
specifically. I believe the court should move
quickly to resolve this issue and make the
settlement reached with the federal
government binding on ALL states. I don’t
understand what standing individual states
have in a case such as this and believe courts
have allowed this to go on too long.

Thanks.

MTC-00012558

From: Dorothy MacDonald
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 8:57am
Subject: Microsoft

To whom it may concern.

It is time the law suit against Microsoft are
resolved. It is a shame that the courts have
become involved with the politics of
Goverment. Enough allready. Settle the cas
and let the world get on with more imporant
problems.

Dorothy MacDonald

MTC-00012559

From: Terry Fuller
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 9:00am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Dear Mr. Attorney General,

Please see the attached letter in support of
Microsoft in its antitrust dispute. I strongly
believe that the most noteworthy aspect of

this settlement is that it allows Microsoft to
remain together and to continue devoting its
resources to designing innovative software,
which will benefit the economy, the
industry, and consumers.

Sincerely,

Terry A. Fuller,

Ph.D. Pennsylvania

Terry Fuller, Ph.D.

944 Morgan Rd

Rydal, PA 19046

January 8, 2002

Attorney General John Ashcroft
US Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

Dear Mr. Ashcroft:

I am writing you today to express my
opinion in regards to the Microsoft antitrust
dispute. I support Microsoft in this dispute,
and I feel that the settlement that was
reached back in November is fair and
thorough. I am relieved that this issue has
been resolved, and I feel this settlement
serves the best public interest.

Under this agreement, Microsoft has agreed
to share more information about Microsoft
software codes and books. Microsoft has also
agreed to design future versions of Windows
to make it easier to install non-Microsoft
software. These provisions, along with many
others, make it easier for competing
companies to conduct business.

The most noteworthy aspect of this
settlement is that it allows Microsoft to
remain together and finally devote its
resources to designing innovative software,
which will benefit the economy, the
industry, and consumers. Thank you for
settling with Microsoft.

Sincerely,

Terry Fuller, Ph.D.

Cc: Senator Rick Santorum

MTC-00012560

From: Anthony Verguldi Jr

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 9:34am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Anthony Verguldi Jr

420 Dartmoor Road

Schwenksville, PA 19473-1865

January 16, 2002

Attorney General John Ashcroft, U.S.
Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DG 20530

Dear Mr. Ashcroft,

I am writing you today to express my
opinion in regards to the Microsoft
settlement issue. I support Microsoft and
believe this settlement will benefit the public
and economy.

This settlement is complete. Microsoft has
agreed to furnish more information to
companies that are trying to compete. For
instance, Microsoft has agreed to disclose for
use by its competitors various internal
interfaces, as well as “interoperability
protocols.” In this way, Microsoft has agreed
to terms that go way beyond the original
issues of the lawsuit.

I believe this settlement will benefit the
economy and industry. Please support this
settlement.

Thank you for your time.
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Sincerely,
Anthony Verguldi Jr
CC:fin@mobilizationoffice.com@inetgw

MTC-00012561

From: joanpeterson
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02  9:06am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

It is in the best interest of our country and
our economy to put this case behind us and
let Microsoft go about the business of
innovating! We have lost precious time since
Microsoft has been inbroiled in this mess. We
should reward intellegence, not punish it!

MTC-00012562

From: joanpeterson

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 9:08am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Leave Microsoft alone!

MTC-00012563

From: Keith J. Lewis

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02  9:14am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

To US DoJ:

I beleive that Microsoft is a leader and
innovator in developing innovative and
useful software for the general public. I don’t
believe that it is in the Government’s best
interest to drag this case out. I strongly feel
that many of the State’s objections to the
Microsoft is disingenuous at best and
specious in fact. I remember seeing a Oprah
Winfrey program that featured Larry Ellison
of Oracle wherein he stated that he would
donate I believe some 10 million dollars in
software to the school system. I don’t believe
there was any outcry from Apple or anyone
else! Microsoft does much to help
individuals develop software much like IBM
did at one time. I hope that the US
Government and the States can come to a
resolution soon for the sake of the economy.

K. Lewis

CC:Keith John Lewis

MTC-00012564

From: Dr. Michael J. Kraut
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 9:16am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Dear Sirs:

The proposed settlement of the Microsoft
anti-trust suit is fair and reasonable. It is time
to move on; I urge you to close this case.

Michael J. Kraut, M.D.

Associate Professor of Medicine

Wayne State University

MTC-00012565

From: David Oakes

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 9:16am

Subject: Microsoft anti trust suite

Dear Dept. of Justice,

Please go on to more important matters and
leave Microsoft alone. They have done
nothing but create wealth and jobs for
Americans.

David Oakes

MTC-00012566
From: Judyth K. Sweet

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 9:10am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
23720 Brownstown Square Drive
Apt. #103

Brownstown Twp, MI 48174-9387
January 15, 2002

Attorney General John Ashcroft
US Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW.,
Washington, DC 20530-0001

Dear Attorney General Ashcroft:

Though not a regular computer user, as an
American who believes in the importance of
the entrepreneurial spirit, I would like to
voice my opinion on the stance the Justice
Department needs to take on the upcoming
settlement decision with Microsoft. I believe
to take a truly great American company that
started from ground zero and earned its way
to the top, then break it up or infringe on its
right to do business is not in the spirit of fair
competition that so many claim to support.
Now that Microsoft has offered a settlement,
its time to put this behind us.

The current proposal sounds very fair.
From what I've read, Microsoft will
standardize pricing for its customers, not act
against any customer that uses competing
software and will even allow other
companies to access and license its internal
intellectual property. The company has then
agreed to a technical committee of software
experts to oversee Microsoft’s continued
compliance of the deal. So, it seems like any
concerns from before the lawsuit are being
met and the Big Brother approach by the
government needs to stop immediately.

Please accept the terms of this settlement
and allow Microsoft to focus on creating jobs
again, which the country needs most right
now. I thank you for your attention to my
feedback.

With sincere regards for American
enterprise,

Judyth Sweet

MTC-00012567

From: Mardi Bergen
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 9:22am
Subject: anti-trust
Please settle ASAP so we can all get on
with this creative work. Thank you,
M. Bergen

MTC-00012568

From: RNeff1231@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 9:24am
Subject: Antitrust Case

We support settlement of the Microsoft in
the antitrust case. The government and
Microsoft have already expended too many
funds on this litigation. As usual, the real
winners are the lawyers. In the end, the
consumer will lose anyway thanks to all the
tax dollars spent on the litigation. The
current settlement sounds like a good deal to
the states. Why don’t we accept it and move
on?

MTC-00012569

From: Paul Greatbatch

To: Microsoft ATR,Steve Ainger,Reid
Miller,Ram Angia,C. . .

Date: 1/16/02 9:26am

Subject: Lord of the Rings—sort of

Recently one of my friends, a computer
wizard, paid me a visit. As we were talking
I mentioned that I had recently installed
Windows XP on my PC. I told him how
happy I was with this operating system and
showed him the Windows XP CD. To my
surprise he threw it into my microwave oven
and turned it on.

Instantly I got very upset, because the CD
had become precious to me, but he said: 'Do
not worry, it is unharmed. After a few
minutes he took the CD out, gave it to me and
said: "Take a close look at it.” To my surprise
the CD was quite cold to hold and it seemed
to be heavier than before. At first I could not
see anything, but on the inner edge of the
central hole I saw an inscription, an
inscription finer than anything I had ever
seen before. The inscription shone piercingly
bright, and yet remote, as if out of a great
depth:

I cannot understand the fiery letters,” I said
in a timid voice. 'No but I can,” he said. 'The
letters are Hex, of an ancient mode, but the
language is that of Microsoft, which I shall
not utter here. But in common English this
is what it says:

One OS to rule them all,

One OS to find them,

One OS to bring them all and in the
darkness bind them.

It is only two lines from a verse long
known in System lore:

“Three OS’s from corporate kings in their
towers of glass,

Seven from valley lords where orchards
used to grow,

Nine from dotcoms doomed to die,

One from the Dark Lord Gates on his dark
throne In the Land of Redmond where the
Shadows lie

One OS to rule them all, one OS to find
them,

One OS to bring them al and in the
darkness bind them,

In the Land of Redmond where the
Shadows lie.”

It WANTS to be installed

Best Regards,

Paul

MTC-00012570

From: Becky Jennings

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 8:28am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Gentlemen:

I believe that the government’s settlement
with Microsoft has been done fairly and
appropriately. I would like to see all other
litigations discontinued. I believe that this
would be the best route for consumers, our
country and our educational systems.

Thank you.

Cordially,

Becky Jennings

MTC-00012571

From: Merrick, Carl
To: ‘microsoft.atr(a)usdoj.gov’
Date: 1/16/02 9:38am
Subject: Microsoft

The Microsoft Marketing Machine is still
up to their old tricks with their new products
even after being told to cease and desist. I am
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actively involved with a deployment of their
newest operating system, Windows XP, and
it’s still the same old issues. MSN Messenger
is installed by default and the uninstall is
hidden. Obscure file edits are necessary to
complete the uninstall. MSN is still the
default in Internet Explorer 6, all search
functions point to MSN. MSN Explorer is
installed by default to the desktop. The OS
reports back to Microsoft by default. Many
hours were spent uninstalling this unneeded
software. The OS should be the OS, not a
device to market other products. I think if
Microsoft stayed with this philosophy they
would have a far superior product, now it is
just a mediocre marketing platform.

Carl Merrick

Network Administrator

Town of Enfield

MTC-00012572

From: Lee Robie

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 9:39am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

enclosed opinion on Microsoft Case.

CC: fin@mobilizationoffice.com@inetgw

6084 Hallies Hollow Lane

Loveland, OH 45140-8616

January 16, 2002

Attorney General John Ashcroft

US Department of Justice, 950 Pennsylvania
Avenue, NW.,

Washington, DC 20530-0001

Dear Mr. Ashcroft:

I am writing to express support for the
settlement reached between Microsoft and
the Justice Department in their ongoing
antitrust case. I feel the settlement is fair, and
no further action should be taken against
Microsoft.

I work in the software industry as a
developer, and I have seen firsthand the
innovation Microsoft has provided the
marketplace. It should not be punished as the
settlement does by forcing Microsoft to
disclose its technological secrets to
competitors. Ending the case as soon as
possible will allow Microsoft to return to
developing new products and technologies
that will ultimately benefit many consumers.

I strongly urge you to stop all further
inquiry into the case, and support the
settlement. It is time to put this matter
behind us.

Sincerely,

Lee Robie

MTC-00012573

From: Augenstein, Rob
To: ‘microsoft.atr(a)usdoj.gov’
Date: 1/16/02 10:00am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I have been following the anti-trust case
against Microsoft for almost four years now
and believe that Microsoft did nothing
wrong. The bottom line is that consumers
were not harmed. As a user of Microsoft
products, and previously of Netscape
Navigator, I actually benefited. When I was
using Navigator, Netscape improved and
expanded the product due to the competitive
pressure from Microsoft. To make a switch in
Internet browser compelling, Microsoft had
to make their own improvements. Now that
I've switched to Microsoft, I wouldn’t go back

to Netscape. What no one involved in this
case seems to see is that people like me
benefited because we had choices and the
products available to us were improving at a
rapid pace.

It is not necessarily a bad thing if a
company has monopoly power and then tries
to use it. It is most certainly a good thing in
fact if a broad base of consumers will benefit.
Unfortunately, Judge Jackson did not see that
people like me benefited from Microsoft’s
actions. In fact, I have actually been harmed
since the ruling by Judge Jackson. With
Microsoft on the defensive, the pace at which
significant new products have come to
market has been slow. I think the browser
was the latest new product genre—and that
was 5 years ago. So I haven’t had as much
new software to play with as I did before.
More importantly, the ruling initiated a long
slide in the stock market that still continues.
Since my investments in the stock market
have declined in value, I have not made
further investments in things for my family
like a new car, house or computer. And since
I believe that I am not the only one who has
had this happen, I attribute our country’s
economic slowdown to the ruling by Judge
Jackson against Microsoft.

I am interested in seeing the economy get
back off the ground and firmly believe that
letting Microsoft pursue its free enterprise
strategy of innovating with new products is
in our country’s economic interests, both
domestically and internationally. I am
hoping you will see things similarly and will
move aggressively to stop the legal challenges
aimed at Microsoft.

Sincerely,

Rob Augenstein, CPA

Lighthouse Group

<http://www.lighthousegroup.com/>

800-385-2511

770-512—-8990, extension 1015

770-512-8991 fax

MTC-00012574

From: Ed Delaney
To: ‘Microsoft.atr(a)usdoj.gov’
Date: 1/16/02 10:06am
Subject: Paper submissions

Does the Dept. need help scanning all the
comment letters for the Microsoft case? We
are a federal government GSA small business
contractor in Rockville and we can scan and
index these documents for you.

Edward Delaney

Vice President

Ideal Systems

301-468-0123

MTC-00012575

From: Clark Kilhefner
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 10:06am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Comments—Microsoft Proposed
Settlement
It’s time to move on! From the outset this
has been an exercise in establishing the rules
after the game has been played—or at the
very least after the game has been in progress
for some time.
Does the proposed settlement benefit
consumers? Since the injured parties, judging
from who is making the most noise, are

Microsoft’s competitors there’s no way to
know. Consumers have never had a voice in
the process. I've neither read nor heard any
facts supporting the contention that
consumers (you and I) have been injured. Are
the high tech competitors bringing the
complaint satisfied? Is that important?
Apparently the settlement is a fairly good one
in that almost every faction is unhappy with
it. Microsoft is willing to live with the
proposed settlement, the United States (at
least most of the Washington DC types
involved) has accepted it, consumers have
never said they weren’t satisfied, and
Microsoft’s competitors will likely never be
satsified until MSFT is delisted. In short,
there’s everyone is equally displeased and
there’s no place to go from this point but
down.

You've done your jobs. Let’s move on!

Clark H. Kilhefner

P.O. Box 888

Tualatin, OR 97062

MTC-00012576

From: GLASSMAN426@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 10:06am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

You prosecute Microsoft, but you let banks
merge, oil companies merge, corporate
takeovers, make us dependent on foreign oil.
Microsoft gave the consumer something that
if it did not satisfy them they could replace
with another product, and it was included in
the purchase price. We are at the mercy of
the big banks, big oil, and corporations that
you have given the OK to move most of our
manufacturing jobs out of the country. Whose
side are you on? Is it the governments
porpoise to bring our standard of living to
that of a third world country?

If someone builds a better product the
public will buy it. It’s not like Microsoft
made a product that cold not be replaced if
it was unsatisfactory.

Mike Piche

Elgin,IL

MTC-00012577

From: Helen Guiltinan
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 10:11am
Subject: Settlement

Settle Now, this sounds like History and
Howard Hughes. This settlement needs to be
resolved. NOW ! Our economy is already in
the toilet and the government has its hand on
the handle.

Let’s move on with the governments
handling or mishandling of the ENRON
crisis. Get a grip on priorities.

Helen Guiltinan

MTC-00012578

From: Jack Otto
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 10:10am
Subject: Gentlemen:
Gentlemen:
It is my desire that you pursue no more
activity against MicroSoft. thanks.
John F.Otto

MTC-00012579

From: billklueber@att.net@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
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Date: 1/16/02 10:11am
Subject: MicroSoft Settlement

I just wanted to vent about what is
happening with the MicroSoft Settlement.
MicroSoft started from nothing and is solely
responsible for the PC revolution and a good
deal of the other technological advancements
we know and enjoy today. It is unfair for this
country to penalize success. I think it is great
that finally a U.S. company is a world leader
and is able to compete with other
corporations around the world especially
when so many of them are subsidized by
their governmants. Please stop playing
politics and look at all the good that the
company does. Bill Gates donates a lot to
charities, pays more than his share in
personnel and corporate taxes and provides
a lot of jobs. I was disgusted and embarassed
to be an American under Clinton but have
regained my pride and patriotism under
President Bush. Please do the correct and
honorable thing and put this endless
litigation to rest. The only people that win
are the lawyers.

Thank you,

Bill Klueber

MTC-00012581

From: Joel and Lynne Thomas
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 10:12am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I have been using computers ever since my
first Commodore 64. I have used every
generation of PC and just about every type of
commercial software available. I fully believe
the standardization that Microsoft has
brought to PC use has benefited consumers
more than any of us can imagine. I also
believe their software is competitively priced
and has always been a good value. Otherwise
I wouldn’t buy it, and I certainly wouldn’t
upgrade. Having said that, I am outraged that
our government continues to use taxpayer
dollars to prosecute a healthy, innovative,
American company; not to benefit
consumers, but to benefit Microsoft’s
competitors. To say that a $100 price tag for
an XP upgrade is ‘to much’ and is ‘monopoly
driven’ seems to me outrageous when I have
to shell out $60 for Palm OS applications that
does relatively nothing.

The current proposed settlement is fair to
consumers and is fair to Microsoft. It allows
Microsoft the ability to continue making
better products but does not allow them to
strong-arm OEM’s. Any State not buying into
it is simply trying to use the courts to gain
a competitive advantage for their Companies.
If Microsoft’s competitors were to put as
much effort into developing better products
as they do lobbying maybe they could
compete.

Stop wasting my tax dollars. Settle now.

Joel and Lynne Thomas

Easton, WA 98925

MTC-00012582

From: Rebard@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 10:12am
Subject: Microsoft SEttlement

I think it is insane to not allow Microsoft
to donate software and possibly computers to
the schools. Wherever students go, Microsoft

is the leader in business and they need to
learn it. You are depriving them of this
fantastic opportunity. If you objective is to
benefit consumers then this is an option.
Apple Computers are a personal choice for
households but business uses Microsoft.
There is no benefit to students to be taught
on Apples and then to into the marketplace
and not have the knowledge of Microsoft.

Please reconsider this case on these merits.

Thank you.

Barbara V. Rebard, Redding Calif.

MTC-00012584

From: gbradshaw@
mail.newnanutilities.org@inetgw

To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 10:15am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement Support

I am writing to strongly support settlement
of the Microsoft case as soon as possible and
avoidance of further litigation. My reasons
are that it is hurting the economic recovery
of this Nation and is contributing to lower
tech stock prices and lower value of
Microsoft’s stock.

George Bradshaw

Newnan, Georgia

MTC-00012585

From: GLENN R FARRAR
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 10:14am
Subject: Microsoft settlement

Dear Sir:

I have followed this case since it’s
inception and think it is high time that this
matter be resolved. I think the settlement
proposed is fair and just and should be
accepted as such.

I am a retired Navy Pilot who has been
involved in the scientific field for close to 50
years.

Sincerely,

Glenn R. Farrar

MTC-00012586

From: Ron Brown

To: ‘Microsoft.atr(a)usdoj.gov’
Date: 1/16/02 10:20am

Subject: Comments from Citizens

I think the government (Do]) is doing an
injustice to the country with this continued
suit against Microsoft. It could have been
done differently without the negative impact
on our economy and the mind set of the
citizenry. All this started in clinton’s anti-
business administration and now there is so
much egg on politicians faces that they
cannot let it go. And of course there is so
much politics interwoven in this that it is
hard to tell fact from fiction and when
politics are involved, politicians don’t really
care so much about fact. That is why
politicians are respected by the citizenry
either just above or just below used car
salesmen, I forget. (It used to be an honorable
profession.)

For example, Microsoft proposal for free
computers to schools was rejected. That is
OK but the reason was crap. When I worked
in the school district, we received many,
many computers from Apple that were free.
Now they yell foul because they don’t want
MS muscling in on getting the kids used to
PCs when they have invested years in getting
them Apple oriented. When older, these kids

will buy Apple computers because of their
greater familiarity. Yup, double standard.

This case did not cause the market to go
into the tank several years ago but I feel it
certainly helped with the mindset of the
consumer and investor against the market as
a whole. You can thank yourself for that.
Could have been handled much differently
but politicians have egos and constituents
with lots of campaign money in the campaign
fund, so we all must wade through this crap
for the egos of a few. I am sick of it. As a
consumer of computer products and
software, I don’t feel infringed nor hurt by
Microsoft software but I do feel infringed by
the government’s handling of this case.

So get a life and dump this case. Get the
positive mindset of the consumer and
investor back on track and let’s get this
economy moving again. You guys, and state
governments, need the tax money a
prospering economy generates. And this crap
has lost you billions; billions. Was it really
worth it? Just for the political egos involved?
Hell no, not from my perspective nor the
from that of the citizenry.

Ron Brown

6929 Lake Washington Blvd SE.,

Newcastle, WA 98056

(Does not reflect the attitude of my
employer.)

MTC-00012587

From: Gregg, Randall
To: ‘Microsoft.atr(a)usdoj.gov’
Date: 1/16/02 10:30am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I strongly support the currently proposed
Microsoft Settlement. Its time to put
Microsoft back to work on the next
generation of products.

MTC-00012588

From: Anthony Shipman

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 10:24am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

[I sent this before but did not have the
correct subject line.]

A penalty is not a penalty unless it stings.
The current proposed “penalty”” does not
sting Microsoft. The simple fact that they are
saying positive things about it, calling it
“fair”, shows that.

A real penalty that would be of great
benefit to the computer-using public would
be to require that control over the Microsoft
Office file formats be transfered to a public
standards body such as the American
National Standards Institute (ANSI). This
would include, at least, the formats for
Microsoft Word documents, Excel
spreadsheets and Powerpoint presentations.

This would make it possible for a variety
of software companies to develop office
software that interoperated with Microsoft
products. The goal is that an ANSI-
conforming document produced by vendor X
software would be guaranteed to be readable
by vendor Y’s software. Since it is a common
practice to e-mail documents, spread-sheets
etc. from person to person and business to
business one would expect that the formats
should be standardised and that the
standardisation process be impartial.

As well as revitalising the software
industry this remedy would also go a long
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way to solving the problem of archived
documents. It is well recognised by
historians and librarians that much of the
documentary material in an electronic format
produced by today’s society is ephemeral and
will not be available to historians of the
future. This is not only because physical
formats such as magnetic tape become
obsolete but also because the file formats
become obsolete. Even now, if you have a
Word document from 10 years ago you will
have great difficulty in reading it as current
versions of Word do not recognise formats
that old.

You will have to hunt around for a
software product that can convert it to a
newer format. This problem will continue to
get worse in the future. In short, since office
file formats have become an integral part of
the information infrastructure that the public
depends on in this day and age it is
important that they be under impartial,
public control rather than be subject to the
whim of Microsoft’s marketing department.

I believe that this would be the biggest step
that could be taken to level the playing field
for business software.

Anthony Shipman

Elektrichore—The muse of

als@labyrinth.net.au high technology.

MTC-00012589

From: Robert Ausborn
To: microsoft.atr(a)usdoj.gov
Date: 1/16/02 10:35am
Subject: [Fwd: Microsoft Settlement]
Please let Microsoft settle whatever and
move on with their business, and be left
alone.
Thank You,
Nellie Ausborn

MTC-00012590

From: Davidson, Tom
To: ‘microsoft.atr(a)usdoj.gov’
Date: 1/16/02 10:39am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I know you guys are trying to figure out
what’s best for everyone in this case, and I
think a clear solution—given that Microsoft
is an unrepentant repeat offender and an
obvious monopolist—would be to simply
require that Microsoft document and
standardize all its APIs. It would be allowed
to create new ones, of course, provided it also
documented and standardized all of THOSE.

This doesn’t remedy the problem of
bundling, of course, but does make it easier
for competitors to at least challenge Microsoft
on a more level playing field without having
to force consumers into abandoning their
existing infrastructure.

Tom

MTC-00012591

From: BillK414@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 10:40am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Legislators,

You will never arrive at a common
decision acceptable to all parties. The
American people supported the last
settlement, but it was recently rejected by
U.S. District Judge Motz. Microsoft would
have given disadvantaged public schools
more than $1 billion in funding, software,

services and training, and approximately 1
million Windows licenses for renovated PC'’s.
Enact this settlement as supported by the
majority of the American people. You will
find no better way than to assist
disadvantaged youth in uplifting and
enhancing their education!!!

Government and the justice system have
had more than their fair share of time and
opportunity to arrive at a settlement. The
American taxpayers are done footing the bill
for this ongoing affair. It’s truly unfortunate
that our country can unite when it’s attacked,
but we can’t work out an internal conflict.
We just drag it out a few more years until the
related technnology we’re trying to
incriminate is itself already obsolete. Give
our economy and our people some respect,
enact the previous settlement.

William F. Koranda

MTC-00012592

From: dtwarnick@mmm.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 10:42am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Briefly, I feel Microsoft is getting off far too
easy for its blatantly anti-competitive
behavior. Specifically, I am concerned that,
by allowing Microsoft to continue as one
company, it will continue to shut out
competing products and services. Although I
appreciate that punishing OEMs for choosing
non-Microsoft products is now ““prohibited
behavior”, it is too late for many companies
to recover from being squeezed out of the
market. I can see how this behavior will
continue as it costs Microsoft next to nothing
to replicate a software product once it has
been created. As such, Microsoft (because of
its monopolistic size) can afford to give away
any new product it desires by bundling it
with the operating system. This will
effectively prevent any smaller competitors
from entering that product space. Once the
Microsoft product is in wide use by the
consumers, Microsoft can begin charging
money for it, or for an upgraded version of
it, and most consumers will pay because they
are loathe to switch from a tool to which they
have grown accustomed.

The only effective remedy I can see is to
force a separation of the Microsoft operating
system business from the products and
services businesses. While this may not help
products or companies that have already
been pushed out of the market, it, along with
the defined prohibited behavior, will help
level the playing field for emerging
companies, products, and technologies.

Derek Warnick

5599 Whitewood Dr.

Taylorsville, UT. 84118

(dtwarnick@mmm.com)

MTC-00012593

From: john cuth

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 10:43am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Dear Sirs:

Please proceed with the Microsoft
settlement as proposed. Americans,
especially our technology companies, need to
move forward in these troubled times.

Thank you,

John Cuth

MTC-00012594

From: Murray, Joe—Pol Affairs Dir

To: ‘microsoft.atr(a)usdoj.gov’

Date: 1/16/02 10:46am

Subject: FW: Microsoft Settlement

—Original Message——

From: Murray, Joe—Pol Affairs Dir
Sent:Wednesday, January 16, 2002 9:39
AM

To: ‘microsoft.atr@usdoc.gov’

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

To: Renata Hesse

From: Joe Murray

2753 Milwaukee St.

Madison, WI 53704

Atty. Hesse:

I wanted to take this opportunity to
encourage you to support the Microsoft
settlement. I was told you are the person to
talk to, so allow me to make a couple points
regarding this issue.

First, this case has gone on long enough.
Just like the other legal wars that play out in
DC, this one has overstayed it’s welcome.
Once you can get to the point where some
form of agreement has been reached, the DOJ
should accept the terms and move
on.Second, taxpayers should not have to
fund legal wars that spend money on issues
like this when there are plenty of other things
the Feds can spend money on that really
matter to people like myself ( the war on
terrorism comes to mind). Third, in my
opinion, Microsoft is king because they have
the best product. That’s as it should be.
Accept the settlement and allow them to
inovate and produce a product that serves the
market place. We do not need Washington to
act as the legal firm for Microsoft competiters
who are unhappy with their place in the
market. Let them build a better mouse and
they will be king.

Thanks for your time.

MTC-00012595

From: LOUIS BROMLEY

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 10:47am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement.

I urge you to support the proposed
settlement with Microsoft and get on with the
country’s business.

I believe there are too many politically
inspired and punitive interests in several
states and in the technology industry
resisting this settlement at our expense as
citizens and consumers.

Your support will be much appreciated.

Louis Bromley

Longview, Texas

MTC-00012596

From: Richhaywor@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 10:48am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I just want to say that I think Microsoft has
been hounded more than enough. If other
companies worked as hard to keep the
economy going as they do to unjustly take
advantage of Microsoft we all would be in
better shape. It seems to me that those other
high-tech companies who are competitors of
Microsoft want to keep kicking Microsoft in
the hopes that they will gain what they
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couldn’t gain through their normal business
practices. I believe the proposed settlement is
more than fair.

Richard Hayworth

7955 27th St. E.

Sarasota, FL. 34243

MTC-00012597

From: ] MALLOY

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 10:49am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

In 1990 I bought my first computer. It had
a profound effect on my ability to express
myself. There were three basic choices.
Apple, IBM or IBM compatible. A friend
advised me to build my own IBM compatible
and save several thousand dollars.

His assessment was that Apple is the
easiest to use, but any modification to Apple
is much more expensive. Because I had no
idea how a computer works, I decided to buy
an IBM to insure quality. Looking back, I can
see the wisdom in buying an IBM
compatible. Over the years I have purchased
a lot of software for computers. All Microsoft
software proved to be a good purchase. If
they are overpriced, the marketplace will
adjust their position.

It is understandable that Mario Monti
would like to have American ingenuity at a
reduced price. I don’t understand why
anyone in the US would like to kill the goose
that laid the golden egg. The bottom line is
that Microsoft puts out a product that allows
individules to increase their productivity far
beyond the cost of the software. Why does
the US government want to add on all of the
legal fees to the cost of the software.

Please tell the attorneys to go get a
productive job.

MTC-00012598

From: David R. Freeman
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 10:53am
Subject: Microsoft’s at it again! ““Destroy!
Take no prisoners

Greetings:

Please look at the Lindows Press Release
that follows.

David R. Freeman

To: dave@rvers.net

Errors-To:
mailmgr+3653+1011068361+dave+
rvers.net@primezone.net

From: “Cheryl Schwarzman”
<cheryl@lindows.com>

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary=*PZ—
5CUipAEgpgYYpcGgB2V1b2Q5A”

X-PrimeZone-Jobnum: 1011068361

Subject: LINDOWS.COM FILES MOTION
TO DISMISS PENDING TRADEMARK
LAWSUIT FILED BY MICROSOFT
CORPORATION

Message-Id:
<20020115141608.4D1A71BE2A @mercury.
primezone.com>

Date: Tue, 15 Jan 2002 06:16:08 -0800
(PST)

For Immediate Release

John Bromhead

VP of Marketing,

Lindows.com, Inc.

4350 La Jolla Village Drive, Suite 450

San Diego, CA 92122

pr@lindows.com

858—642—-2501 Direct

858—410-5999 Fax

LINDOWS.COM FILES MOTION TO
DISMISS PENDING TRADEMARK LAWSUIT
FILED BY MICROSOFT CORPORATION

SAN DIEGO—]January 15th, 2002—
Lindows.com announced today that it filed a
motion to dismiss the pending trademark
lawsuit filed by Microsoft Corporation
(Nasdaq “MSFT”) against Lindows.com. In
the lawsuit Microsoft seeks to prevent
Lindows.com from using the term
“Lindows0S” and “Lindows.com.” Because
Lindows.com has no presence and conducts
no business in the state of Washington,
Lindows.com has filed a motion to dismiss
the claim citing a lack of personal
jurisdiction over the San Diego, CA based
company. Both Lindows.com’s motion to
dismiss and Microsoft’s motion for
preliminary injunctions are tentatively
scheduled for hearing on February 1, 2002.

“We’re looking forward to showing the
Court the widespread use of the term
"windows’ or variations thereof by literally
hundreds of companies which are not
endorsed or sponsored by Microsoft. The fact
that Microsoft has chosen not to sue these
companies demonstrates their true
motivation in this case is to crush
competition from a promising new
technology which threatens their illegally
obtained monopoly,” said Lindows.com
CEO, Michael Robertson. As part of the legal
process, Microsoft Corporation demanded
that Lindows.com turn over its entire
database of names, email addresses and
physical addresses for parties interested in
the yet-to-be-sold operating system which
will run both popular Microsoft Windows
software and Linux software.

“We’re not happy that a company known
for illegal business practices took the
unnecessary step of gaining access to our
database. In spite of their assurances it will
not be used for any purpose outside this case,
we’ve alerted our users of Microsoft’s actions
and believe this is another way Microsoft is
attempting to intimidate a potential
competitor,” commented Robertson. In spite
of the delays encountered while producing
nearly 15,000 pages of documents demanded
by Microsoft, development of LindowsOS is
continuing. Screenshots of the product are
available at <http://www.lindows.com/
screenshots>http://www.lindows.com/
<http://www .lindows.com/scre enshots>
screenshots.

A Sneak Preview is expected shortly. The
Sneak Preview will not be a fully completed
product but will showcase many of the
unique features such as a friendly install
alongside an existing Microsoft Windows
operating system, a streamlined installation
process which requires no computer
knowledge and the ability to run popular
Windows-based programs. This will be
followed by version 1.0 which will go on sale
in early 2002 for $99.

To receive Lindows.com press releases via
email signup at <http://www.lindows.com/
mailing>www.lindows<http://
www.lindows.com/mailing>.com/maili ng

About Lindows.com, Inc.

Lindows.com is a consumer company that
brings choice to computer users.

Lindows.com, Inc. uses the latest
technology to create affordable, intuitive,
user-friendly products. Lindows.com, Inc.
was started by Michael Robertson, founder
and former CEO of MP3.com. At the core of
Lindows.com is a new operating system
called LindowsOS?, a modern, affordable,
easy-to-use operating system with the ability
to run both Microsoft Windows(R) and
Linux(R) software.

About Michael Robertson

On the frontlines of music aggregation and
distribution, Robertson founded MP3.com,
Inc., the Internet’s premier Music Service
Provider (MSP) in March 1998. MP3.com
revolutionized both the way new artists
distribute their music as well as the way
music lovers acquire and enjoy music.
Robertson and the rest of the MP3.com team
built a unique and robust technology
infrastructure that facilitated the storage,
management, promotion and delivery of
digital music. MP3.com hosts the largest
collection of digital music available on the
Internet with more than 1 million songs and
audio files posted from over a hundred
thousand digital artists and record labels
with millions of music fans. Robertson
stepped down as CEO of MP3.com to start
Lindows.com. Robertson continues to serve
in an advisory capacity to Vivendi Universal.
MP3.com, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary
of Vivendi Universal, S.A.

CC:blockyer@caag.state.ca.us@inetgw

MTC-00012599

From: Richard Townsend

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 10:55am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Dear Sirs:

I would like to comment on the settlement
regarding Microsoft and the state attorneys
general. My interest in this case is strictly as
a consumer of software products.

I feel very strongly that it is in the best
interest of the consumer for the antitrust
litigation to be concluded promptly without
being allowed to continue as the attorneys
general are advocating. That would just raise
costs of software without any real benefit to
the consumer. There is no question that
Microsoft has stepped over the line, but they
will be penalized for that. The motives of the
attorneys general appear simply to be to
enhance their political visibility, to aid
Microsoft’s competitors, and to enrich trial
lawyers. Anyone who has purchased the
latest versions of Microsoft’s products has
seen a dramatic rise in the prices. It doesn’t
take a genius to figure out that much of the
money is going into litigation costs. It seems
like there is some truth in the famous
comment by one lawyer to another that “It’s
not whether you win or lose, it’s how long
you can keep the meter ticking.”

Richard L. Townsend

Nashua, NH

MTC-00012600

From: HYan496de@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 10:55am
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Subject: Microsost settlement
Its time to settle the case and move on.
HY

MTC-00012601

From: Steve(u)Lieberman
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 10:55am
Subject: Microsoft settlement

I whole-heartedly approve of the Microsoft
settlement. Please do not continue litigation.
The proposed settlement is in the best
interests of consumers like me and the
software industry in general.

Steve Lieberman

MTC-00012602

From: Bob Heath

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 10:57am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

To: The Honorable Judge Kollar-Kotally

Subject: Some History Worth Reading
The court proceedings against Microsoft

should continue.

I worked over 30 years for IBM, much of
which was with their Software business. We
felt much of the effects of the Government’s
IBM Antitrust Suit. Everyone thinks the
Justice Department lost the IBM Suit, but
their oversight caused an entire new industry
to be created.

Did you know that Microsoft, Compagq,
Dell, Internet (as we know it today) and the
Software Industry would never exist if it had
not been for the antitrust laws, the IBM anti-
trust case and the government’s oversight.
Microsoft should have the same oversight.

Before 1970 IBM gave all Software away
free when you purchased IBM’s Hardware.
The Antitrust Suit caused IBM to unbundle
software from the hardware and to show a
normal (30%) profit in their business case for
each individual software product announced
(no ?loss leaders? were allowed). This started
the independent software business.

As part of this procedure, IBM also did not
acquire any other company’s software on an
exclusive basis. When IBM developed the
Personal Computer in 1979, the PC Division
could not buy Microsoft’s Operating System
exclusively.

The IBM PC became a huge success, and
within 3 years IBM had the dominate share
of this market. But because IBM did not have
an exclusive agreement from Microsoft,
Compagq in 1982 (and later many other clone
companies) was able to get the Operating
System from Microsoft and clone the IBM
system.

From this base:

—Compaq became the leader in the PC
business,

—None of IBM’s competitors wanted to use
IBM’s proprietary networking software
(SNA) and Internet took its place,

—The price of PCs dropped significantly, and
—An entirely new software and hardware
business was created.

It would not have happened without IBM’s
Antitrust Case.

Like IBM, Microsoft has grown to be a
monopoly in the PC Operating System
business. They should also be constrained
like IBM was:

—Each product should be unbundled to the
lowest level of competition.

—All products should be announced
showing a normal profit business case.
—Software products should not be purchased
from others on an exclusive basis.
—All proprietary software interfaces should
be opened up.
This type of settlement would also create
a new competitive environment and many
new and creative companies. Not unbundling
Microsoft will allow them to continue to
release non profitable software and to bundle
products into the operating system that could
not otherwise survive in the market. This is
competitively unfair and prevents many new
and innovative ideas from reaching the
market.
Robert B. Heath

MTC-00012603

From: Milton Mechlowitz
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 10:59am
Subject: Microsft

Its about time the case of Microsoft is setlel
and to allow the company conduct its
bussiness. Ithink Microsoft did what any
good businee would have done.

Milton Mechlowitz

MTC-00012604

From: Fcowling@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 11:04am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

TO Judge Colleen Kollar-Kotelly
FROM Susan Cowling

30 Brough Lane, #107

Hampton, VA 23669

It is my understanding that you will soon
prepare a final opinion on the Proposed Final
Judgment completed by the Department of
Justice regarding the Microsoft case.

I am a Microsoft shareholder. As such, it
would probably be to my best personal
financial advantage to support the arguments
presented by Microsoft and the
recommendations of the Justice Department
in the Proposed Final Judgment.

However, it seems to me that the well-
being of our economy and, specifically, the
technology sector in this country, is best
served by open and fair practices. The
unanimous decision by the US Court of
Appeals that Microsoft had violated antitrust
laws suggests to me that Microsoft has acted
in the best interest of Microsoft to the denial
of the best interests of our nation and the
long term interest of its industry.

Admittedly, I am not privy to all the
arguments, facts, and conditions on which
any of the court decisions have been based.

I do conclude that Microsoft has in the past
broken antitrust laws. I feel Microsoft should
be penalized strongly for these actions. To do
otherwise is to undermine the antitrust laws,
to encourage illegal behavior and to condone
anticompetitive behavior.

Thank you for your consideration of my
opposition to the Proposed Final Judgment as
prepared by the Justice Department.

MTC-00012605

From: Douglas Tasker

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 11:06am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Dear Sirs

I urge all parties in this case to adopt a
speedy settlement. The proposed remedies
seem reasonable and fair. It would appear
that certain States, and certain corporations,
are trying to prolong the process for their
own self-interests rather than for the good of
the US economy.

Microsoft has clearly abused its near-
monopolist power to do harm to its
competitors, and SHOULD be punished.
However, the proposed remedies do just that:
they prevent Microsoft from repeating its
misdeeds; and will punish it for its sins.
Please encourage all parties to complete the
settlement now. Any delay not only hurts
Microsoft, it hurts the US economy as a
whole.

Yours Very Sincerely

Douglas G. Tasker

Douglas G. Tasker

3039 Pueblo Puye, Santa Fe, NM 87507—
2538

home: doug—tasker@yahoo.com, (505)474—
0258

[work: tasker@lanl.gov,(505)665—2859]

MTC-00012606

From: Manni Wood

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 11:06am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Scott Rosenburg’s article for Salon.com,
http://www.salon.com/tech/col/rose/2002/
01/16/competition/index1.html suggests a
good solution.

I still think it would be difficult or
impossible to police whether or not Microsoft
was adequately and honestly documenting its
APIs, and especially its office file formats
(including Exchange!), but it *would* give
competition such as Star Office and GNU
OpenOffice and Ximian’s Evolution a level
playing field.

—Manni Wood

Manni Wood

170 Highland Ave., #4, Somerville, MA,
02143

617 628 8899 . manniwood@yahoo.com

A journey of a thousand miles must begin
with a single step.”—

Lao-zi

MTC-00012607

From: Tom Owen

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 11:40am

Subject: For Renata Hesse: MS settlement
proposal comment

I write to comment on the proposed
Microsoft settlement. I am professionally
concerned with computer operations.
Microsoft software is of great importance to
me because of that company’s global
dominance.

I am not a US citizen and my business does
not operate in the US, nonetheless the terms
of any settlement will have a profound effect
on the way I work and the solutions I can
offer my customers.

In summary:

—MS is known to use a dominant position
to illegally suppress competition

—The settlement attempts to open
competition by requiring MS to make
technical interface information available to
those who wish to create systems to run
alongside MS systems
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—The settlement allows MS to restrict access
to this information to commercial
organisations

—The currently available alternatives to MS
systems (e.g. to MS file and print service,
email service, web service, web browsers,
operating systems and others) are not in
any sense commercial organisations.

—MS will likely, given its record, use this
exemption to deny interface information to
these systems, its major competitors

—Interface information kept secret allows
competitor products to be disabled

—The effect of the settlement will be to
remove competitive pressures from MS and
therefore cause harm to the consumer. It’s
only really necessary to expand on the
summary to say that the settlement has
been written without an understanding of
the current choices available to a software
professional. It is striking how often the
major competitors are produced by non-
commercial organisations.

These systems are created and developed
largely by unpaid co-operatives of companies
and individuals. This co-operation is made
possible by licence agreements (open-source
licences, most famously the Gnu Public
Licence—GPL) which prevent any person
from benefitting from the intellectual
property in the text of the system’s software.
Though for-profit organisations may provide
staff, resources and source code for such a
system, the system itself and its support
group (e.g. Samba, Mozilla, Open Office
among others) is not a commercial
organisation.

While such “free” software is supplied for
no more than the cost of the media, it is not
free in P&L terms. Just as with any software
the effort of installing and setting up is
substantial and for any organisation with
salaries or limits on staff time this is a cost.
MS software is popular because MS take care
to minimise setup effort, regardless of create
the consequences. By contrast “free”
software setup can be daunting. I judge that
the major “free”” systems have costs in the
same order as MS products, though there is
often a substantial benefit in increased
reliability and reduced licence
administration. There is is competition on
features as well as cost.

Major examples where the major
competitor to MS is developed by non-
commercial groups include:

—Microsoft File and Print: Samba

—DMicrosoft NT: Linux + other applications
e.g. Bind, ISC DHCP etc.

—DMicrosoft Exchange: Sendmail + Many
mail clients

—DMicrosoft IIS: Apache

All of these systems work in environments in
which MS components also work and
because of MS desktop dominance this is
a large part of their utility. Apache would
not be a the most widely used web server
if MS Internet Explorer could not access its
sites. But this is only possible because the
relevant interface standard (http/html in
this case) is publically available. The same
is true of all the systems and it is
noticeable how Microsofts close hold of
their inadequately documented MAPI mail
server interface has inhibited development
of alternative desktop clients for MS
Exchange.

The proposed settlement would allow MS
to deny necessary interface information to
these major competitors. Over time this will
destroy these systems and remove choice and
the restraint which available and credible,
competition imposes on MS prices.

Regards

Tom Owen

Director

MTC-00012608

From: bleak
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 11:10am
Subject: microsoft settlement

Get the gvt. off MSFT back. This is my
retirement fund, the stock I bought over the
years. I am not getting anything from the gvt.
Get this thing settled so MSFT can go back
to business as normal and help retired people
like myself once again prosper. This is a joke
that the gvt. is looking out for my interest in
persecuting a great company like MSFT that
built a better mousetrap. The competiton is
fierce out there.

R Bleakley

MTC-00012609

From: Barback’s

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 11:10am
Subject: Microsoft

3408 Lake Lynn Drive

Gretna, LA 70056-8329
January 14, 2002

Attorney General John Ashcroft
U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

Dear Attorney General Ashcroft:

ENOUGH ALREADY !!!! GEEZE
MANIEZZE !!! GET THIS OVER WITH !!!
And this from a ?Registered Democrat? since
I was 18 yrs old and I am 46 now!(Regan
Democrat) Your wise leadership is vital to
the safety and prosperity of our American
nation. I hope my thoughts will be of benefit
to you.

I am writing to express my relief that this
judicial debacle referred to as U.S. v.
Microsoft is finally coming to an end. While
I strongly believe that the original lawsuit
was OBVIOUSLY politically motivated,
unfair and vengeful, this settlement is the
best possible outcome and truly services the
American public interest. REMEMBER THIS
IS WHAT STARTED OUR FINANCIAL
MARKETS DOWNTURN , Please save our
free enterprise society. The provisions of the
settlement work to ensure accountability,
foster innovation and improve competition
inside the information technology industry.
The highlight of this settlement is Microsoft’s
willingness to submit to a three person,
government appointed technical oversight
committee which will ensure the company’s
compliance with the agreement. This
settlement is three years too late and should
be implemented immediately. I strongly urge
that this agreement be the final federal action
taken regarding this matter and that the
participating states move on as well. Thank
you.

With greatest regard,

signed. .

David Barback

CC:fin@MobilizationOffice.com@inetgw

MTC-00012610

From: ROBERT SHIRLEY
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 11:11am
Subject: MICROSOFT SETTLEMENT

THIS IS IN SUPPORT OF YOUR
SETTLEMENT. I WOULD LIKE TO SAY .
THAT IF IT WEREN’T FOR YOUR
COMPANY WE WOULD STILL BE IN THE
MIDDLE AGES ,AS FOR AS THE
COMPUTER INDUSTRY IS CONCERNED.
YOU HAVE DONE ALL THE WORK AND
NOW PEOPLE OUT THERE ARE WANTING
YOUR REWARDS. WHERE WERE THEY,
WHEN ALL OF YOU WERE SPENDING
MANY HOURS CREATING PROGRAMS TO
RUN A COMPUTER. LET THE CRY BABIES
CRY. LET THE COURTS BE IN FAVOR TO
YOUR COMPANY.

ROBERT E SHIRLEY

1564 APACHE CIRCLE

TAVARES, FL 32778

MTC-00012611

From: gbryant

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 11:12am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
George E. Bryant

5600 School House Court
West Chester, OH 45069
January 16, 2002

Attorney General John Ashcroft
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, DC 20530

Dear Mr. Ashcroft,

I write you to ask your help in supporting
the recent Microsoft settlement. After three
years of negotiations, this settlement has a
great deal to offer. The terms of this
settlement were negotiated under a
painstakingly detailed process and under
careful supervision. The settlement
addressed many issues concerning antitrust
and yielded many productive solutions. In
this agreement, Microsoft has agreed to make
changes in licensing and marketing terms, as
well as to design future versions of Windows
with easier access for non-Microsoft software.
This is a step toward a more unified
technology industry and thereby a step
toward a more concrete economy. Supporting
the enforcement of this agreement is
ultimately beneficial to the consumer, the IT
sector and the economy as a whole. The
delay of this agreement will only cause the
technology industry to fall behind and
continue to focus on litigation.

Please help support this settlement by
helping to stop any further actions against
this agreement. As an Ohio citizen, I have
more at stake than many other citizens of this
country, since my state is party to the
settlement. I thank you for your time and for
your continuing support.

Sincerely,

George E. Bryant

cc: U.S. Senator Mike Dewine (Ohio)

U.S. Senator George Voinovich (Ohio)

U.S. Representative John Boehner (Ohio)

Microsoft Co.

CC:fin@mobilizationoffice.com
@inetgw,Voinovich Senato. . .
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MTC-00012612

From: spitzcor@cray.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 11:13am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Scott Rosenberg of Salon magazine has
stated a fine opinion about the Microsoft
settlement in his column dated 1/16/2002 on
Salon.com (http://www.salon.com/tech/col/
rose/2002/01/16/competition/index.html)

I very much agreed with his opinion and
hope that the Justice department does take
his recommendations under consideration. I
believe that Microsoft has repeatedly broken
the law and that they have hurt consumers.
I think that forcing Microsoft to open its
Windows API and the Office document
format is a fair and just settlement. I do not
think that breaking up the company will be
as good for consumers.

Thank you for your interest in my opinion,

Cory Spitz

OS Software Engineer, Cray, Inc.

MTC-00012613

From: Jean Thompson
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 11:14am
Subject: Settlement of Litigation

As I have previously submitted my request,
I again urge your Department to settle this
case once and for all. Microsoft is a great
asset to our economy, and is more than
generous in their philanthropy around the
world. It is an example of what business in
the USA can do to promote jobs and new
innovations.

Sincerely submitted:

M. Jean Thompson

2034 E. No Crescent

Spokane, Wa 99207

The greatest of these is LOVE!

MTC-00012614

From: Ken (038) Audrey Smith
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 11:15am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I think you should settle the Microsoft
case. It was a needless expense for the tax
payers and Microsoft.

MTC-00012615

From: Higgs Glenda
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 11:17am
Subject: settlement
This case should be settled . Enough is

MTC-00012616

From: Richard hicks

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 11:20am
Subject: Microsoft

January 16 2002

Attorney General John Ashcroft
US Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530

Dear Mr Ashcroft:

I am writing today to let you know my
feelings about the Microsoft case. First of all
I don,t think this is an issue that the
goverment should be involved in. However,
now that the Goverment has intervened, I

think they should certainly take
responsibility and allow this case to be
settled. Microsoft has created a series of
unparalled products that other companies
just did not have the resources to make
themselves. Now their competitors will be
able to compete more fairly as part of
settlement. Microsoft is sharing more
information about their software and server
applications and there is even an oversight
committee to make sure that Microsoft is
doing all its promises.

I worked for Hewlett Packard for many
years and can say first hand that no other
company has changed the IT industry as
Microsoft has. Their methods may not have
always been fair, but this settlement
addresses their problems and is the right step
to moving the computer industry forward
again.

Sincerely,

Richard P Hicks

PO Box 531 619 Water st.

Charlestown MD 21914

MTC-00012617

From: MarcGi1@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 11:24am
Subject: Microsoft settlement

I feel it is time to get this matter behind
us and move on. The proposed settlement is
fair for all. The country and the economy
needs to move on.

MTC-00012618

From: Jotham—
Stavely@abtassoc.com@inetgw

To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 11:22am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I approve of the scheme described in the
article below (about opening up the APIs(J
and feel that it should be followed.
—Jotham Stavely
—Jotham Stavely
—Abt Associates Inc.
—Hadley, MA
Chips ahoy

AMD competes with Intel, and the public
wins. The right Microsoft antitrust settlement
can bring the same energy back to the
software market.

By Scott Rosenberg

Jan. 16, 2002 vV The personal computer
industry may be in its worst slump in
history, but you wouldn’t know it by
following the news from the processor wars.
Over the past two years, Intel and AMD have
unleashed an incredible competitive cycle in
Silicon Valley. In case you missed it, last
week these two chip companies offered
dueling releases of new flagship processors:
Intel unveiled its fastest Pentium 4 yet,
running at 2.2 gigahertz and built with a new
.13 micron process that crams even more
transistors into an even smaller space. AMD,
extending the huge success and popularity of
its Athlon line and the Athlon’s most recent
and powerful incarnation, Athlon XP,
announced the XP 2000—a chip that actually
runs at 1.67 gigahertz but, third-party tests
show, nearly keeps up with the 2.2 ghz
Pentium 4 in most tasks (and even surpasses
it in some).

What'’s going on here is simple: Good old-
fashioned competition drives engineers to

continue to work miracles. Intel, the market-
dominating behemoth, has always pushed
new, improved products out the door faster—
and dropped prices more readily—when it
feels the breath of a credible competitor on
its neck. For many years the competition was
feeble, but that changed when AMD’s Duron
and Athlon chips began giving Intel a run for
its money—and, for a time in 2001, actually
bested Intel for the fastest personal-computer
chip title. Today, these two companies keep
spurring each other on, and consumers win
big. For most of us, that’s all we need to
know: Computers keep getting faster and
cheaper. The details are of interest only to
the legions of hardware nuts, high-
performance system geeks and chip-
overclocking fans who flock to the Web’s
hardware review sites. Right?

Well, the gigahertz specs may indeed be
only geek fodder, but the other details of the
Intel-AMD rivalry should be of keen interest
to a much bigger crowd. That’s because the
competitive heat driving the processor
market puts the relative frigidity of another
part of the computer business into bold relief.
I refer, of course, to the business of designing
personal-computer operating systems—a
business that Microsoft has dominated for
years and that, according to the confirmed
verdict of our federal courts, it now
monopolizes. What if Microsoft were
challenged as strongly on its home turf as
AMD is now challenging Intel? What
innovations, improvements and price
reductions would the public enjoy that it
doesn’t, today, thanks to the Microsoft
monopoly? This is the big question that
hangs over the continuing struggle to find a
meaningful outcome to the endless Microsoft
antitrust saga. And the AMD/Intel analogy is
worth pursuing to try to find some answers.

Microsoft and its supporters, of course,
maintain that the monopoly label is
misplaced. After all, can’t you buy a
Macintosh without buying Microsoft
Windows? Can’t you obtain a PC and fire it
up with any of a dozen versions of Linux or
other Unix-style operating systems? Sure you
can—and each of those operating-system
alternatives has its partisans. But for use by
individuals on their personal desktops,
Microsoft Windows holds the overwhelming
market share—by nearly every estimate, over
90 percent. Is that simply because Windows
is superior to the alternatives? There are
certainly people who believe that; and, to be
sure, with the release of Windows XP last
year, Microsoft finally moved its flagship
operating system off the aging and
increasingly unstable code base it had
inherited from its infancy and onto the
relatively more reliable Windows NT/
Windows 2000 core.

But how much faster might Microsoft have
achieved that improvement if it was racing a
tough competitor? And how much more
incentive might the company have to
produce more secure, less virus-vulnerable
products today?

The historical record is quite clear (and the
antitrust trial record is just as clear): The
central reason Windows has maintained and
extended its market share over the years is
not product superiority but a concept
economists call “lock-in.” Once you have all
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your data and all your software applications
on one operating system or ““platform,”
moving to a different one is painful — it
takes time and effort and money (as
economists say, your ‘“‘switching cost” is
high). Over the years Microsoft has not had
to push harder and faster to improve
Windows because it knew that its customers
were unlikely to make a fast switch to a
competitor.

Now, that picture would be very different
if you could somehow reduce or eliminate
those switching costs. What if competing
operating systems could seamlessly and
interchangeably run the same programs and
utilize the same data files that Windows
does? Here’s where the Intel/AMD analogy
comes in handy. These manufacturers
compete to provide chips that can run the
same computer programs—known loosely as
“x86 compatible” code—and that retain
compatibility with hardware like expansion
boards and peripheral devices. If you needed
to write different versions of each piece of
software and manufacture different versions
of each piece of accompanying hardware—
one that would work with Intel’s chips and
one that would work with AMD’s—the whole
competitive market would disappear. The
weaker player (presumably AMD) would
vanish and—presto!—Intel would have a
monopoly as tough as Microsoft’s.

This relatively level playing field in the
x86-compatible processor business did not
come about by sheer happenstance. The
semiconductor industry is marked by a
Byzantine pattern of patent cross-licensing
agreements; they provide permanent
employment for legions of lawyers, and
laymen seek to understand them only at great
peril. What’s important about them, however,
is not how they came about but that they
work. Now that the federal courts are trying
to figure out an effective remedy for
Microsoft’s abuse of its monopoly powers,
the competition between Intel and AMD
provides a valuable model. How would one
go about enabling Microsoft’s rivals to
compete with it as effectively as AMD is
competing with Intel?

The key here is something known as the
Windows API (or “applications programming
interface’’)—the set of instructions that
Windows programs use to “talk to” the
operating system. The Windows API has long
been a murky issue: Microsoft has always
provided some information to independent
developers—it has to if third-party Windows
programs are going to work. But Microsoft
can and does muck around with the API,
changing things that break competitors’
products, anytime it wants to. And rumors
have long buzzed, without ever being nailed
down, that Microsoft’s own developers take
advantage of so-called hidden APIs that non-
Microsoft coders can’t use.

The Justice Department’s proposed
antitrust settlement with Microsoft seems to
demand that Microsoft do more to open up
its APIs to competitors. But the fine print
makes it clear that Microsoft could pretty
much continue with business as usual. A
more effective remedy would be one that
required Microsoft to standardize and
publicize the entire set of Windows APIs and
the file formats of its Office applications

(another key to Microsoft’s monopoly “lock-
in”’)—with the express goal of allowing
competitors to build Windows software
applications, and operating systems, that
compete with Microsoft on a level field.

Such a plan would require careful
oversight and enforcement, since Microsoft
could easily engage in all manner of foot-
dragging. If Microsoft set out to be
uncooperative, it could release the API
information slowly, in deliberately confusing
ways, or in a “Good Soldier Svejk” fashion
-assiduously following the letter of the
court’s order while flagrantly violating its
spirit. (There’s precedent here: This is
precisely how Microsoft behaved during the
trial when it told the court that, sure, it
would supply a version of Windows with
Internet Explorer removed from its guts, but
gee, sorry, then Windows wouldn’t work.)

Now, I can already hear the howls from the
Microsoft corner that this plan is evil and un-
American because it forces Microsoft to give
up some of its intellectual property. Well,
yes. Microsoft is in court as a repeat offender;
the current antitrust suit, in which a federal
district court and an appeals court have both
affirmed that Microsoft is a monopoly and
that it has abused its monopoly powers, arose
out of the failure of a previous consent-
decree settlement of an earlier antitrust case.
At some point, having repeatedly violated the
law, Microsoft needs to pay a price, or it will
continue with its profitably anticompetitive
ways.

There’s no reason to think the Justice
Department’s proposed settlement will work
any better than the consent decree of last
decade did. And financial penalties can
hardly wound a company that is sitting on
a cash hoard of tens of billions of dollars. But
intellectual property—that’s something Bill
Gates and his team really care about.
Requiring them to divulge some of it in order
to restore competition in the software market
might actually get them to change the way
they operate. With Microsoft’s APIs and file
formats fully standardized, documented and
published, other software vendors could
compete fairly—which, after all, is what
antitrust laws are supposed to promote. We
might then be faced with a welcome but long
unfamiliar sight: a healthy software market,
driven, as today’s processor market is, by
genuine competition.

The Justice Department settlement is
currently in a public comment period
mandated by a law known as the Tunney
Act. Through Jan. 28 the public is invited to
send in comments on the proposal. (You can
also e-mail them, with “Microsoft
Settlement” in the subject line.) I'm sending
this article in, and I encourage readers to file
their thoughts as well. What good is open
government if we don’t use it?

MTC-00012619

From: Warren Bryld

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 11:27am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

proposed. Ignore the foot dragging states.

MTC-00012620
From: fkokawa@hmausa.com@inetgw

To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 11:29am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Microsoft’s proposed settlement is
reasonable and in the best interest of the
consumer and economy. The schools will
profit and more students will be served.

MTC-00012621

From: Darren Zrubek

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 12:00pm

Subject: please,. . please,. . allow us to
choose

hello,

i am begging that in your travels through
this enormous undertaking of figuring out all
this MS Bull#@$&! that you remember one
thing. . freedom of choice,. . . thisis
exactly what microsoft does not allow or
promote from a consumer level or corporate
level. do not take away our right to choose,
make MS pay for what they have done and
in a manner that is fair and acceptable to the
rest of the free world, not MS.

dz

darren zrubek

graphics manager/senior illustrator

spyder active sports, inc.

303.449.0611 xt 20

dzrubek@spyder.com

MTC-00012622

From: James Bybee

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:54am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
James Bybee

PO Box 26

Monroe, WI 53566—-0026
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

MTC-00012623

From: Al Helm

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 7:38am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Al Helm

PO Box 140155

Casselberry, F1 32708

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

A. Helm

MTC-00012624

From: Ray Kunza

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:08am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Ray Kunza

1148 James Farm Rd.

Hickory, NC 28602

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

MTC-00012625

From: James Horn

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:24am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
James Horn

2 Surrey Court

Chambersburg, PA 17201
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

James F. Horn

MTC-00012626

From: James Stead

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 6:19am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
James Stead

112 Lynne Lane

Mapleville, RI 02839

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

MTC-00012627

From: Anne Stegall

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:50am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Anne Stegall

PO Box 974

Gongzalez, F1 32560

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

2002 / Notices 25631

Sincerely,
Anne W Stegall

MTC-00012628

From: Kelly Fuessel

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:45am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Kelly Fuessel

11255 Hwy 79

Taylor, TX 76574

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

MTC-00012629

From: Clyde Hanks

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02  7:56am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Clyde Hanks

HCR 65,Box 768

McKinnon, WY 82938

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

MTC-00012630

From: Cathy Mayer

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:56am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Cathy Mayer

318 Chestuee Rd

Calhoun, TN 37309

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

MTC-00012631

From: Jane Macek

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:08am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Jane Macek

8 Fillmore Avenue

Endicott, NY 13760

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

MTC-00012632

From: ken smith

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:23am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
ken smith

56 powers rd

littleton, ma 01460

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

Kenneth L. Smith
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MTC-00012633

From: Janet Gruber

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:35am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Janet Gruber

805 Sunset Blvd

Ellwood City, PA 16117
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

MTC-00012634

From: Jose Tallet
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/16/02  7:24am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Jose Tallet
119 Enchanted Oaks
Bonaire, GA 31005
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

Jose E. Tallet

MTC-00012635

From: Charles Jenkins

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:43am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Charles Jenkins

Box 17

pottsgrove, pa 17865-0017
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

MTC-00012636

From: Hazel Gibson
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/16/02 8:01am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Hazel Gibson
6898 Burdine St.
Orange, TX 77632
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

Hazel D. Gibson

MTC-00012637

From: Sterling Conover

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:23am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Sterling Conover

PO Box 721

Hanna, WY 82327

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

Sterling J. Conover

MTC-00012638

From: Jim Harrill
To: Microsoft Settlement
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Date: 1/16/02  7:58am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Jim Harrill

114 Steuben Dr.

Huntersville, NC 28078

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

MTC-00012639

From: John Morrison

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:11lam
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
John Morrison

207 Veranda Trail

Pearcy, AR 71964

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

MTC-00012640

From: Donald Rammel

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 6:46am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Donald Rammel

7509 St. Rt. 287

ZANESFIELD, OH 43360
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

DONALD P RAMMEL

MTC-00012641

From: Carl Albarado

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:19am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Carl Albarado

7537 Johnston St.

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

MTC-00012642

From: Richard Wolfe

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02  8:26am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Richard Wolfe

13718 60th Ave NW
Stanwood, WA 98292

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

Rich Wolfe

MTC-00012643

From: Joseph Gonie

To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/16/02  7:28am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Joseph Gonie
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708 Cedar Point Rd.

Warsaw, Va 22572

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

Joseph L. Gonie

MTC-00012644

From: Jan Steenback

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02  7:32am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Jan Steenback

111 Woodcliff Ct
Simpsonville, SC 29681
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

MTC-00012645

From: Robin Murphree

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:35am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Robin Murphree

397 McClellan Drive
Frederick, MD 21702

January 16, 2002

Microsoft Settlement

U.S. Department of Justice-Antitrust Division
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530

Dear Microsoft Settlement:

Microsoft’s trial squandered taxpayers’
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

Robin L. Murphree

MTC-00012646

From: Henry Golden

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02  8:09am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Henry Golden

115 Wasson Way
Simpsonville, SC 29680
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

MTC-00012647

From: Gloria Clark

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:5lam
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Gloria Clark

305 Bowers Bridge Rd.
Manchester, PA 17345

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

Gloria Renshaw Clark

MTC-00012648

From: Robert Edwards

To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/16/02 8:47am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Robert Edwards

2837 Union School Road
Alton, IL 62002—-6936
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

Robert S. Edwards

MTC-00012649

From: Janet Breneman

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 7:28am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Janet Breneman

2040 N. 6 St

Terre Haute, IN 47804-2725
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

MTC-00012650

From: Donna Cather

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02  7:36am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Donna Cather

PO Box 130

Onalaska, Tx 77360-0130
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

MTC-00012651

From: WILLIAM SHERRIS

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 6:55am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
WILLIAM SHERRIS

9157 EMERSON AVE
SURFSIDE, FL 33154

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

WILLIAM G. SHERRIS

MTC-00012652

From: Emil Punter

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02  8:11lam
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Emil Punter

2639 Berkshire Drive

Geneva, 11 60134

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

Emil M. Punter

MTC-00012653

From: Marilyn King

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:50am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Marilyn King

323 Lake Side Circle

Boerne, TX 78006-5611
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

Marilyn J. King

MTC-00012654

From: Yvonne Golden

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:05am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Yvonne Golden

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

MTC-00012655

From: Sandra Price

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:41am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Sandra Price

2119 Linwood Oaks

Pearland, TX 77581

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

Sandra W. Price

MTC-00012656

From: Alice Cable

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 7:57am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Alice Cable

8610 Charro Lane

San Antonio, TX 78217
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

Alice V. Cable

MTC-00012657

From: henry fangoons

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 6:42am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
henry fangoons

10 anthony drive

spring valley, ny 10977
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

henry rangoon

MTC-00012658

From: Peter Graczykowski
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/16/02 8:48am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Peter Graczykowski
20 Partridge Lane
Chicopee, MA 01022
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

MTC-00012659

From: Mark Roberts

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02  7:14am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Mark Roberts

771 N. Knollwood

Columbus, IN 47203-9395
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

MTC-00012660
From: Dennis McDonald

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:21am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Dennis McDonald

PO Box 1041

Georgetown, KY 40324
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

MTC-00012661

From: Regena C. Rogers

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:32am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Regena C. Rogers

7022 Glacier Lane

Harrison, TN 37341

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

MTC-00012662

From: Earl Abel

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:02am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Earl Abel

32185 AL.Highway 91 Lot #7
Hanceville, AL 35077-6547
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

MTC-00012663

From: John Saunders

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 7:10am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
John Saunders

4439 Mac Eachen Blvd.
Sarasota, FL. 34233-1731
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

MTC-00012664

From: Van Sher

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 11:37am
Subject: microsoft settlement
MILTON G. LEVY, INC.

REAL ESTATE/APPRAISAL
6160 BROCKTON ROAD
HATBORO, PA 19040

(215) 957-6400

FAX (215) 441-8448
vansher@home.com

January 14, 2002

Attorney General John Ashcroft
U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

Dear Mr. Ashcroft,

I am writing this letter to express my
concern over the prolongation of the
settlement process in the Microsoft anti-trust
case. The principal parties, with the trial
court’s endorsement, have hammered out a
settlement agreement, which deals with the
principal complaints of Microsoft’s
competitors and critics. The company has
agreed to numerous concessions that should
satisfy all but its most vengeful adversaries.
It’s time to put this matter to rest. It appears
that doing the right thing is taking a back seat
to politics, and that sacrifices money and
resources that could help future generations.

Is this a paradox to the “AMERICAN
DREAM”? The settlement will require
Microsoft to radically alter its business and
marketing practices. Windows systems will
now be configured to not just to accept, but
even to promote other companies’ software.
Microsoft will share information about
certain internal Windows interfaces with
competitors. Microsoft will abstain from its
past anti-competitive practices and will not
retaliate against software and hardware
competitors. Microsoft has even agreed to
submit itself to ongoing review by a new
government oversight committee. Obviously,
Microsoft has agreed to a lot! Please give your
approval to this agreement. Our now faltering
economy does not need an economic giant
like Microsoft hobbled by endless litigation.

Sincerely,
Van Sher
CC: Senator Rick Santorum

MTC-00012665

From: FRAN dougherty

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 6:51am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
FRAN dougherty

512 w. rively ave

Glenolden, PA 19036

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

FRAN DOUGHERTY

MTC-00012666

From: Nancy Saggio

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:22am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Nancy Saggio

28 Twp. Rd. 281 Lot 35
Steubenville, oh 43952
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

Nancy L. Saggio

MTC-00012667

From: Fred Gates

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 7:59am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Fred Gates

210 Poplar Street

Monroeville, PA 15146—4004
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

Fred and Ginny Gates

MTC-00012668

From: John Hendricks
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/16/02  7:14am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
John Hendricks
504 Tower Dr. #4
Louisville, KY 40207
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

John M. Hendricks

MTC-00012669

From: Eric & Michele Burns
To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 7:18am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Eric & Michele Burns

323 Freedom Dr.

Franklin, TN 37067

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

Eric & Michelle Burns

MTC-00012670

From: Gary Wagner

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:08am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Gary Wagner

Roseland, 200 Highland Ave.
Lewistown, PA 17044-1333
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

MTC-00012671

From: Patsy Carter

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:46am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Patsy Carter

1414 airline place

Rosharon, tx 77583

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

MTC-00012672

From: Douglas Norvell

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:33am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Douglas Norvell

424 Sleepy Meadow Drive

Mt. Vernon, MO 65712
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

Douglas E. Norvell

MTC-00012673

From: Elizabeth Broussard
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/16/02 8:48am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Elizabeth Broussard
15150 Memorial Drive
Houston, TX 77079—-4304
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

MTC-00012674

From: Paul Bowman

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:35am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Paul Bowman

807 S. Atlantic Ave.

New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169
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

Paul Bowman, Active Republican

MTC-00012675

From: Cynthia Knapp
To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:19am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Cynthia Knapp

168 Jericho Manor

Jenkintown, PA 19046

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

MTC-00012676

From: Grace Cushman

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:13am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Grace Cushman

520 North Monroe St

Hastings, MI 49058-1127
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

Grace ] Cushman

MTC-00012677

From: George Hasenbein

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 7:27am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
George Hasenbein

4460 Suwanee Dam Road
Suwanee, GA 30024—-1984
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

George H. Hasenbein

MTC-00012678

From: Charles Hollis
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/16/02 8:10am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Charles Hollis
4209 Pleasantwood Rd
Knoxville, TN 37921
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

Charles R Hollis Jr

MTC-00012679

From: Kyle Stanchfield

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 7:56am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Kyle Stanchfield

192 East 13th Street

Fond du Lac, WI 54935
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

Kyle John Stanchfield

MTC-00012680
From: Floyd Yarrington

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 6:46am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Floyd Yarrington

4384 Woodridge Dr.

Hillsboro, MO 63050-2608
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

Floyd E. Yarrington

MTC-00012681

From: albert stanifer

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 7:11am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
albert stanifer

399 crawford tom’s run rd.
new lebanon, Oh 45345
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

MTC-00012682

From: Dorothy Nave

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:36am

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Dorothy Nave

1771 Upper Snake Spring Road
Everett, Pa 15537

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

MTC-00012683

From: Hallie Schneeweiss
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/16/02 8:05am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Hallie Schneeweiss
85 Galileo Drive
Williamsville, NY 14221-2776
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

Hallie F. Schneeweiss

MTC-00012684

From: Laurie Hilgers

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 7:52am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Laurie Hilgers

39094-206th Street

Green Isle, MN 55338

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

MTC-00012685

From: Robert Stanley

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 6:46am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Robert Stanley

22367 St. Rt. 335

Waverly, OH 45690

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

Robert L.Stanley Jr.

MTC-00012686

From: Thomas E. McBrayer
To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 6:53am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Thomas E. McBrayer

13310 St. Augustine Road
Jacksonville, F1 32258

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

MTC-00012687

From: Nancy Wethington

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:22am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Nancy Wethington

4399 W. Bittner Lane

New Palestine, IN 46163-9547
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

MTC-00012688

From: mardeanmat@webtv.net@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 11:39am

This settlement should be rapidly taken
care of. The actions of the government so far
has cost me and all tax payers $1000s of
dollars. MDM

MTC-00012689

From: Samuel G. Sheterom, Jr.
To: Microsoft Settlement
Date: 1/16/02 7:04am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Samuel G. Sheterom, Jr.
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528 Monroe Blvd.

Painesville, OH 44077—-2838

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

MTC-00012690

From: Andre Schan

To: Microsoft Settlement

Date: 1/16/02 8:53am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Andre Schan

41 Horseneck Road

Montville, NJ 07045

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
industry (look at the NASDAQ index since
the Microsoft litigation started). It is high
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

MTC-00012691

From: Derek Brine
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 11:42am
Subject: Microsoft settlement

We urge acceptance of the settlement
offered by Microsoft.

It’s time to accept this offer and let the
Company concentrate on new fields of
endeavor.

MTC-00012692

From: Dkbul@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 11:49am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

We agree that this case should be settled
as proposed without any further litigation or
court action. Please expedite the settlement
and stop any further action.

David & Barbara Bullard

1116 Woodstock Lane

West Chester, PA 19382

MTC-00012693

From: JAN FENSKE

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 12:00pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

To Whom It May Concern in the Dept of
Justice:

As a citizen if the United States I feel the
Dept of Justice has more important things to
spend their money on than pursuing
Microsoft on this Antitrust suit. Please settle
it timely.

Thank you.

Janice A. Fenske

MTC-00012694

From: Tedha@aol.com@inetgw

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 12:00pm

Subject: MICROSOFT SETTLEMENT

I wonder if there has ever been a greater
misapplication of the law than the DOJ action
against Microsoft? Certainly the consumer
has not been harmed by this company. Could
there ever have been personal computers
costing less than $1,000 with the capacity of
today’s machines without Microsoft? If you
understand the dynamics of the computer
business you would have to say, “NO.” The
idea that with more competition in operating
system software, there MIGHT have been
more benefit to the consumer is ludicrous.
The industry needed one stable target for
which to build hardware and write
application software. The operating system
was the one logical target.

Had there been two or more truly
competitive operating systems, the efforts of
the hardware builders and application
software writers would have been diluted,
available budgets would have been stretched

too thin, market sizes reduced and a huge
element of confusion introduced. The reason
there was only one operating system is that
the industry could afford to work with only
one operating system and still move at the
blistering pace that provided inexpensive,
powerful machines. Over the years it was
Microsoft which took the right risks, made
the right decisions and drove their work force
to make the right solutions to earn being the
provider of that operating system. It is time
to resolve this fiasco by our government.
Microsoft should have been found innocent
by the courts. But because of a rogue trial
judge and political fears within the appellate
court, that is not going to happen. Take the
“ounce of flesh” by causing Microsoft to
supply the software to our less fortunate
educational institutions and let’s get on with
life.

Ted Hannum

Seattle

MTC-00012695

From: Sean Gallagher

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 12:06pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

To whom it may concern:

A behavioral remedy does not correct the
imbalance of competition in the computer
software industry, and the technology
industry in general, created by Microsoft’s
past and current illegal monopolistic
practices. In addition to the proposed
behavioral remedies, I believe a monetary
penalty should be imposed, and used to fund
education programs and loan programs that
encourage the development of new
competition in the information technology
marketplace. With its large cash reserves of
over $30 billion, amassed at least in part
through illegal business practices, Microsoft
can extend its monopoly into other areas
easily through acquisitions of innovative
small companies and even competitive larger
ones. The only way to prevent this is through
a large cash fine.

Respectfully,

Sean Gallagher

1205 W. 41 St.

Baltimore, MD 21211

MTC-00012696

From: Kay Marquez
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 12:07pm
Subject: microsoft settlement

Hello Dept of Justice

I would like to see the Microsoft Case be
settled?it is wasting valuable resources and
time and we need to focus on the U.S.
economy.

Kay Marquez, REALTOR(R), GRI

Creative Property Services—Central Santa
Rosa

831 4th St.

Santa Rosa CA 95404

v 707.569.2163

cell ph 707.484.4526

800.743.5401 ext. 163

MTC-00012697

From: thomas parsons

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 12:11pm

Subject: Settlement of antitrust case against
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Microsoft

As a consumer, I have a choice as to the
products I wish to purchase and no one
forces me to purchase one over the other. It
was my own decision to purchase Microsoft.
This case discourages innovative thinking
and those companies who don’t do as well
as they would like to, have wasted a lot of
tax payer money carrying out a vengeful case
towards someone who has done better than
them. Let’s expend our energies for (and get
on with) the important issues in America,
such as protecting hard working employees
as those from Enron who have really been
taken advantage of and it is criminal what
has happened to them! It must have been a
slow day for lawyers and our congress when
(under Clinton’s admin. or lack of admin.)
this trumped up charge was brought against
Microsoft. STOP WASTING THE
TAXPAYERS MONEY on frivolous things—
go for the important issues. We had 8 years
of stagnation, let’s start working for the good
of the American people.

Tom & Terri Parsons

MTC-00012698

From: Jimrootsr@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 12:12pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I have reviewed the subject proposed
settlement and believe it is fair to all parties
involved. I urge it’s final adoption and
approval.

James W. Root

14611 Broadgreen Dr.

Houston, TX 77079

281-497-6931

MTC-00012699

From: William Crowder
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 12:17pm
Subject: The Microsoft case

I want to urge and Department of Justice
to settle this case. The decision by the Court
of Appeals was tough enough. The Company
is willing to comply and schools will be
helped by this decision to require Microsoft
to donate a large amount of merchandise. Just
because the Company is large and successful
it should not be further penalized. The
compeitors of Microsoft have gone too far in
urging the other states not to accept the
agreement, to require the Company to do
even more. Microsoft employs a large work
force, it certainly contributes a great amount
to the American economy and to that of the
area where it is located. Let’s get on beyond
this stage of extracting more‘‘blood from the
turnip” to so speak, settle the case and let
successful companies free to continue to
innovate and succeed, Signed:

William W. Crowder, PH.D.

629 North Street,

Lafayette, IN 47901.

MTC-00012700

From: PatABass@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 12:17pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Letter to Attorney General Ashcraft has
been sent.
Jack Bass

MTC-00012701

From: Tyler Williams
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 12:21pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Leave Microsoft alone!!

the DOJ has no right meddling with the
entepenureship of one man. Look what
you’ve done to the phone system (Bell Labs).
Why don’t you take a closer look at the
CABLE TV Companies instead!!

STOP WASTING MY TAX DOLLARS!!!!

I WILL MAKE IT A POINT TO VOTE
AGAINST ANY PUBLIC OFFICIAL
INVOLVED WITH THE BREAK UP OF
MICROSOFT!!

MTC-00012702

From: Laura Dodds

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 12:16pm
Subject: D.0O.J. vs Microsoft Case

I would encourage the Department of
Justice to accept the Microsoft proposal to
donate computers/ funds to schools and end
this case.

I believe it is most IMPORTANT to let
Microsoft move forward to create more
communications software for people all over
the world to share medical, scientific, and all
other knowledge.

To continue legal proceedings and delay
progress in worldwide communications is
reprehensible. There is no other group as
dedicated or as capable to continue this
project for all humanity. laurajo0@yahoo.com

MTC-00012703

From: Buzz Cole

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 12:28pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

To Whom it May Concern,

The proposed settlement accepted by 9 of
the 18 states is a good settlement. I believe
it is fair and in my best interest as a software
consumer, computer user and business
owner. I believe that the states that don’t
want to settle are being influenced by big
business interest who want more than a level
playing field. They want to tip the playing
field their way and see this as a great
opportunity to do just that. I do not believe
for a minute that the states that refuse to
settle do so in the best interest of their
constituents much less consumers in general.
I believe what they want will, in the end,
hurt not only the consumer and the software
industry but will hurt the economy in general
at a time when the economy is in the depths
of a recession. How much more do we the
consumers have to put up with at the hands
of big business and their political cronies?

Put an end to the abuse of industry and the
legal system at the greedy hands of a few rich
and powerful business men who want
nothing more than to ELIMINATE one of
their competitors; a result that can only be
bad for the consumers.

Thank you for this opportunity to express
my point of view on an issue that is very
important.

Kindest Regards

Buzz Cole

President, NWPT Inc.

MTC-00012704

From: Thomas Chistensen
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 12:31pm
Subject: microsoft settlement

I am in favor of ending the litigation
against microsoft. Therefore I am in favor of
the settlement. I think the case was ill
advised from the begining. I would like more
features on a computer not less. I would like
a single vendor not many.

Very truly yours,

Thomas Christensen Send and receive
Hotmail on your mobile device: Click Here

MTC-00012705

From: Nelson, Marty

To: ‘Microsoft.atr(a)usdoj.gov’
Date: 1/16/02 12:31pm
Subject: US vs.

Microsoft Settlement

I object to the method of process that this
case has taken. The States are looking for a
handout just like they got from the tobacco
settlement. This is pure greed.

As a user of Microsoft products I fully
support their development efforts. Yes they
are aggressive in their business practices but
no more than many other industry leaders.
Netscape’s original complaint was a whining
company defeated at the market place by a
better product. Another cry for compensation
only this time from a disgruntled competitor.

Why not let Microsoft do what they do
best—provide technology and innovation to
schools and public facilities so we all benefit.
As proven in the state’s tobacco settlement,
the money is not being spent on what it was
intended for but rather allocated elsewhere
for other things.

D. Marty Nelson

5609 NW Lac Leman Dr.

Issaquah, WA 98027

MTC-00012706

From: Pete Priel

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 12:40pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

To whom it may concern:

I have been an information technology
professional since 1991. In my present career
I'm a computer consultant that supports
Windows and Macintosh computers. My
Macintosh business is almost nil and the
clients I do have on Mac are all phasing them
out—even though the Macs are fast, and run
MS Office quite well. And now more than
ever when Mac OS X costs $149 to upgrade
and Windows XP costs $50 more at $199—
those clients are still staying the course and
phasing out Macs and PC’s running other
operating systems and software.

How can this be. . .

FACT: DOJ has determined Microsoft to be
a monopoly.

Even though the judgment was recent, this
has been the case since 1995. And is still the
case, now! How can you explain it when
people $50 more for a product to upgrade
even though the competitive product is equal
and in many cases superior: Monopoly. How
can it be that my Mac clients are phasing out
their 2 year old Macs and buying Machines
with Windows XP pre-installed without
paying for the cost of the operating system:
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Monopoly. Here’s the Microsoft strategy even
now: Lose money on Windows XP on the
new PC’s and since Windows is the only
choice in the desktop arena, inflate the price
charged for upgrades. And from my
economics 101 class Microsoft can only do

this because they do in fact have a Monopoly.

THIS IS UN-AMERICAN!

DOJ has a tough job. How to remedy? The
goals of remedy are correct. But I would urge:

1. Publish ALL Windows API information

2. Chaperon Bill and Ballmer so they are
force to—share—this for 10 years

3. Have a group validate the API as to it’s
correctness

4. Have 2 & 3 be implemented though an—
International—standards group like the ISO,
ANSI or some other such organization

And more to the point

1. Force M$ to charge a normal market
value for their OS to hardware VARs like
Compagq, Dell, Gateway, etc.

Thank you for considering my comments.

Pete Priel

Pete Priel

Tech House SF

322 Cortland Ave. #89

Phone: (415)309—-4210

e-FAX: (415)276-1912

www.techhousesf.com

petep@techhousesf.com

MTC-00012707

From: MHall663@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 12:42pm
Subject: Microsoft Proposal

To Whom

Please hear my personal opinion: Accept
the proposal Microsoft has offered and finish
this mess. Alot of lawyers have gotten rich
off of this lidigation and it hasn’t helped the
country at all.

Thank-you,

Mary W. Hall

MTC-00012708

From: Andres Mera
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02  12:44pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
My view is that the microsoft case should
be settlet no further litigated.

MTC-00012709

From: Kurtis Behn

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 12:45pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

In the interest of public comment:

I think the only way that true competition
in the interest of the consumer can be
returned to the OS/Office Software industries
would be to publicize and standardize the
API and file formats. The only useful
punishment for Microsoft’s wrongdoings
would be to hamstring it’s power embodied
by it’s intellectual property. But beyond this
sort of childish retribution, the only way the
software industry can truly benefit the
consumer (in the spirit of processors and
AMD/Intel) would be take the ’switching
costs’ out of the equation and allow for the
competition in the industry to center around
providing benefits to the user not elbowing
(and/or strong-arming) one’s way through
backroom deals.

Thank you
Kurt

MTC-00012710

From: CAD/Pacific

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 12:45pm
Subject: MIcrosoft Settlement

Dear Sirs,

I believe the entire Microsoft suit should
just be dropped. Microsoft has not committed
fraud or theft.

Just drop the suit and allow the free market
to work things out. Microsoft might be very
surprised.

Bill Goode

Los Angeles

MTC-00012711

From: PPallette@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 12:48pm
Subject: Microsoft

USDOYJ, Having written several times
before, I am again urging you to close this
seemingly endless litigation against the most
significant company to come along in 50
years. I continue to believe they have done
no wrong, unless being an agressive
competitor is contrary to our free market
ideals. This case was initiated by a couple of
cry-baby competitors who couldn’t keep up
with Gates and Ballmer. It is now taking on
the role as a showcase for a few maverick
state attorneys general who are more
interested in pursuing their own goals than
those of the public they represent. Haven’t
we spent enough time and money on this
witch hunt? Let’s allow the original
judgement to stand, and get back to the task
of rebuilding our economy rather than tearing
it down. Thanks for your consideration.

Peter C. Pallette

MTC-00012712

From: Lowell D. Neufeld

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 12:55pm
Subject: Easy to Use Software

To whom it may concern:

As an ordinary none technically inclined
software user, I have been amazed at how
easy the Microsoft integrated software
products are to learn and use. I shudder to
think of the fragmentation in software that
would have occurred without Microsoft
setting the standard. What a bargain the
operating system is! For the same cost, with
each new upgrade, I get more things
integrated which translates in easier to use.
Why should I be asked to pay more money
to obtain these editions from other vendors
when I can get the same functionality with
no extra cost. As a consumer I love the ease
of use the Microsoft monopoly has given me.

Lowell D. Neufeld

MTC-00012713

From: carl merz
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:02pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Microsoft is a great American company
that has suffered years of government
intervention on behalf of the competitors of
Microsoft, not the public. Microsoft’s
competitors have been unable bring to the

world fantastic products at almost
unbelievable low prices that Microsoft has
achieved because, Microsoft created
numerous visionary useful products that are
seamless, and work in harmony with each
other without special knowledge of the user.
This forward thinking vision produced
economy of scale, market interest and lower
prices. This benefits consumers and led to
tremendous increases in productivity.
Instead of relentless pursuit of Microsoft our
government should protect Microsoft against
worldwide theft of intellectual property and
cherish and respect the company that led our
country to greater productivity and
leadership in the information age. I believe
there is plenty of room for challengers with
new visions but not much for the less
creative. Microsoft rewards its employees,
stockholders and created a new paradigm for
others to follow.

Therefore without hesitation I recommend
that we proceed with settlement of the case
without any additional wasteful litigation
against Microsoft.

Carl A. Merz

President

Hartford Aviation Group, Inc.

Aircraft Engine Leasing

Tel: (860)549—0096 Fax: (860)525-5351

carlmerz@hartfordaviation.com

This message contains PRIVILEGED AND
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended
solely for the use of the addressee’s) named
above. Any disclosure, distribution, copying
or use of the information by others is strictly
prohibited. If you received this message in
error, please advise the sender by immediate
reply and delete the original message. Thank
you.

CC:MSFIN@Microsoft.com@inetgw

MTC-00012714

From: George Flake
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:00pm
Subject: Comments

I believe that the Justice Department and
the various states involved should drop their
charges against Microsoft. These antitrust
charges have cost Microsoft, US Taxpayers,
Microsoft stock holders and the general
economy an enormous amount of money.
Continuing these charges will add
substantially to the losses of taxpayes and
stock holders. Microsoft is one of the most
innovative companys in the world. Let them
continue their innovation which has been
and will continue to benefit the US and
world economy.

George H. Flake

17867 Amberwood Lane

South Bend, IN 46635

MTC-00012715

From: Jimsivys@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 1:04pm

Subject: Microsoft settlement

As a citizen who has watched this
litigation roll on and on, I would like to see
it end.

I think the settlement is fair for all
concerned and in the public’s best interest.
Let’s not drag it on ant longer.

James & Ivy Sandsmark
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8040 116th Ave SE
Newcastle, WA 98056

MTC-00012716

From: Kelly.Boyd@gov.state.ar.us@inetgw

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 1:10pm

Subject: RE: Comments on the Microsoft
Proposed Settlement Agreement

On behalf of and at instruction from
Arkansas Governor Mike Huckabee, I am
forwarding his comments on the proposed
Microsoft Settlement Agreement for your
review. If you have any questions, please feel
free to contact me at any time.

Sincerely yours,

Kelly Boyd
Policy Advisor for Technology
Office of the Governor
State of Arkansas
501-682-9060
Ms. Renata B. Hesse
Antitrust Division
U.S. Department of Justice
601 D Street NW
Suite 1200
Washington, DC 20530-0001
RE: Comments on the Microsoft Proposed

Settlement Agreement

Dear Ms. Hesse:

Microsoft is a company that has long
provided good products to consumers and
businesses. When word of a possible
settlement in the Microsoft case broke, the
markets surged. In spite of gloomy economic
reports, the news was viewed by investors as
a sign that our nation’s critically important
high-tech industry could move forward
without the continuing shadow of
government interference. It is my view that
the provisions of the proposed settlement
will be good for consumers, businesses, the
technical sector and our economy as a whole.

As T understand it, the settlement places
sanctions on Microsoft without destroying
the company. These sanctions will foster
greater competition in the software industry
and give consumers greater choice when they
purchase and enhance their computers. I am
encourage by the actions of the Department
of Justice and your efforts to settle this case.

Please accept this correspondence as my
full support for both the Department of
Justice and the nine Attorneys General in the
efforts to finally put an end to this case and
agree to a settlement that is in our nation’s
best interest.

Sincerely Yours,

Mike Huckabee

Governor

State of Arkansas

State Capitol Building

Suite 250

Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

CC:Governor@gov.state.
ar.us@inetgw,Brenda. Turner@gov. . . .

MTC-00012717

From: Piaw Na
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:11pm
Subject: about the microsoft settlement

As a software professional of 13 years
experience, I agree with Scott Rosenberg’s
statement in his article http://
www.salon.com/tech/col/rose/2002/01/16/

competition/index1.html. We cannot have
reasonable improvement and innovation
without competition in the operating system
markets, and the current proposed settlement
does not provide reasonable competition for
Microsoft. As a repeat offender of the Anti-
Trust laws, Microsoft needs to have it’s APIs
made public, and be itself forced to conform
to them.

Once that is done, Linux, FreeBSD, and
other platforms can then be built to
effectively compete with Microsoft.

Yours,

Piaw Na

Sunnyvale, CA

MTC-00012718

From: Jon Debonis
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:10pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Microsoft is a monopoly. Today I was
searching the web for an alternative graphics
program because I can’t afford the 500.00 for
Photoshop, and I found one that modifies all
the standard file formats for far less than
adobe’s product. When it comes time to
upgrade to the new versions of a pc operating
system that supports all the hardware in my
system, or that I can run any standard suite
of applications on I will be forced to buy
Microsoft Windows.

Microsoft cannot be allowed to push out
the competition.

Microsoft must share its api’s.

Jon Debonis

Microsoft Certified Professional (MCP)

Castro Valley, CA

MTC-00012719

From: Bob Lukitsch
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:17pm
Subject: microsoft settlement

I agree in principal with the author of this
article. Although I think it would be just as
effective had the court ordered a break-up of
Microsoft into two entities, one for the
operating system and one for the
applications. That way the operating system
division would seek to maximize the inter
operability of all Windows applications, not
just the “homegrown” variety.

MTC-00012720

From: ESM(a)mac.com

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 1:22pm

Subject: Undermining our faith in the US
Government

Hi:

My two cents on the Microsoft antitrust
settlement. . .in a word, ridiculous.
Microsoft is the largest, most successful
monopoly in US history and has a corporate
culture, starting with Bill Gates, of lying,
stealing, cheating, badgering and illegally
bludgeoning everyone and anyone whom
they perceive as a “competitor”. They will
continue their rampage in the computer
industry until the US Government actually
DOES SOMETHING to end their
monopolistic practices.

The current settlement on the table is not
this solution but rather a pathetic slap on the
wrist. It just goes to show you that when you
have enough money you can BUY the right

to lie, steal and cheat in the marketplace (in
general, the corrupt politicians in
Washington are almost wholly responsible
for this with the Republicans, which I am
embarassed to admit that I am one, leading
the way in CASH for FAVORS).

Oh yeah. . . and about that rhetoric
floating around about it being anti-American
and anti-Capitalist to prosecute Microsoft. . .
the obvious source of this sentiment is
Microsoft. This is Bill Gates propaganda
campaign to derail the antitrust ruling against
Microsoft and WE DON’T BUY IT.

There is only so much we as American
citzens will tolerate when it comes to the
fleecing of the general public. The time is
drawing nigh where there will be a wholesale
revolt against this kind of crap and WE THE
PEOPLE will begin electing reps who
actually represent us and not BIG
CORPORATIONS.

.e

MTC-00012721

From: Jane Montague Scott
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 1:20pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

It makes no sense to deny kids to access
to some of the best technology in the world
as part of the settlement just for the purpose
of giving Apple a leg up by forcing to MS to
provide money to buy Apple software and
products. If MS produces inferior products to
Apple there could be an argument, but they
are both good technology. It seems that
schools could get more for their money if MS
donates MS products as part of the settlement
rather than having to purchase a competitors
high priced products that are no better. Lets
think of giving the schools more not less.
Attempts to put MS out of business are
misguided as it will become extremely
expensive to hire technicians who are needed
to resolve issues involved in making the
switch. The technicians get rich and the
schools loose.

How is it that Apple seems to dominate the
market for elementary school computer
technology. Have they engaged in unfair
marketing?? Why can’t the two work together
and make their software interchangable for
each others OS, rather than the government
setting up a scenario where one will be put
out of business. resulting in more of a
dominance of the market.

MTC-00012722

From: Ivan Baxter
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:21pm
Subject: Microsoft

The current settlement is completely
unaaceptable. It leaves the Microsoft
monopoly intact. The absolute minimum
acceptable would be to force (with extreme
enforcement provisions) Microsoft to release
ALL of the APIs and force them to sell copies
of Windows to computer makers without
Office bundled in. Ivan

Ivan Baxter

Graduate Student

Harper Lab

The Scripps Research Institute

858-784-9825
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MTC-00012723

From: Don (q)Foxy(q) Fox
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:23pm
Subject: microsoft settlement

Please get this microsoft settlement taken
care of so microsoft can get on with there
tech movements

thank you

don fox.

foxy@sisna.com

MTC-00012724

From: llburian@crosslink.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:15pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

While I m no real strong fan of Microsoft
the government s case against the company
is nothing more than a class warfare witch
hunt promulgated by the Clinton
Administration and carried forward by Janet
Reno. This act alone was largely responsible
for high tech stocks to plummet in value. Bill
Gates and his cohorts are a prime example of
ordinary people accomplish -ing
extraordinary things in our capitalistic
society. What Micrsoft has REALLY done is
to pioneer and encourage others (a.k.a the
competion) to pioneer inno- vative
breakthroughs in computer technology that
has brought us consumers better products at
the lowest possible prices. If the Microsoft s
competition can t stand the heat of
competion they should look for another line
of work. We had a saying back home: If you
can t run with the big dogs then stay on the
porch! And the government should end this
nonsense NOW and get out of the way of
capitalism at work. Uncle Sam has done
enough harm to consumers with the wrong-
headed persecution of Bill Gate et al.

MTC-00012725

From: mikeyj2@pacbell.net@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:15pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
It s time to end the Microsoft litigation.
Court time is not productive for anyone.

MTC-00012726

From: dmmcw@juno.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

You have rolled over and died. Microsoft
has beaten you with a shape stick. You will
probably never see this email. Microsoft is
the worst company in the world and the DOJ
wants to let them off with a slap on the wrist?
Search your history: 1955 Consent Decree
between IBM and DOJ. IBM was broken into
3 groups at least and not allowed to disparage
or unhook. In 1999 they got you DOJ to
recind the CD.

Do the same thing to Microsoft. Dont allow
them to have IE an integral part of the OS.
Separate the OS from the applications. Tell
them to play by the rules or cease and disist.
No more bulling of small companies. DOJ
should have started from the position of
putting Microsoft out of business. They are
not the All American firm they want you to
believe. They are ruthless and destructive
and destroy every thing and every one in

their way. Rant and Rave. I just got a phone
call from an organization the called itself
Americans for Technology Leadership. It s a
front for Microsoft. Someone called and I told
him my point and he hung up the phone. No
guts. Wanna play hardball. So far DOJ has
played softball. Dont send me an automatic
respone.

McWalters

MTC-00012727

From: gmasterson@buffalo
computergraphics.com@inetgw

To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

It is time to bring the Microsoft case to
conclusion. I am in full agreement with the
settlement and believe it should be 100%
supported.

Thank you.

MTC-00012728

From: sally—wise@msm.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:15pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Its time that we move on and get back to
business. This country and Microsoft have
been at war long enough. This is hurting the
computer business and the economy. Please
do not allow this to them to continue to try
to break a company that was doing their best
to provied products to people to increase
their productive lives. This is suppost to be
a free market country but it seems like its ok
with the competor does things that are
misleading but MS is not allowed. Please do
not change the ruling and close the case.

Thank you for your time.

Sally Wise

MTC-00012729

From: kowen@48001.pjc.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

lets settle this issue!. The public is not
being hurt. let s not give up the competitive
edge we enjoy in the world today.

Kurt

MTC-00012730

From: dphillwan@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 1:15pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I think the settlement set forth is in the best
interests of all parties involved and should be
agreed to by all.

I believe this case has dragged on long
enough at the expense of the American
taxpayer. I still believe that the original
foundings of the case are not warranted and
that in fact the reason why Microsoft has
captured the market is because they sell
innovative products at fair market prices.
Every effort should be made by the Justice
department to conclude this lawsuit.

MTC-00012731

From: rsanz@ensr.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
While I appreciate the role of the Justice
Department in monitoring the actions of

companies thoughout the US I believe we
have reached the point of diminishing
returns in considering additional remedies
for overstepping those bounds. I also want to
point out that from the perspective of the
consumer we are most interested in software
that works. In my experience though not
perfect the MS software gives me what I need
to get my work done. I think it is time to
come to a settlement and move on for the
sake of the economy and technology
businesses as a whole.

Sincerely

Robert Sanz

MTC-00012732

From: rdollar@avaya.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:15pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I cannot condone my government
continuing to spend vast amounts of money
to prosecute a case that I personally believe
has little merit. I can only see an end result
of a weaker US tech sector if we continue to
punish Microsoft. Enough is enough settle
this and let s get back to work. The economy
is in shambles and getting worse.

MTC-00012733

From: george.haney@
technologist.com@inetgw

To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:15pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I can t wait for this stupid court case to be
done. What are you our leaders doing for us?
It is amazing that the US stands for
competition until you compete too much or
climb to high. Leave the top dog to do what
dogs do!

MTC-00012734

From: noman@whidbey.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:15pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

This has gone on long enough and cost way
too much in both time and money. Settle the
case and settle it now.

MTC-00012735

From: jarrett—{r@leg.wa.gov@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:15pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I would like to take this opportunity to
voice my comments regarding the Microsoft
settlement. Microsoft provided immense
value to the industry by providing a set of
open standards which permitted technology
to be applied rather than theory. In this
country we use the market to set standards
and Microsoft built the standards that
worked in the market. I appreciate you taking
the time to hear my comments.

Sincerely

Fred Jarrett

WA State Representative

41st Legislative District

MTC-00012736

From: gerry@bgni.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 1:15pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
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I fail to see how consumers are negatively
affected—Microsoft has driven the price of
software down substantially for consumers. I
can see how competitors have been forced to
price their products more competitively and/
or to become more innovative with their
products

MTC-00012737

From: pkedoman@hotmail.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:15pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

In the interest of users of microsoft
products investors and taxpayers lets resolve
this issue quickly. I am tired of my taxes
being used to pay attorneys to stifle
innovation.

Pat Doman

MTC-00012738

From: youngww@hotmail.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I fully support the sattlement and wish to
bring the case to an end soon. This is a great
chance allow more students using Microsoft
software to learn new technology and let US
continue stay on top. US gov. can help the
looser but now it is too much we don t want
to kill a horse and let a donkey win the race.

MTC-00012739

From: smcgregr@swbell.net@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I think the entire lawsuit against MicroSoft
was outrageous. It was something out of
ATLAS SHRUGGED the government
deciding that one man s ideas and products
belong to the masses. WRONG my ideas and
thoughts are mine. And I am not REQUIRED
to share them with anyone. Before I do that
I1l go on strike. Had MicroSoft had the sand
they should have closed their doors and let
the world live without what they developed
and their proprietary knowledge and
products. But apparently Bill Gates is not
John Galt and I never expected him to be. But
I think he should have given the world a
lesson in how techonolgy would be without
MicroSoft s various innovations and
research.

MTC-00012740

From: jalsardl@ix.netcom.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
To be brief: too much valuable time and
energy have been spent on a case whose
outcome thus far benefits competitors and
lawyers in a society that claims to value the
competitive process. It sets a most dangerous
precedent of intrusion and influence on the
conduct of ordinary business affairs.
Realizing that the damage done cannot be
undone it is imperative to move on with a
compromise solution . The States AGs are
presumably free to continue to espouse their
position leaving one to hope they will come
to recognize its past time to bring a sorry
event to an imperfect closure. No comment
could be more telling than the foreign press
who stand in amazement at the huge

contradiction this trial represents and who
also wonder at processes that aim to destroy
an economic crown jewel.

Thank you for the opportunity to express
this view.

MTC-00012741

From: dfrank@satx.rr.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I am strongly in favor of the settlement
with Microsoft. It is a company that

has been the leading factor in widespread
computer use and the internet. I use many
but not all of their products because they are
the best on the market.

MTC-00012742

From: justinsit@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
This case should be ended asap we need
leadership to out of the recession.

MTC-00012743

From: gmckibbin@leerlp.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

The best strength of Microsoft is that
despite occasional missteps it methodically
plods toward excellence and is more adept at
it than most of its competitors. Microsoft has
offered solid products at reasonable prices for
many years. Microsoft seldom makes
protracted missteps and I have confidence
that their products will be there for me in the
future. Some of Microsoft s competitors have
tried to use the courts to undo their failures
in the marketplace. It is the end users who
ultimately decide who wins based on how a
product fulfills their individual value system
(features price service etc.). Microsoft does
well because it is focused on satisfying end
user value systems. Remaining competitively
focused is a requirement (not an option) for
any company to maintain end user allegiance
in the information technology marketplace. It
is time for Microsoft s competitors to stop
trying to maintain or acquire market share via
the courts. If they want to compete for the
hearts and minds of the consumer they must
do it with attention to their own products.

MTC-00012744

From: jimc@accipio.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

STOP- It is not too late. . . . Asa
consumer of Microsoft Products (about 16-17
years) I personaly have always found their
products to very reasonably priced with
adeqaute support. I have never agreed with
my government in its attempt to penalize or
to break up MS business. From my advantage
point as a consumer it appears that other
business in competion with MS finds that
using my government as a tool to improve
there business is a good thing. This exercise
has cost my govenment lots of money and if
continued will probably cost consumers who
use MS products more money than if it had
been left alone in the first place. I am tired
of working hard and paying local/state/

federal/etc./etc.etc TAXES and to watch it
wasted on matters of this nature. Stop the
Bleeding- appolgize and move on to
something that really does effect the
consumer—Ilike Judicial system fuel prices
energy costs TAXES.

MTC-00012745

From: lem9690@earthink.net@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I AM TOTALLY OPPOSED TO THE
SETTLEMENT TERMS. THE GOVERMENT
HAS ALLOWED ALL OF MICROSOFT S
INVENTIONS TO BE GIVEN TO ANYONE
WHO WANTS THEM. THIS IS
COMPARABLE TO NOT ONLY SHARING
THE PIE BUT BEING FORCED TO GIVE IT
ALL AWAY! AT THE VERY LEAST
LICENSING FEES SHOULD BE PAID TO
MICROSOFT.

MTC-00012746

From: bbradley@cybersol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

This is a poor solution at best. The
Government should leave Microsoft alone. A
free market economy is self regulating.
Government interference only makes things
worse.

MTC-00012747

From: dbor77@hotmail.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I think the justice department should take
the settlement and STOP WAISTING TAX
PAYERS HARD EARNED MONEY. It seems
that Microsoft is being unfairly attacked by
the justice department. This is rediculous.
Take the money and leave Microsoft alone.
It seems to me that the Justice Department is
just trying to get money from Microsoft
because Bill Gates is so incredibley wealthy.
Why doesn t the Justice Department go after
other companies for monopolizing
industries?? I m tired of hearing about this
entire situation. Microsoft is not a
government run company. It s a private
company. Leave them alone already!!

The justice department looks like the bad
guy here. If people have a problem with
buying Microsoft Windows because it has
internet explorer on there and they can t take
it off then I say to them DON T BUY IT!
Netscape is readily available. Netscape is just
whining because they want a piece of the pie
too.

Well they should get out there and work
for it just like Microsoft. To Netscape I say
QUIT BEING BABIES. .DO YOU WANT
SOME CHEESE WITH YOUR WINE? Let s get
over it already!! Take what money you are
being offered from Microsoft because I think
you are lucky your getting anything. I think
they shouldn t give you a dime of there
HARD EARNED money. The justice
department is wasting our HARD EARNED
money on this frivelous case. This should
have never come this far. It s out of control.

Quit while your ahead.
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MTC-00012748

From: sumnerkibbe@clinic.net@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Dear Attornet Hesse

Once again I urge you to bring the full force
of the Justice Department to effect a positive
ruling on the settlement reached between
Microsoft and the Federal and State
Governments. This attack against one of the
most successful enterprises in our country s
proud history has gone on much too long
drained unestimal resources from needed
government activities and severely damaged
our nation s economy. Please please bring it
to an end now. Bill Gates is no crook but Joel
Klein and Janet Reno certainly need close
attention.

Regards

Sumner Kibbe

MTC-00012749

From: pdunn70065@yahoo.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

To Whom It May Concern

It seems to me that the important segments
of the Microsoft case are in agreement and
therefore this issue needs to be ended. It has
gone on long enough. I urge Judge Kotelly to
approve this settlement.

MTC-00012750

From: ahr6928@msn.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Please stop wasting taxpayer money and
settle the MSN case already—it appears they
have agreed to the court order so what is
taking so long?
Thank you—
a concerned citizen—
ahr6928@msn.com

MTC-00012751

From: 1157587@concentric.net@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Get this setteled immediately before more
damage can be done to our economy. It is my
belief that the real sin was failure to donate
enough to the Clonton Era Democrats
anyway. Stop this distruction NOW.

MTC-00012752

From: donaldreifus@yahoo.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

The recent decision against Microsoft is
grossly unfair to the co. and should be
modified.

MTC-00012753

From: alnbax@juno.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Please get gov t. off the back of Microsoft!
Dismiss this amoral case it is a travesty of
justice. Who has done more for the American
economy and employees?

MTC-00012754

From: merr-lynn@msn.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

The remaining States act contrary to the
interest of the USA which needs the
contributions of MSFT for the improvement
of our economy and the maintenance of our
technological leadership in the world. A
quick settlement is in the public interest.

MTC-00012755

From: e.wormser@worldnet.att.net@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I believe the proposed Microsoft settlement
puts sufficient restraints on Microsoft. I think
it is important that this case be settled and
we can get on with it rather than continuing
to string it out.

MTC-00012756

From: RichieFKay@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Enough is enough!!! The government has
been harassing Microsoft Corporation long
enough! This company which has created
thousands of millionaires among their
employees and stockholders deserves to be
free of intimidation by Attorneys General and
the Justice Department. This company has
standardized software codes throughout the
growth period of the personal computer
industry which has been a tremendous asset
to computer users in the government and
worldwide. Without the Microsoft standard
there would be bedlam! It is time to let this
company get back to work!

Sincerely

Rich Kay

MTC-00012757

From: whineya@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I think it s past time to get this travesty of
justice behind us. Personally I don t think
Microsoft or Bill Gates owes the government
anything whatsoever. If it weren t for Mr.
Gates and Microsoft common working people
would not have computers in their homes.
Maybe that s why the government is after
him.

If his competitors aren t as good as he is
and can t compete he should not be punished
for being good at what he does. Why isn t
Alex Rodriguez punished for being a good
baseball player? If the gov t wants to go after
a monopoly they should go after their own
Postal Service. That s the biggest monopoly
in the world and the most inefficient. In areas
where private industry has been allowed to
compete with them such as Parcel Post or
overnight delivery they have eaten their
lunch. These Washington politicians and
bearaucrats need to read Atlas Shrugged. We
will cease to be a capitalist society if the
successful keep being punished for being
successful. They will say To hell with it.
People like Mr. Gates are a treasure to
humanity and should be treated as such

especially by our own government. What
would our founding fathers think of this
fiasco!

MTC-00012758

From: davindavid@juno.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

The government allows monopolies to
legally exist. Copyrights and patents and
laws like the DMCA are government grants to
monopoly that are hurting our freedom. Do
away with the laws that hurt us. Bring back
a free market and genuine capitalism that has
allowed us to progress extremely far already
but is now being destroyed.

MTC-00012759

From: Lou Leggett
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:27pm
Subject: Conspircy of 9 State’s Attorny
General Against Microsoft

In my opinion, the 9 AG’s attempts to
coerce Microsoft, extort money, and inhibit
their ability to pursue business in an
unfettered fashion, while using the guise of
“protecting the consumer” is pure bunk!
Other than Microsoft’s competitors, to my
knowledge, there has been no hue and cry
from consumers claiming they were taken
advantage of by MS. In fact, it’s just the
opposite. MS has contributed far more to our
progress in software development, the
economy and numerous other ways than all
of the AG’s put together could dream of.

Perhaps you should look into the political
aspirations of these 9 AG’s as the true reason
this case is still alive.

This is a frivolous pursuit and should be
duly deposited in file #13.

One man’s opinion.

Lou Leggett

President

Cortran Int’l, Inc.

Orlando, FL 32836

Tel. 407-352-5400

Fax. 407-352—-0320

copy to: MS

MTC-00012760

From: cwilliambloom

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 1:28pm

Subject: RE: Microsoft settlement

We read constantly about how microsoft is
more than willing to settle with all concerned
in the litigation and still some still want
more. The Microsoft company seems to be
trying to offer a just settlement and it is
beyond belief that some states can’t come to
terms with their excessive demands.

How long and how far does some of these
people want to go before they trash a good
company that has given so much to our
country and so many people.

It is our hope that all these matters can be
settled in due time and in an expedient
manner.

C.W. & F. E. Bloomfield

Everett, WA

MTC-00012761

From: RGreen2829@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:40pm
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Subject: Microsoft
Settle-settle-SETTLE!!!
RGreen2829@aol.com

MTC-00012762

From: Ken McSwain

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 1:41pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

To whomever it may concern:

As a veteran computer user since 1984, and
as a completely satisfied Microsoft product
user, I urge the acceptance of Microsoft’s
offer to settle by providing computers to
schools. It will be good for the schools, good
for the children, good for the economy, and
fair to Microsoft.

The only ones who are complaining, and
the consumers never have, are Microsoft’s
competitors and some soreheads who would
rather have money for themselves than
compputers for the schools. Do not delay this
any longer. Our national economy is
suffering because of it. Retirees portfolios are
suffering because of it. Comsumers are happy
with it. Settle it now without delay.

Sincerely,

Ken McSwain

719 Kleewood Drive

FULTON MO 65251

(573) 642-0606

MTC-00012763

From: Sam Cranford

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 1:42pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

To whom it may concern, In reading the
proposed agreement against Microsoft, I
would like to add that I disagree with
Provision IIL. J. It is essential for Microsoft’s
competitors to have access to the full
Windows and Office APIs, and to the file
formats for MS Office.

Without these, Microsoft will forever hold
the upper hand in developing any
application to run on their OS. This has been
their key to their monopoly power, their
method of devaluing competing products. If
the competition could access these two
aspects of the OS installed on more than 90%
of the worlds PCs, then the world would
benefit from more productive, more secure
applications without also suffering from
intolerable, hostile vendor lock-in. Let’s not
forget that Microsoft has arrived where they
are, both in market share and legal trouble,
by abusing their monopoly position. They
must be forced to pay a price much higher
than the proposed settlement, which will do
virtually nothing to right the numerous
wrongs that Microsoft has already
committed. Only releasing the APIs and file
formats will allow significant reversal of the
existing monopoly.

Thank you for considering the peoples’
proposals,

Sincerely,

Samuel K. Cranford

MTC-00012764

From: robert delaney
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:42pm
Subject: -Loss to the public because the case
was filed
Compare this case to the Enron scandal!

Enron took action that sent their price per
share to near zero!

Janet Reno filed an unnecessary case
against Microsoft and sent their stock prices
tumbling!

Government filed a case against big tobacco
and sent their stock prices tumbling!

Enron had a lot of power and money!

GOVERNMENT has nearly endless power
and money!

YOU tell ME, which has done more
damage to the U.S. Citizen!

Get GOVERNMENT off Microsoft’s back!

Sincerely,

Robert F. Delaney

Atlanta NE

MTC-00012765

From: Larry Bumgardner

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 1:37pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Punish Microsoft by requiring them to
document ALL their Windows APIs. Do not
allow them to keep or use any hidden ones
for exclusive use by Microsoft applications.

Additional punishments are certainly
called for, but this would put competing
application developers on a level playing
field and bring some real competition into
play.

Disclaimer: I work for a software
developer, but we do not develop
applications software. . . we do system
programming, more tightly related to the
Operating system we may be working with,
Windows included.

Larry Bumgardner

1203 N Gregson St

Durham, NC 27701

919 676-1991 x137

MTC-00012766

From: Jeremy Lassen

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 1:50pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I have been an IT professional for 10 years,
and have watched the Microsoft Monopoly
grow and grow, with no relief in site.
Currently, I work at the University of
California, San Francisco where I run a
number of computer labs. In my duties there,
I have seen first hand the heavy handed
powers of market coercion that Microsoft
wields. Their most recent licensing schemes
amount to blackmail, forcing us to pay for
twice as much for a software product if we
want any chance of having bugs fixed down
the road. I have watched for years as
Microsoft has abused its monopoly powers
and eliminated competing companies from
the market, going as far back as MS Dos 3.3
vs DR Dos 4.0.

I would LOVE to deploy competing
products, but the threat of file level
incompatibilities for their office suite of
products, and the threat of changing API’s
has repeatedly made it impossible for me to
do so. From my perspective, the best remedy
would be to open up the Windows API, and
lock in the office suite file standards, and
have a third party technical body, or
government agency oversee and approve any
extension to these standards.

Thank you for taking my viepoint into
account.

Sincerely,
Jeremy Lassen
UCSF Library computing lab Manager

MTC-00012767

From: Gary Dunning
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 1:59pm
Subject: Anti-Trust

Time to stop the abuse of Government
funds and time on the Microsoft anti-trust
case. Let enterprise proceed.

MTC-00012768

From: Gem Burke

To: Microsoft ATR,Ron Wyden,Gordon H
Smith,Greg Walden. . .

Date: 1/16/02 2:00pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

U.S. Department of Justice

601 D Street NW

Suite 1200

Washington, DC 20530-0001

Renata B. Hesse, Antitrust Division

cc Senator Ron Wyden

Senator Gorden Smith

Representative Greg Walden

Attorney General, State of Oregon

1810 Queens Branch Rd.

Rogue River, OR 97537

January 16, 2002

Re: Microsoft Settlement.

My name is Gem Burke and work in the
communications industry as an engineer. I do
not claim to be a computer expert or geek,
although I probably know more about
computers & software than the average user.
I am simply a user of computers and their
software and I would like a statement about
the ?Microsoft Settlement?. I have tried
reading at least some of the papers on this
action and incorporate that with what seems
to be happening in the real world. On this
very day, I installed my tax program from
Quicken and at the end of it Microsoft’s
Internet Explorer was installed on my
computer. [ wasn’t asked, it wasn’t an option.
Then I was asked if I wanted to install AOL.
So here it is January 16, 2002 and after all
the denials of Microsoft, I'm still getting IE
shoved down my throat whether I like it or
not. They (Microsoft) are obviously not
concerned about anything happening to them
in court. This is not the first time Intuit has
done this to me and complained to them
about this then to no avail.

I could tell you about the site on the
internet I logged into that changed all my
defaults from Netscape to IE or any of quite
a number of other examples of blatant
examples of monopolistic behavior but the
point I thought important is even on this late
date, Microsoft is continuing to muscle out
competition confident that it will come
through this proceedings unscathed.

I work in the telephone business and one
thing for sure, as AT&T was accused of being
a monopoly and they were forced to breakup
into a dozen smaller companies for
anticompetiveness then, Microsoft should be
broken up into 200 smaller companies
because not only is Microsoft bigger and
stronger,. he doesn’t even try to hide the fact
that he plans to muscle everyone else out. I'm
not a lawyer but a blind man could see the
blatant anticompetativeness of Microsoft and
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the fact that he can use his resources to beat
off anybody including the justice department.
Thank You
Gem Burke

MTC-00012769

From: Mike DeRosa

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 2:08pm

Subject: regarding the Microsoft Settlement .

I've read that you are accepting comments
from personal computer users regarding the
Microsoft anti trust case, and I'd like to make
one or two, very briefly.

I purchased my first personal computer in
1986, and have owned six others. I
understand Microsoft’s desire to keep it’s
programming code secret, but if they are
going to supply the operating system for 9
out 10 computers they must be forced to
allow users and vendors to have access to the
basic parts of that operating system, just as
a car owner or mechanic has a right to to
know how an internal combustion engine
works, and automotive manufacturers have
an obligation to provide dealers with
manuals and parts. It’s almost that simple.

Microsoft’s practice of “hiding” parts of
their programming code violates anti trust
laws and must not be permitted. I don’t
advocate breaking up the company, I just
want to see a level playing field, and forcing
Microsoft to document it’s “applications
programming interface” (API's) would allow
truly free enterprise in the software business.

Thank you for listening, and I wish you
good luck and wisdom in this very important
case.

Mike DeRosa

Audio Rental Manager

Scharff Weisberg, Inc.

a provider of Professional

Multimedia Solutions

599 11th Avenue

NY, NY 10036

miked@swinyc.com

MTC-00012770

From: Clark, Nick

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 2:09pm
Subject: Microsoft vs. DOJ

It is high time to “get over it” and get on
with other business. Utah Attorney General
Mark Shurtleff and Massachusetts Attorney
General Tom Reilly are blowing smoke up
everyone’s ass for their own political gains
(by going public asking for help to make their
cause just). This trial has become a circus
event ever since the original judge made his
negative views on Microsoft open to
discussion. The American justice system is
ludicrous when lawyers know how long they
can bicker over anything they want not to
mention when the courts allow those
jackasses the ability to do so. We’re spending
the money of every states’ taxpayers, not just
Utah and Massachusetts taxpayers’ money.

I ask that everything against Microsoft
become settled (finally). Keep an eye on them
and when they start to get out of line then
smack them. Enough has already been done.

Nick Clark

IT Manager/Consultant

<http://www kebcpa.com/html/
information—technology.html>

Kerber, Eck & Braeckel LLP <http://
www.kebcpa.com/>
Springfield, IL 62701

MTC-00012771

From: Gary Gardner
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02  2:04pm
Subject: PROPOSED SETTLEMENT

I believe the litigation against Microsoft is
outrageous and as usual the end result will
be that the only individuals benefiting from
the case is the lawyers$$$$! I firmly believe
we should do whatever is necessary to settle
this case ASAP. I appreciate the opportunity
to have my “individual” voice heard,
however, when I really would have
appreciated having my voice heard was when
the charges were initially brought against
Microsoft. Unfortunately, there was no
interest at that critical time. If our elected
representatives truly value our “voices” let
them be heard when it really matters. Asking
now is an after thought and it appears some
of our representatives are doing some
“grandstanding” for their personal political
gain. That having been said—let’s settle this
thing and let our government officials and
the American people move on to more
important issues!

Ginger Gardner

MTC-00012772

From: James Mitchell Ullman

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 2:14pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
——BEGIN PGP SIGNED MESSAGE——-

Hash: SHA1

Greetings,

This is not the first time I have emailed
this address about the currently proposed
settlement between Microsoft and the USDo].
I am wanting to point out that we are
listening and watching and that we feel that
they are still trying to stiffle competition in
the computer industry and crush standards
that they do not own or developed
themselves.

Please take the time to read this article:
http://www.theregister.co.uk/content/54/
23708.html

Thank you for your time.

James Mitchell Ullman

Technical Specialist I

Zach S. Henderson Library

Georgia Southern University
http://www2.gasou.edu/facstaff/jmullman
Office: 912-681-0161

MTC-00012773

From: Leon Boncarosky
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 2:16pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
21 Fineview Road
Camp Hill, PA 17011-8447
January 16, 2002
Attorney General John Ashcroft
US Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001
Dear Attorney General Ashcroft:
I would like to give you my comments on
the Microsoft anti-trust case. This three-year
case has had a debilitating effect on one of

our nation’s most outstanding companies, on
the nation’s technology sector, and on our
economy. I recommend that you indorse the
proposed settlement plan. The plan is fair,
Microsoft will retain its present corporate
configuration and be allowed to become more
productive, and the Justice Department will
now have an oversight responsibility to
ensure that Microsoft does not return to its
prior alleged anti-trust activities. Microsoft’s
competitors will now have access to its
technology and Windows platforms. This is
a fair and workable compromise.

I believe it’s in the best interests of our
country to end this litigation. Please work to
that end.

Sincerely,

Leon D. Boncarosky

cc: Senator Rick Santorum

MTC-00012774

From: Robert.Cheetham@radisys.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 11:16am
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I feel Microsoft should not benefit from
having broken anti-trust law. It has abused it
monopoly position, and as a direct result MS
Windows is ubiquitous on the desktop. This
may or may not have been good for the
consumer but we’ll never have to
opportunity to know what might have been
if MS had not been so (unfairly) dominant.

Remedies. I think that if product support
is going to be discontinued then (windows
3.11, windows 95, etc.) then MS should be
forced to release the source code for the
discontinued product either to the public
domain or to a separate company charged
with providing support. I feel it is
unreasonable to force consumers (whether
private or corporate) to buy product upgrades
merely to maintain there current application.
If Ford or GM refused to provide parts for,
or allow 3rd party companies to service
discontinued automobiles there would be
public outrage.

Robert Cheetham

RadiSys Corporation

5959 Corporate Drive

Houston

TX 77546

713-541-8267

MTC-00012775

From: Speare,Geoff

To: ‘Microsoft.atr(a)usdoj.gov’
Date: 1/16/02  2:17pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

To Whom it May Concern,

This will be a short letter, as I'm sure you
have many to go through. Let me say up front
that as a computer user, programmer, and IT
professional, I feel very strongly that the
proposed Microsoft Settlement will do
nothing to punish past monopolistic
practices, or to prevent future violations of
anti-trust law.

Most importantly, what the settlement fails
to address is that Microsoft is /already/
entrenched in a dominant, monopolistic
position, achieved in large part through
unfair business practices. Creating a
Technical Committee may (or may not) help
with future problems, but does nothing to fix
what has already transpired.
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Lastly (for this letter; I do not pretend that
I am addressing a majority of the problems
with the settlement), I would point out that
much of Microsoft’s monopoly is maintained
through mechanisms not mentioned in the
settlement. For example, Microsoft Word is
the dominant word processing software
mainly because it’s file format is proprietary
and controlled by Microsoft—and changed
frequently, so that no other program can
reliably use it. If a standard file format were
enforced, competing products would have a
chance to co-exist and interoperate with
Word; something that just cannot happen
today.

I urge you in the strongest possible terms
to reject this settlement and seek stronger
action against Microsoft.

Geoff Speare

speareg@apci.com

MTC-00012776

From: naaayaan

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02  2:22pm

Subject: My view As a consumer As well As
Stockholder.

TO WHOM SO IT MAY CONCERN

Hon. Attorney General,

The Microsoft lawsuit should settle as soon
as possible. I understand that management
harmed Netscape but that corporation was
sold at premium. Now in future we should
have better government oversight that nor
microsoft or any large corporation harmed
emerging corporation, or individual
enterprenurship in this country which is
good for the country. At the sametime this
country is becoming litigatig society which
harms corpoation like Microsoft, Physicians,
Consulting firms or any small or large
business that harms the nation. We are
producing more attornys at the cost of
innovation, enterprenurship, small and large
businesses and scientist and technologist.
this litigating society will be the downfall of
US.A.

Therefore, settelment is the best interest for
the country and we can progress.

Sincerely,

NAYAN DALAL.

MTC-00012777

From: michael govern
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 2:17pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

When you pay less than $100 for an OS
that will last the life of the PC, I'd say that
is a good deal. The No Justice Department
should have been on alert to the likes of
Enron instead of Microsoft for all of these
years.

MTC-00012778

From: Charles LeDuc
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 2:20pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I encourage the U.S. Department of Justice
to protect the interests of the citizens of this
country and continue prosecuting the
antitrust case against Microsoft. We’ve
already achieved victory against Microsoft on
this case: now is not the time to abandon it.
A settlement at this point amounts to a

political payoff to a major supporter of the
new administration.
Sincerely,
Charles LeDuc
2738 Fairlane Dr.
Doraville, GA 30340
charleseleduc@hotmail.com

MTC-00012779

From: Robert Schroeder

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 2:20pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I am a software developer, that has worked
with Microsoft products as well as on the
java platform. It seems to me that there is an
enormous misunderstanding of the software
industry and an outdated use of the antitrust
law. There are new issues that were left
completely unaddressd as far as I can tell,
and now it appears that this costly trial is
taking another bad turn.

The overwhelming factor in Microsoft’s
‘monopoly’ is the so-called network effect,
something they took advantage of by being
the most attractive to buyers. It is a natural
state for Software Operating Systems. The
consumers are much better off if most people
use a single operating system, and most
developers can code to a single api, as coding
for two almost doubles the work.

Some are suggesting that Microsoft’s API
should then be locked down, so other people
can copy it. There are several reasons that
this is a bad idea. That API is changing, or
rather, growing as quickly as the software
industry is progressing, which at this
moment is bigger than it ever has in any
period in the past (and much bigger than the
during the .com vaporware era). Microsoft
needs to update its software to reflect this,
and they need to do that quickly, and for a
variety of reasons. It is also important that
they are able to fix poor design, something
they should finally be able to do with the
versioning built into their new software.

By all means have Microsoft hire a special
overseer to make sure they are in compliance,
but please do not hamstring the software
industry in the process. We are suffering
enough in this economy as it is.

Thank you,

Robert Schroeder

5438 California Street

San Francisco, CA 94118

(415) 876-4151

MTC-00012780

From: Don Weide
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 2:22pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Please work for an early settlement of the
Microsoft dispute, rather than continual,
endless litigation, which will increase the
cost of software to the consumers and further
enrich the lawyers involved.

I have used many Microsoft products and
I feel the company has treated me fairly. I am
especially pleased to see that under the
proposed settlement, Microsoft would have
given disadvantaged public schools over $1
billion in funding, software, services and
training.

I feel that punishing those most successful
is contrary to what has made our nation

unique and great. As a member of “The
greatest generation”, and still self employed
at age 83, please conclude this long overdue
problem and help our nation recover from its
recent shock-wave.

A rapid and fair settlement is certainly
preferable to protracted litigation.

God Bless America

Major Don O. Weide, USMCR (ret)

MTC-00012781

From: jasonasbahr@mac.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 2:23pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Honorables,

It has come to my attention that Microsoft
has recently acquired fundamental patents
for 3D graphics technology and techniques
from SGI. This is a dangerous situation, as it
grants Microsoft significant leverage over the
independent 3D hardware manufacturers
who are currently supporting the only rival
to Microsoft’s Direct3D graphics API,
OpenGL.

Microsoft has in the past worked to delay
and distract advances in 3D graphics
technology, such as in the abortive
“Fahrenheit” plan with SGI in the 1990s.
During that period, SGI was transitioning
from selling Unix-only workstations to begin
selling workstations running Microsoft’s
Windows NT. At the same time, OpenGL was
gaining on Microsoft’s Direct3D in terms of
features, hardware support, and developer
support. If SGI wanted to sell NT boxes, SGI
would have to agree to the Fahrenheit plan.
The perfectly timed Fahrenheit deal slowed
that advance of OpenGL by, among other
things, reducing SGI’s active promotion of it,
and allowed Microsoft’s Direct3D to gain a
strong lead. Yet OpenGL support still
survived due to the interest of software
developers and the support of third party 3D
hardware manufacturers. This latest move by
Microsoft to acquire core 3D technology
patents would finish the hatchet job, granting
Microsoft the power to force third party 3D
hardware manufacturers to drop support for
OpenGL, and ultimately stifle competition
and innovation in the marketplace.

Please do not let this come to pass.

Thank you,

Jason Asbahr

Game Developer

MTC-00012782

From: MTLJR5@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 2:25pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

To Whom It May Concern,

I am in favor of the proposed antitrust
settlementl in the Mircosoft case. The
provisions of the agreement are reasonable,
fair to all parties involved, and go beyond the
findings of Gourt of Appeals ruling. Enough
time and expense have have been put toward
this litigation, let move beyond it.

T.J. MCDonald

Louisvile, KY

MTC-00012783

From: Steve Heaney

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 2:28pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
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To whom it may concern,

As a US citizen and a member of the high
tech industry (I work as a computer
consultant) I am more than tired of the Anti-
trust case brought by the US government
againt Microsoft. My understanding of the
current settlement is that it is more than fair
to all parties invloved. The government
needs to move to get it finished. The 9 states
that are holding out are clearly doing so in
their and a few of their constituents best
interest. The court system in the US is not
designed to be used as a method by some
companies to hamstring an able competitor!
That would be unfair business
practice. . . and yet that is exactely what
has been happening. Settle the case and get
the hell off of Microsoft’s back!!!

Thanks

Steve Heaney

Houston Texas.

MTC-00012784

From: bhiron@lsuhsc.edu@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 2:26pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

To Whom It May Concern:

As a citizen I am very concerned about
Microsoft’s ability to continue to function as
a monoploy in the software and operating
system markets. I strongly urge the DOJ to
pursue the complete disclosure and public
documentation of all Windows API function
and parameters and file format specifications
for its Office software. Allowing Microsoft to
maintain this information as secret is limiting
the competetiveness of the software markets
and hurting consumers.

Also, I urge the DOJ to force Microsoft to
stop forcing computer system distributers
and marketers into a restrictive licensing
policy. Microsofts current licensing policy is
limiting consumer choice and market
competition. Computer distributers must be
allowed to provide consumers with a choice
at the point of sale, to market computers with
alternative Operating Systems in a possible
multi-boot environment.

Budd Hirons.

MTC-00012785

From: TRAN, QUYNH

To: ‘microsoft.atr(a)usdoj.gov’

Date: 1/16/02 2:36pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement
http://www.salon.com/tech/col/rose/2002/

01/16/competition/index1.html

MTC-00012786

From: Mark Walsh

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 2:29pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
184 Riley Street

Dundee, MI 48131-1069
January 16, 2002

Attorney General John Ashcroft
US Department of Justice,

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

Dear Sir:

As I read more about the Microsoft
settlement, I can’t help but think that the
government has more important issues to
focus on. While there are intense
international problems brewing daily, we

spend more resources on litigation against
the free market in America. Not only has
Microsoft been extremely helpful in many
areas, but they have also made a great deal
of concessions in this recent agreement with
the intent of moving forward.

Having grown up with a father that was
blind, I have been particularly impressed by
the work that Microsoft has done with the
handicapped. Microsoft helped to enrich my
father’s life and always bent over backwards
to provide assistance when needed. Without
Microsoft’s innovations my father would
have never been able to use a computer. They
provide help in so many areas and for so
many causes, and people tend to miss
hearing about these issues. Now that
Microsoft has been under fire, they again
have agreed to work with the IT sector in
moving on and holding our place in the
global market. They have agreed to make
changes in licensing, marketing and even
design. On top of this, they have agreed to
be monitored by a committee the entire time.
This is definitely a step toward a more
unified IT sector. Please help Microsoft
provide users with superior products by
continuing to innovate in this highly
competitive global market. Let us support
this settlement and help our technology
industry get back to business.

At stake is the USA’s position as the
number one technology innovator in the
world. This is part of what makes America
great, and why my father, whose blindness
was caused by exposure during the
Manhattan Project, appreciated the attention
Microsoft gave to his needs.

My biggest fear is the needs of actual users
have been subjugated to the wants of greedy
competitors who rather spend money on
litigation and lobbying than research &
development.

Sincerely,

Mark Walsh

MTC-00012787

From: Delmar Knudson
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 2:31pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I am very much against the microsoft
proposal that they give their old equipment
to schools across the country and thereby
hurt their competition unfairly again.

I have nothing against Microsoft donating
a huge amount of software to charitable
organizations in countries that can’t affort
any equipment whatsoever (like
Afghanistan).

Delmar H. Knudson, M.D.

1313 Williams St. #1005

Denver, CO. 80218

delknudson@earthlink.net

MTC-00012788

From: Ruthupaige@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 2:35pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

To the Department of Justice:

We support the provisions of the proposed
antitrust settlement. They are fair and
reasonable and well appreciated by
consumers. Only competitors oppose the
settlement, and it appears to us that they

blame Microsoft because they themselves
weren’t stronger and more effective
competitors.They seem to be shifting blame,
and in the process have already hurt
consumers. Please complete the proposed
settlement agreement. Consumers like the
agreement.

Thank You.

Ruth and Al Paige.

ruthupaige@aol.com, mamboabp@aol.com

MTC-00012789

From: ralph
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 2:35pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement . . .
time !

Hi Folks

several thoughts on settlement with Micro
Soft funny how it seems sometimes GOV has
stifled entrepeneurship funny how
overzealous anti trust people can create no
win situations

I'm glad there is a settlement

And the lawyers get richer. . . . . . .

thank you

Ralph Reeder

MTC-00012790

From: Neils Christoffersen
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 2:34pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I’'m writing to voice my concern about the
Microsoft Settlement. Let me give you a little
background about myself first. I'm currently
a Senior pursuing a B.S. in Computer Science
at a university in South Dakota. I am also
employed at a local dot-com company, where
I design and develop applications for the
web.

The activities of MS in recent years is
extremely disturbing to me and my
colleagues. The company has repeatedly
taken action to force smaller companies out
of their respected markets. The latest turn of
events came when MS bought many of SGI’s
3D patents. Big deal you say. Well, this
basically allows them to lock up these
technologies, not licensing them to hardware
companies that don’t agree with MS. This
could spell bad news for any company who
sells non-DirectX products.

Of even more concern is the continually
lack of security in Microsoft’s products. The
first that comes to mind is Internet
Information Services (IIS). Since it’s initial
release, IIS has had several huge security
flaws, and even more minor ones. Last I
checked they were averaging about 2 new
bugs being discovered every month. These
bugs range from ones that allow web users to
see the (proprietary) code behind a web site
[code that could contain sensitive
information, such as passwords, code which
should not be seen by the public] to one that
allowed IIS to become infected with a virus,
and constantly search for new victims. The
only way to avoid these security faults now
is to constantly keep up with updates
released by Microsoft. Now, I only maintain
a couple of machines with MS software
installed on them, and it’s a pain to keep up
on the latest patches and fixes. [ can’t
imagine hosting a data center with
potentially thousands of computers and
having to continually update them.

about



25654

Federal Register/Vol. 67, No. 86/Friday, May 3, 2002/ Notices

THIS IS UNACCEPTABLE!
I ask you, no, beg you, to not give Microsoft
another slap on the wrist. A fine is nothing
to this company.
Thanks for your time.
Neils Christoffersen
<nchristof@CreditSoup.com>
CreditSoup Development
http://www.CreditSoup.com/

MTC-00012791

From: TLede5555@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 2:37pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

As a consumer I feel I have received
nothing but benefits and value from
Microsoft Corp. I also feel that all these
lawsuits are the results of the lobbying power
of Microsoft competitors and are just sour
grapes.

Tim Lederle

MTC-00012792

From: Chris LeFebvre

To: ‘Microsoft.atr(a)usdoj.gov’

Date: 1/16/02 2:37pm

Subject: Microsoft Anti-Trust Settlement

Dear Sir:

In regards to the DOJ’s case against
Microsoft. I've been in the PC software and
hardware business since there was a PC and
I've seen Microsoft break or bend to the
breaking point every agreement they’ve ever
had with the government and all the while
driving competitors out of business and
stifling any vision of innovation but their
own. Also making unilateral changes to their
end user and corporate license agreements
that are nothing short of Orwellian and all
the while foisting bug ridden software with
major security flaws off on the unwitting
public. With it’s millions / billions of dollars
in revenue annually Microsoft has gotten to
be a law unto itself with no regard for the
consumer or in many cases the government
since it feels no compunction about breaking
prior agreements when it suits the Microsoft
Management. I would ask you not to settle for
a simple slap on the wrist, I truly believe that
breaking up Microsoft would not work to the
benefit of the consumer or address the issues
that have brought us to this point. I would
think that strong oversight by knowledgeable
independent industry leaders who could take
immediate action should Microsoft break any
of their agreements or show further wrong
doing would be the best course of action.

Sincerely,

Chris LeFebvre

Programmer & Consultant

MTC-00012793

From: Daniel Raymer
To: ‘Microsoft.atr(a)usdoj.gov’
Date: 1/16/02 2:42pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

It is in no doubt that Microsoft is a very
strong monopoly. But the terms of the
settlement for their actions as such leave
much to be desired. In essence, to the
common man, it is like being caught robbing
a bank, being told not to do it again, and then
let off the hook. These actions cannot go
unpunished. Microsoft continues to strong
arm consumers even to this day. If I ask to
buy a Dell computer with no OS on it, I still

have to pay for a Microsoft OS license even
though I do not get one. If I ask for Mozilla,
Opera, or Netscape web browser to be
installed instead of Internet Explorer, I
cannot get those choices. In the home PC
market where MS holds 95% of the OS
market, I am not allowed a choice. When a
choice does appear, i.e. using DR-DOS 7 or
Linux, Microsoft refuses to allow a large
amount of software to run on it. Between
Windows, Office, and Internet Explorer, I am
forced to stay with MS because of my lack
of choice elsewhere. Please do something
that is more applicable to this situation. The
punishment should fit the crime.

Daniel Raymer

Unix Systems Administrator

InterCall

Desk: 706-634—4396

Fax: 706-634-3807

PCS: 706-773-1416

draymer@intercall.com

MTC-00012794

From: White David

To: ‘Microsoft.atr(a)usdoj.gov’

Date: 1/16/02 2:39pm

Subject: Microsoft poised to extend its
monopoly

To whom it may concern:

With the bid to purchase $63M worth of
SGI’s intellectual property, Microsoft will
soon be in the position to force graphics card
vendors to drop support for OpenGL.
Currently, OpenGL is the only graphics API
truly competing against Microsoft’s DirectX.
If Microsoft is allowed to effectively crush
OpenGL, then Microsoft’s monopoly will be
extended yet again. As a voting constituent,
I urge you to block/disallow the proposed
purchase by Microsoft of SGI's APIs.

Concerned,

David White

David White

dave@cadant.com

MTC-00012795

From: Chris Stewart
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 2:41pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Please do not let Microsoft destroy our way
of computing. Microsoft hurts Java
technology which in turn hurts many
hundreds of thousands of Java developers.
Just because they want developers to migrate
to their way of programming. Please do not
let them continue their malicious ways. I do
not wish to see Microsoft out of business.
Unlike Bill Gates, I like to see competitive
business. I want Microsoft to play by the
rules and not bully everyone around so they
will conform.

Chris Stewart

MTC-00012796

From: Gofferbill@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 2:47pm
Subject: Settlement

We believe it is time to settle this matter
that has dragged on too long. The settlement
under consideration seems appropriate and
fair to all parties.

Bill & Donna Yaw

Palm Desert, Ca

MTC-00012797

From: BESTEFAR99@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 2:47pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I feel sorry that the litigants of this trial
cannot keep up with the advances made by
Microsoft, but when has it been in the public
interest for any government body in this
country to intervene in private enterprise. I
can understand it when natural resources are
involved but in the case where a company is
providing products that can and are being
duplicated in other forms then let them
compete.

C.H. Schmoll

MTC-00012798

From: Larry Slavicek
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 2:54pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
The Justice Department should have
NEVER prosecuted Microsoft. The case
should be closed without further penalties.
Lawrence Slavicek
West Chicago, IL

MTC-00012799

From: Richard Driscoll
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02  3:00pm
Subject: Microsoft

Please permit the following to be entered
as part of the public comment period
concerning the Microsoft case. As the
director of a small, not-for-profit arts council,
I must always watch the bottom line. It has
been my feeling for a number of years that
Microsoft forces me into an all-or-nothing
deal every time I must make careful
consideration of my agency’s evolving
technology needs. I am forced to buy what I
do not need and, at the peril of
compromising a very imbedded operating
system, compelled to remove those unwanted
programs in order not to have my hard drive
uselessly gobbled up.

Please consider seriously the following
constraints upon Microsoft:

1. Prevent an extension of Microsoft’s
monopoly by placing Microsoft products as
extra-cost options in the purchase of new
computers, so that the user who does not
wish to purchase them is not forced to do so.

2. The specifications of Microsoft’s present
and future document file formats must be
made public, so that documents created in
Microsoft applications may be read by
programs from other makers, on Microsoft’s
or other operating systems.

3. Any Microsoft networking protocols
must be published in full and approved by
an independent network protocol body.

Thank you.

Richard G. Driscoll

Executive Director

Community Arts Partnership

116 North Cayuga Street

Ithaca, NY 14850

607—273-5072 (w), 273-4816 (f)

www.artspartner.org

www.ithacaevents.com

MTC-00012800
From: LBlaze4610@aol.com@inetgw
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To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 3:03pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Please maintain the government’s
settlement with Microsoft as already decided.
Keeping this case open serves no useful
purpose for Microsoft shareholders or the
general populace. It’s in the best interests of
all concerned to honor the settlement that
has been made and move forward from here.
Thank you.

MTC-00012801

From: John A. Ouzts
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 3:05pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Windows is a stultifying monopoly. Open
up the Windows APIs.

Then go after Microsoft’s illegally gotten,
excessive retained earnings.

John Ouzts

MTC-00012802

From: London.Crockett@
scottforesman.com@inetgw

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 3:06pm

Subject: microsoft settlement

I am quite troubled by the proposed
settlement to the Microsoft case. It appears to
do little to actually restrain Microsoft’s
flagrantly anticompetitive and monopolistic
practices, nor remedy the damage done to
consumers and Microsoft’s competitors.
Worst of all, it appears to me to offer
Microsoft little reason to comply with the
already meager punishment the settlement
demands.

I hope that the court will consider
remedies that have the teeth to get the job
done so that the software industry can
become a truly competitive environment
which routinely births innovative, interesting
and useful products without fear of Microsoft
“embracing and extending” Windows to shut
out the real innovators from their
innovations. Already, even in the shadow of
the judgement ruling that Microsoft is a
monopoly, Microsoft appears to be on verge
of forcing its way into control over the
Internet media market, effectively killing the
innovative products from Real and Apple.
One has to wonder if anyone will bother
developing the truly interesting new
applications which have driven our economy
over the last decade if their efforts will soon
be overwhelmed by Microsofts preditory
practices. I hope the court will prevent that
from happening.

Salon.com’s Scott Rosenberg has writen an
interesting article on the case, in which he
proposes that Microsoft be required to release
its all of its APIs so that competitors can
make functional competing products (see:
http://www.salon.com/tech/col/rose/2002/
01/16/competition/index.html). His
argument makes sense to me.

Thank you for your time.

London Crockett

(This email does not necessarily reflect the
views and opinions of my employer)

MTC-00012803

From: Chris Durant
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 3:06pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Dear Mr. Ashcroft:I believe strongly that
the Microsoft Corporation is one of America’s
greatest assets. It is a company that provides
constantly improving products that help
make tens of millions of people more
productive, happier, and richer. We live in
an increasingly global economy. When the
U.S. Government attacks and tries to cripple
a domestic company that has become “too”
successful, there is no shortage of foreign
competition that will gladly step in to take
market share, unencumbered by governments
with beliefs in forced “equality”” between
corporations, regardless of the value or
contributions that the companies make.
Microsoft has never harmed me. Its products
have enhanced my life tremendously. If
Microsoft is a monopoly, why does it
continually improve its products and lower
its prices? For the good of the American
economy and consumers everywhere, please
settle with Microsoft as soon as possible.
Doesn’t the U.S. Government have better
things to do than fight one of the best things
that has ever happened to this country?

Sincerely,

MTC-00012804

From: AMYNLARRY®@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 3:07pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Dear DOJ,

I am writing this as a citizen concerned
with the economy of this country. Please
settle the antitrust suit as quickly as possible
and let Microsoft get back to doing the
business that they do best.

Also, any attouney generals that want to
drag this out any longer should be reminded
to listen to the people of their states. I am
ashamed that Wisconsin attouney general
Doyle let his greed get in the way of common
sense.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Kolden

MTC-00012805

From: william frankl
To: microsoft.atr@usdoj.gov.?@inetgw
Date: 1/16/02  3:08pm
Subject: Microsoft dettlement.
To: Department of Justice:
SETTLE!!! Get off Microsoft’s back and let
our high-tech economy recover!!!
William S.Frankl, MD
536 Moreno Road
Wynnewood, PA.19096

MTC-00012806

From: Charlie Rehor

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 2:58pm
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
strong lead.

Yet OpenGL support still survived due to
the interest of software developers and the
support of third party 3D hardware
manufacturers. This latest move by Microsoft
to acquire core 3D technology patents would
finish the hatchet job, granting Microsoft the
power to force third party 3D hardware
manufacturers to drop support for OpenGL,
and ultimately stifle competition and
innovation in the marketplace. This is just
one more example of Microsoft’s monopoly
power, which will not be curtailed in any
reasonable way by the government’s (gift)
settlement. Microsoft is a convicted
monopolist, and should be punished both for
the actions for which they have been
convicted, and to prevent future abuses.

Thank you,

Charlie Rehor

MTC-00012807

From: Mr. RaggySocks

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 3:12pm

Subject: Microsoft settlement is weak

Dear Honorable Sirs/Madam:

I am not opposed to all things Microsoft.
However, time and again, I feel that I have
been harmed as a user, a developer, and an
administrator by Microsoft’s practices in
protecting its desktop monopoly and
leveraging it to other markets.

Microsoft has a history of preventing other
software from working properly with its
operating system. DR-DOS is a notable
example. And any user can also tell you how
their Netscape, or Realplayer or any other
piece of software that Microsoft competes
with, suddenly fails to work after they have
installed a Windows update.

Microsoft’s abuse of its monopoly
eliminated choice long ago, and it is now
difficult to find a competitive product. Due
to this, I am skeptical of the efficacy of the
proposed revised final settlement. I also feel
that the revised final settlement isn’t effective
in preventing Microsoft from further
leveraging its desktop monopoly. I do not
oppose Microsoft’s .Net initiatives, as the
competition will be useful in forcing both
.Net and Java 2 Enterprise Edition to
improve. But allowing them to integrate their
efforts with their desktop monopoly feels like
a mistake.

When AT&T was broken up, there weren’t
any competitors left in its market. The act of
splitting AT&T created competition instantly.
In the same way, the barrier to entry is high
in all markets tangential to the PC desktop
and I believe the situation warrants a similar
remedy.
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Since the possibility of a breakup of
Microsoft has surfaced, many critics have
stated that Microsoft is the engine of the
technology economy. However, recent
evidence shows that the economic impact of
a breakup will not be catastrophic. Windows
XP has not, and is not, going to jumpstart the
economy.

I believe a key benefit of splitting up
Microsoft is the elimination of their
monopoly on the desktop. Ensure that the
companies follow a reference standard that
they agree to. Allow them to add
functionality so long as it doesn’t interfere
with their reference standard for the
operating system. In this way, they can be
forced to adhere to standards and to create
compatible systems. This will create
competition, fostering innovation, and
benefiting customers while minimizing harm.

Though I doubt that a breakup will be
agreed upon, I must insist that the current
proposal does not go far enough to protect
customers.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment
on this case.

Sincerely,

S. Cheng

MTC-00012808

From: Polkadt@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 3:11pm

Subject: MSFT Settlement

Dear Sirs:

My perspective is that litigation should
cease. Our economy needs encouragement,
improvisation, with innovation, not litigation
that drags on. As a retired teacher, I do not
like the fact that todays’ children are being
denied the generous supply of software &
hardware that MSFT is willing to supply our
schools.

Sincerely,

Dorothy Seay

MTC-00012809

From: Robert Boggs

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 3:14pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Honorables, Microsoft has repeatedly
abused its position in the software market to
further its own agendas. The release of
products such as the latest versions of both
Windows and Office only look to continue
this pattern of predatory behavior. Through
the use of proprietary file formats and forced
incompatibilities with older versions of the
same software, they force users to upgrade
when doing so might otherwise be
unnecessary.

In addition, Microsoft has recently
acquired the patents to several key features
in of the Open GL architecture, a 3D graphics
technology. Considering Microsoft’s pattern
of behavior regarding technologies that are
superior to its own, (Embrace, extend, or
extinguish) this situation is potentially
dangerous. Dangerous because it grants
Microsoft significant leverage over the
independent 3D hardware manufacturers
who are currently supporting the only rival
to Microsoft’s Direct3D graphics AP,
OpenGL.

In the past, Microsoft has attempted to
modify other technologies to suit its own

needs and at the same time lock out potential
competition. A good example of this is the
attempt to modify Sun’s Java. If you recall,
Sun won that case against them and
Microsoft, rather than support Java as it was
intended, has dropped in-house development
of it altogether. The results of this are yet to
be seen, but many third party developers are
second guessing their need to support an
important technology like Java because
Microsoft no longer is.

There are many other examples of this
behavior that cannot be overlooked, but
would take pages to cover in any depth. So
I will leave you with those two and advise
you to look to Open source and alternative
software advocacy sites for more evidence as
there is a great deal of evidence to be found
in the case against Microsoft.

As an IT professional, I urge you to not
take this case too lightly and let them off
with a simple slap on the wrist.

Thank you

Robert Boggs.

MTC-00012810

From: Sylvia Moestl
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 3:08pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
The Microsoft case should be settled
already. It’s already caused more than
enough distruption for the economy, and a
fast settlement is what we need now.
Regards,
Sylvia Moestl

MTC-00012811

From: jabien
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 3:13pm
Subject: let settlement stand

As a voting tax payer I am putting my two
cents worth in on the Justice Department and
Microsoft settlement. The parties that worked
out this settlement have already put 4 years
into it. So let it stand and we can move on.
Just because some states can not agree does
not mean it is not a good agreement. It seems
to me the states that are not in agreement do
have another agenda besides protecting the
consumer. When the state of California is
willing to do the financial backing of the
other states in order to carry this on, and
California happens to be the home state of
Sun and Oracle. I do question where the
attorney general offices of those states
interest really lies. In the time of budget short
falls is the average tax payer aware of were
their tax dollars are going. When you read in
the paper that California is the only state that
has allowed a Class Action Law Suit from
being settled that would have benefited the
poor school district. And the fact that class
action law suits only benefit the lawyers. The
average buyer of Microsoft software would
get just 10.00 back if the lawyers have their
way.The whole idea of carrying on with the
legal entanglement does not make common
sense.

MTC-00012812

From: Betty ] Huckestein

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02  3:14pm

Subject: Microsoft settlement
Gentlemen:

Please agree to a Microsoft settlement. Let
this wonderful American Company get on
with it’s corporate life. Microsoft has done
more for the PC user than anyone else. They
should be commended, not harassed. Let’s
settle this and let them get on with their
business.

Sincerely

Betty & Dick Huckestein

MTC-00012813

From: George Hagerty

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 3:18pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Dear Sir or Madam:

I am writing in favor of the settlement the
Dept. of Justice has reached with Microsoft.
I am a self-employed CPA and a Microsoft
shareholder. I have followed the case closely
over the last several years. During this time,
I have read the trial transcripts, the briefs, the
court opinions, and most other commentary
on the case.

In my opinion, the proposed settlement
closely mirrors the Court of Appeals decision
and makes reasonable inferences on how the
Court would rule on things it did not
consider. I especially like Assistant Attorney
General Charles James’s recent comment to
the Senate Judiciary Committee about how a
mythology has grown up about this case. The
Court found violations, but many other
claimed violations were thrown out. The
proposed settlement of the nine litigating
states, in contrast, bears no relation to the
Court’s decision, and simply seems to want
to destroy Microsoft.

George E. Hagerty

George Hagerty & Company

100 Jericho Quadrangle Suite 236

Jericho, NY 11753

http://www.georgehagertyco.com/

(516) 942—8520

Fax (516) 932-6050

MTC-00012814

From: Luminescent

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 3:20pm
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
things, reducing SGI's active promotion of it,



Federal Register/Vol. 67, No. 86/Friday, May 3, 2002/ Notices

25657

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
innovation in the marketplace.

Please do not let this come to pass.

Thank you,

Chris Nelson

Game Developer

MTC-00012815

From: Peter ]. Cacioppi

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 3:23pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Dear Sirs

I forward the following Scott Rosenburg
article from Salon.com. I agree with it
entirely.

Jan. 16, 2002 ] The personal computer
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
it in some). What’s going on here is simple:
Good old-fashioned competition drives
engineers to continue to work miracles. Intel,
the market-dominating behemoth, has always
pushed new, improved products out the door
faster -and dropped prices more readily—
when it feels the breath of a credible
competitor on its neck. For many years the
competition was feeble, but that changed
when AMD’s Duron and Athlon chips began
giving Intel a run for its money—and, for a
time in 2001, actually bested Intel for the
fastest personal-computer chip title. Today,
these two companies keep spurring each
other on, and consumers win big. For most
of us, that’s all we need to know: Computers
keep getting faster and cheaper. The details
are of interest only to the legions of hardware
nuts, high-performance system geeks and
chip-overclocking fans who flock to the
Web’s hardware review sites. Right? Well, the
gigahertz specs may indeed be only geek
fodder, but the other details of the Intel-AMD
rivalry should be of keen interest to a much
bigger crowd. That’s because the competitive
heat driving the processor market puts the
relative frigidity of another part of the
computer business into bold relief. I refer, of
course, to the business of designing personal-
computer operating systems—a business that

Microsoft has dominated for years and that,
according to the confirmed verdict of our
federal courts, it now monopolizes.

What if Microsoft were challenged as
strongly on its home turf as AMD is now
challenging Intel? What innovations,
improvements and price reductions would
the public enjoy that it doesn’t, today, thanks
to the Microsoft monopoly? This is the big
question that hangs over the continuing
struggle to find a meaningful outcome to the
endless Microsoft antitrust saga. And the
AMD/Intel analogy is worth pursuing to try
to find some answers. Microsoft and its
supporters, of course, maintain that the
monopoly label is misplaced. After all, can’t
you buy a Macintosh without buying
Microsoft Windows? Can’t you obtain a PC
and fire it up with any of a dozen versions
of Linux or other Unix-style operating
systems? Sure you can—and each of those
operating-system alternatives has its
partisans. But for use by individuals on their
personal desktops, Microsoft Windows holds
the overwhelming market share—by nearly
every estimate, over 90 percent. Is that
simply because Windows is superior to the
alternatives? There are certainly people who
believe that; and, to be sure, with the release
of Windows XP last year, Microsoft finally
moved its flagship operating system off the
aging and increasingly unstable code base it
had inherited from its infancy and onto the
relatively more reliable Windows NT/
Windows 2000 core. But how much faster
might Microsoft have achieved that
improvement if it was racing a tough
competitor? And how much more incentive
might the company have to produce more
secure, less virus-vulnerable products today?
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
on one operating system or ‘“platform,”
moving to a different one is painful—it takes
time and effort and money (as economists
say, your ‘“‘switching cost” is high). Over the
years Microsoft has not had to push harder
and faster to improve Windows because it
knew that its customers were unlikely to
make a fast switch to a competitor. Now, that
picture would be very different if you could
somehow reduce or eliminate those
switching costs. What if competing operating
systems could seamlessly and
interchangeably run the same programs and
utilize the same data files that Windows
does?

Here’s where the Intel/AMD analogy comes
in handy. These manufacturers compete to
provide chips that can run the same
computer programs—known loosely as “x86
compatible” code—and that retain
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
interface’’) — the set of instructions that
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
Microsoft coders can’t use. The Justice
Department’s proposed antitrust settlement
with Microsoft seems to demand that
Microsoft do more to open up its APIs to
competitors. But the fine print makes it clear
that Microsoft could pretty much continue
with business as usual. A more effective
remedy would be one that required Microsoft
to standardize and publicize the entire set of
Windows APIs and the file formats of its
Office applications (another key to
Microsoft’s monopoly “lock-in”’)—with the
express goal of allowing competitors to build
Windows software applications, and
operating systems, that compete with
Microsoft on a level field. Such a plan would
require careful oversight and enforcement,
since Microsoft could easily engage in all
manner of foot-dragging. If Microsoft set out
to be uncooperative, it could release the API
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
ways. There’s no reason to think the Justice
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

L TTTTT Peter ]. Cacioppi

L T Sr. Software Developer

L T LogicTools Inc.

L T pjc@logic-tools.com

L www .logic-tools.com

LLLLLLLL Phone: 541.302.3297

Fax :541.302.1422

MTC-00012816

From: Rita Jellison

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 3:23pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Honorable Judge Kollar-Kotelly,

I am an employee at the Massachusetts
Institute of Technology, and I am upset about
the recent settlement between the Justice
Department and Microsoft (PFJ).

First, the PFJ does nothing to stop
Microsoft from operating as a monopoly
through the use of its operating system.
Second, the settlement does not punish
Microsoft for clearly violating anti-trust laws
in the past. Also, the PF] does not provide
an effective enforcement mechanism for the
weak restrictions it does implement.

In closing, I'm deeply concerned the recent
settlement does not regulate Microsoft
enough in the future allowing Microsoft to
continue its monopolistic tactics. In addition,
Microsoft is not even being punished for laws
it clearly broke in the past. This sets a terrible
standard. I would request that you do your
best to overturn this settlement.

Sincerely,

Rita M. Jellison

Allston, Massachusetts

CC:sara.Hinchey@ago.state.ma.us@inetgw

MTC-00012817

From: gene dailey.

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 3:24pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

To whom concerned,

I believe that the proposed Federal Court
Settlement regarding the alleged Microsoft
wrongdoing is fair and proper. I also believe
that the states choosing to withhold their
support are doing so only in pursuit of
monetary gains not justified by the
accusations. It is my belief that, at this point
in history, our Justice Department has far

more pressing items to occupy it’s time than
to interfere in the business practices of any
of our most valued companies.

Sincerely,

Terrell E. Dailey

5431 Maple St

Houston TX 77096

MTC-00012818

From: Sean Bell

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 3:31pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

As a long-time user of personal computer
products (dating all the way back to the pre-
Microsoft era), it seems to me that the
principle goal in the Microsoft trial should be
the re-establishment of a competitive market
for operating systems and core software (ie,
Office-like applications, browsers, and email
clients). The key to this is an open standard
to which developers can write, a sort of
lingua franca for programmers. This standard
already exists, in the form of the Windows
Application Programming Interface (API), but
the standard is NOT open. The Windows API
is defined by Microsoft, and though large
parts of it are made public (it is, after all, how
programmers are able to craft products to run
on Windows at all), other key components
are almost certainly kept secret, to be
exploited by Microsoft’s own development
teams. Keeping this information proprietary
provides Microsoft with a non-competitive
advantage when it comes to writing
applications which run on top of Windows,
and also prevents anyone else from writing
an operating system which will respond
appropriately to API calls made by others’
applications.

BUT, if the court were to order (and
enforce) the opening of the Windows AP,
Microsoft would find itself playing on the
same field as other software developers.
While they would still enjoy an enormous
advantage as the original creators of the API,
in the long run other developers would at
least have a chance to fully learn the API,
contribute to its future expansion, and
possibly provide some real competition to
Microsoft in not only the applications arena,
but in the operating system market, as well.

That is the goal, right?

Thanks for your consideration. I am sure
you have heard, and will hear, a great
number of suggestions which run along
similar lines to this one, hopefully much
more fully fleshed out. I simply want to add
another vote for real reorganization, as
opposed to some kind of basically
meaningless financial penalty. The future of
digital technology, which contains so much
promise, is in my opinion largely contingent
upon the recreation of an open, furiously
innovative, market. A slap on the wrist, even
a hard one, will not accomplish this. An
open API will.

Cheers,

Sean Bell

bells@imagesystems.com

MTC-00012819

From: DeSpain, David R.

To: ‘microsoft.atr(ajusdoj.gov’
Date: 1/16/02 3:35pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Dear Sirs:

First of all, I am writing this as my
personal opinion, it does not represent the
position of the Illinois Department of
Transportation. Microsoft deserves no
sympathy or kindness. Do you remember the
company that developed a disc compression
utility called Stacker? Microsoft blatantly
copied this, and when Stacker won in court,
Microsoft bought the company rather than
pay a larger penalty. This is what they
laughingly call “innovation”. Their “freedom
to innovate” is the freedom to steal other’s
property, force makers to buy their OS for
every unit or else pay full retail price, and
use the profits from the OS to force other
companies (WordPerfect, Stacker, Netscape)
out of business.

What they can’t control, they mess in. After
their purchase of a large interest in Corel,
Corel suddenly lost interest in what was
arguably the best Linux distribution
available. Please investigate this purchase as
it surely is anti-competitive.

Besides, since when does a convicted
criminal get to pick the punishment he feels
appropriate?

David R. DeSpain, PE

Communications Systems Engineer

Illinois Department of Transportation

2300 South Dirksen Parkway Room 009

Springfield, IL 62764 217-782-7234 FAX

217-782-1927

MTC-00012820

From: John—
Parkan@paramount.com@inetgw

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 3:50pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

A level playing field must be created for
every other software and operating system
vendor alike.

Microsoft is guilty. That much is true.

The only way to completely level the
playing field is to open up, document and
publish Microsoft’s APIs and file formats.
While I don’t believe that these should be
standardized on (there are much better
solutions from third party vendors out there)
this will give those companies ways to work
around the tangled mess Microsoft has
weaved in both their API sets and file formats
to: a) prevent the competing software of
others to work properly with their OS, b) to
create incentives for upgrade’s by not being
compatible with eariler formats in their own
programs and c) to use “hooks” in the API’s
available only to them.

I thank your for your time and
consideration.

Regards,

John Michael Parkan

MTC-00012821

From: Robert Corkrum
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02  3:49pm
Subject: microsoft settlement

We must move on ,there are probably
millions of shareholders like me who are
tired of our elected officials dragging this on

Who are they helping?
Bob Corkrum
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MTC-00012822

From: Bob
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 3:54pm
Subject: Good or Bad

Take a look at History. Microsoft played a
large part in making computing available to
almost everyone.

Give Microsoft a break.

Bob Martin

MTC-00012823

From: Larry Moe
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 3:58pm
Subject: settlement

Lets get this Microsoft thing over and get
back to building up our economy. Thank
You,

Larry Moe

MTC-00012824

From: jozevuk@webtv.net@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 4:05pm
Subject: Settlement

I have been in constant review of all
judicial proceedings regarding the final offer
made by Microsoft; it has consumed much
valuable time and effort on both sides if the
issue. Now is the time to finally conclude
these efforts. The proposal made by Microsoft
is fair, tough and balanced. The consumer is
very much protected. It is time. In
conclusion, I feel that acceptance of the offer
will greatly effect and stimulate the U.S
economy, and the world’s in direct
proportion as when the litigation caused the
markets to decline. Microsoft could lift all
boats and bring back a strong economy. This
is the right thing to do.

MTC-00012825

From: Gil7@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 4:08pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I think that even what “Microsoft” settled
for is far beyond what the punishment
should be. Actually there should be no
punishment for being an innovative,
successful software manufacturer. Microsoft
is the best because they work harder and
smarter.

No consumers were hurt. The cost for
“Windows” is in line with what other
software makers charge for their operating
systems. If there was a better operating
system out there it would have become the
standard no matter what marketing ploys
Microsoft used. People just want the easiest,
best software available.

If there was a better operating system or
even one as good as “Windows” wouldn’t
you think even one computer manufacturer
would have included it with their
computers?

As far as bundling is concerned, you don’t
have to be a computer genius to bypass
Microsoft’s products that are bundled.

It’s clear that this is being pushed by
Microsoft’s competitors. They should spend
more time and money innovating rather than
trying to hurt Microsoft. No harm—no foul—
no punishment.

Gil Rosoff

MTC-00012826

From: Barbara Thompson

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 4:12pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I have received your e-mail pursuant to our
phone conversation of yesterday. I am happy
to reply to Atty. Gen. Ashcroft on behalf of
Microsoft because I believe in the company
and its management.

However, what prompted you to contact
me in the first place was the fact that I had
recently attempted to contact Microsoft
Outlook for help with a technical problem. I
find it impossible to obtain a direct e-mail
address for this help or even a phone number
so that I may talk with someone about it. It
is a simple problem I'm sure; I just need to
know how to address it. Would you please
see that someone from Microsoft Outlook
contacts me and gives me some answers. I
would appreciate this help as soon as
possible.

Thank you.

Barbara Thompson

P.S. The nature of the problem is as
follows: We have two addresses served by
one account on M.O.: Barbara Thompson—
barbarathompson@kscable.com and Bill
Thompson—billthompson@kscable.com.

A box keeps appearing on my screen
showing Internet Server (Bill Thompson) or
(Willard Thompson) that I either have to
“okay”” or “cancel”. It keeps popping up
several times in a span of minutes. I don’t
know how to erase it permanently—
particularly the “Willard Thompson” box.
The other thing is that on the “Tools” menu,
there is not an option for “Accounts” or
“How to Manage Accounts”. Why has this
disappeared from my tools menu?

Please see that someone gets this message
and that Microsoft is kind enough to offer me
some help. I will be much more willing to
respond positively in their behalf. Thank you
very much.

MTC-00012827

From: steve cooley
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 4:15pm
Subject: microsoft acquiring SGI 3d patents.
there are news reports circulating today
that Microsoft has acquired patents from SGI,
Inc., regarding some 3d technologies and the
OpenGL 3d platform. OpenGL is the only
competition Microsoft has to it’s own
Direct3d platform. By acquiring these
technologies, it’s created a monopolistic
situation on the continuing developement of
3d technologies. It’s not inconceivable that
hardware manufacturers would be pressured
to stop supporting OpenGL and only support
Direct3d, which excludes all platforms but
Microsoft’s.
I urge you to investigate these matters.
thank you.
Steve. . .

MTC-00012828

From: Barbara Thompson

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 4:14pm

Subject: Recall: Microsoft Settlement
Barbara Thompson would like to recall the

message, ‘‘Microsoft Settlement”.

MTC-00012829

From: RBRrat@aol.com@inetgw

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 4:17pm

Subject: Settle in Favor of the Microsoft
Proposal and penalize the holdouts

To whom it may concern:

To Justice Department Officials, States
against Microsoft, and their Lawyers: I don’t
know what is wrong with you legal officials.
You must settle this case in favor of
Microsoft immediately. The initial attack on
Microsoft by all the states was terrible and
nearly destroyed the American Economy.
Now you have the chance to correct your
tragic mistake, which harmed thousands of
lives and thousands of families, and settle
this problem once and for all. Who knows if
the Stock Market and economy will ever
recover? Instead, we have greedy holdouts
and lawyers wanting to get rich still. . . off
of Microsoft, and at the expense of the
average American citizen.

Please, accept Microsofts proposal. End
this unconstitutional attack on the free
enterprise system.

You are so bad, you should be removed
from office or position. The States which
continue to refuse Microsoft’s settlement
offer should be penalized for being
UnAmerican, the rest of the States should
refuse to trade with them, and. . . . ask
yourself. . . . Why in the world doesn’t Mr.
Bill Gates take his company to Canada or
somewhere where ingenuity, hard work, and
the free enterprise with it’s entrepraneural
spirit is wanted and honored. Act now, act
right, Free Microsoft, and do your duty to
God and country.

Richard Radke

12432 Juanita Dr. NE

Kirkland, WA 98034

RBRrat@aol.com

MTC-00012830

From: Leon O’Dell
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 4:18pm
Subject: Microsft Case comment
I think this has gone on long enough. If it
hadn’t been for Microsoft, we wouldn’t have
personal computers in so many homes. Leave
them alone, settle this thing once and for all,
and let the free marketplace decide. The
Department of Justice should be seeking the
truth in more serious matters, such as the
Clinton “last minute” pardons (read: bribes).
Leon O’Dell
Youngsville, NC

MTC-00012831

From: Praedor Tempus

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 4:19pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

As a citizen I wish to express my strong
opposition to the microsoft settlement as
agreed to by the Justice Department and
stand firmly behind the 9 hold-out states
seeking to properly address microsoft’s past
and continuing misdeeds and unlawful
behaviors.

Microsoft has continued to leverage its
operating system monopoly to gain ground in
other areas since the start of the antitrust suit.
They are continuing to move to leverage their
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operating system monopoly to grab hold of
internet commerce, forcing online purchasers
to go through microsoft databases on
microsoft servers with microsoft software.
They are seeking to make the internet a
primarily microsoft-driven domain; the
internet cannot be allowed to “belong” to
ANY corporation in any way. It belongs to
everyone and must continue to be accessable
by anyone with any operating system.

Microsoft is buying out patents, so it
seems, from the faultering SGI. This itself
bodes ill for SGI is the source of an OPEN
graphics format used in industry and
entertainment called OpenGL (Open
Graphics Library). It is not likely, given
microsoft’s past and current behavior, that no
harm will come of this. Indeed, it is likely
that microsoft will seek to impose restrictive
licensing terms on OpenGL licensees or use
their purchases control of the library to drive
it out of existence in favor of microsoft’s
own, propriatory direct3d graphics library
(which ONLY works on microsoft operating
systems).

Microsoft simply must have its teeth
pulled. It MUST be forced to compete ONLY
on the merits of software and in no way be
allowed to ever leverage its current operating
system monopoly to drive adoption of
ANYTHING else they produce.

I do not know why the DOJ caved in and
essentially allowed microsoft to write their
own punishment, but is stinks to high
heaven. The 9 holdout states stand in the
right, they stand for the law, and they stand
for fair competition. Their remedy is far and
away superior to the toothless “remedy”
accepted by DOJ at the behest of microsoft.

praedor

Utah

MTC-00012832

From: brownsm

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 4:21pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

To whom it may concern,

My name is Susan Brown, I am a
professional who has been in the Information
Technology field since the 1970’s. As a
consumer interested in using the best and
most reliable products available, you must
know that I would select Microsoft products
any time of the day and for the rest of my
life!

Those who are leading the attack against
Microsoft must stop this crusade against a
company that has managed to develop the
best products possible for appreciative
consumers. The fact that other envious
companies have not been able to produce
valuable products gives no one the right to
attack and to destroy a company who has!

Leave Microsoft alone and be glad that Bill
Gates and his team have brought the whole
world into the enlightened, productive, and
efficient time that we, the consumers, enjoy
today!

My name is Susan Brown; I am in support
of Microsoft and you can contact me directly
at (562) 923-7873

MTC-00012833

From: Wesley Salmon
To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 4:21pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
It took me two seconds to send this email
because Microsoft made efficient integrated
software. I would appreciate it if yall would
stop shaking them down. How much tax
revenue has Microsoft generated? You should
be thanking them for paying your paycheck.
Wesley Salmon

MTC-00012834

From: Jeff Ferland

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 4:23pm

Subject: Public comment on case

I find there to be two reasonable courses
of action to take on this issue, the first being
less severe, more fair, and more generic;
while the second is almost extreme.

My first reaction is to ban any agreement
that forces you to buy an operating system
with a computer, and if you opt to not take
the offer then the cost of the operating system
should not be charged to you. The same
ought to apply for bundled software. It is
certainly unfair to me to when I go to buy
a laptop to know that I must pay what many
Unix computer professionals have come to
refer to as a “Microsoft Tax.” Linux seems
much more suited to me and having to pay
for another operating system of which I have
no intent of using is incredible (this also
applies for those of us who already own a
license for Windows that is not being used
and would prefer to spare themselves the
expense of paying for something twice). I
can’t see this as being anything but fair and
competitive as there is no single common
computer architecture for which only one
operating system is capable of running on.

In addition to the above, I would also find
it beneficial should Microsoft (specifically
this time) be prohibited from bundling any of
their products together at reduced cost. The
cost of a complete office suite should be the
same as the individual ones, and the same
goes for their browser which should not be
integral to the operating system. Windows
ought to be available without Internet
Explorer, and should also cost less without
it (though I don’t see any argument to it being
downloadable for free). My second and much
more drastic suggestion is the corporate
death penalty. Basically the revocation of
Microsoft’s corporate charter. All their code
would be forced open and placed on publicly
accessible servers that will be maintained
from some of Microsoft’s resources. Their
physical parts (computers and such) would
be sold at a public online auction. In any
case, my belief is that the suggestions I have
presented first should be instated. My second
suggestions should be weighed carefully and
I make no movement to support them—they
are merely presented as a possible solution
as it is not my right to make such a decision.

-Jeff

SIG: HUP

PS—Just another computer user that
doesn’t think corporations should be allowed
to tax you for what they don’t own.

MTC-00012835

From: Bryan William Jones
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 4:25pm

Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Microsoft and their supporters maintain
that the company must be allowed to
continue to innovate in the computer market
without restraint on the part of the
government. The reality is that Microsoft
actually does very little innovation other
than purchasing products and companies and
either integrating them into their Windows
product or if not feasible from a business
sense they kill products that would otherwise
compete with the Windows monopoly.
Microsoft is not so much about innovation as
they are about marketing and their corporate
behavior has always been one of repression
of small (and large) technology businesses,
and as such innovation in the computer
industry has been held back and in some
cases driven back.

To appreciate how absurd these claims of
innovation are we only have to look at the
origins of Microsoft that go back to a
purchase from Tim Patterson of a product
called X86-DOS. X86-DOS was then
rebranded as MS-DOS and licensed to IBM
for use in their computers. No innovation
here. Windows was copied (rather badly in
earlier forms) from Apples Lisa and
Macintosh lines and was not actually an
operating system per se as much as it was an
application that ran on top of the real
operating system that was still DOS. By the
way Novell also had a DOS, which Microsoft
crippled by making their Windows
application incompatible with thus driving
that product out of the market and causing
harm to Utah residents and consumers as
well as possibly the software industry as a
whole.

Contrary to popular belief, the web browser
was not invented by Microsoft either.
Microsoft was late to that game. The web
browser was actually invented on the NeXT
platform and Microsofts claim comes by way
of licensing of code from a company called
Spyglass in 1995. They then called the
product MS Internet Explorer. Where
Spyglass was harmed was in the licensing
agreement. Microsoft agreed to give Spyglass
any royalties from the sale of Internet
Explorer. When Microsoft started giving
away Internet explorer to drive Netscape out
of business, there were no royalties available
to distribute to Spyglass.

As for Microsofts other products, one
would be hard pressed to find one that was
not purchased, licensed or conceptually
stolen from another company. To illustrate:
Microsoft did not invent the word processor
as there were many examples of the concept
before Word on such platforms as the Apple
11, the Osborne, Commodore, Atari, and the
TRS-80. Excel was not the original
spreadsheet program as that honor goes to
Visicalc which originally was created on the
Apple IT computer. The product we know as
Excel was contracted for Apples Macintosh
computer in 1984 and was called xcel/
Multiplan. Microsoft then created their own
“Excel” for Windows. The Microsoft Foxpro
database was the result of a purchase of Fox
software in 1986, MS-OLE came from Wang
labs, Powerpoint came from the purchase of
Forethought Inc. in 1987, SQL server was
purchased from Sybase in 1988, Visual Basic
was purchased from Cooper software in 1991,
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and Windows NT which begat Windows
2000 and Windows XP was originally XENIX
and was written under contract by Santa
Cruz Operation. Even Microsofts games are
not home grown efforts. Flight Simulator was
purchased from the Bruce Artwick
Organization, and their central software
product for their forthcoming X-Box game
console is the result of a purchase of a
company called Bungie which got its start
developing for again, the Macintosh.

One could argue that even with Microsofts
anti-competitive behavior, they are bringing
products to market and making them
available to the consumer. But in bringing
many of these products to market, Microsoft
has used their monopoly status to get away
with quality control issues that companies in
any other industry would be run out of
business for. Microsofts product strategy is
not to deliver well designed products based
on good engineering, rather their goal is
getting products out the door regardless of
their level of completeness or the level of
quality of the product. They are in reality a
timeline driven company rather than a
product driven company that even with the
benefit of copying others work, they copy
and implement that work badly.

The result of this can be seen in numerous
bugs that crop up when we are using our
computers which for most of us are minor to
relatively serious inconveniences, but for
organizations like the Navy, they can be
deadly as exemplified when Windows NT
crashed the computer systems of the USS
Yorktown leaving it dead in the water off the
coast of Virginia. We can all imagine what
would have happened had this crash
occurred in combat.

Continuing Microsofts recidivist behavior,
the company in releasing XP is tying more
and more products into the Windows
monopoly and as such they are eliminating
consumer choice and continuing to leverage
Windows to gain access to other markets and
eliminate competition in those markets as
well. Does this tying of products into the
Windows monopoly constitute innovation?
Perhaps loosely but the real question is: How
does this affect the consumer? Gompanies
like Spyglass certainly have been taken
advantage of as well as the other companies
affected by Microsofts behavior throughout
the companies history leaving us to ask
ourselves, where would we be today if
companies small and large were not afraid or
unable to compete with Microsoft?

Additionally, it has come to my attention
that Microsoft has also recently purchased
the patents for 3D technology from SGI. This
will possibly allow Microsoft significant
leverage over the independent 3D hardware
manufacturers who are currently supporting
the only rival to Microsoft’s Direct3D
graphics API, OpenGL. This places
development of 3D technology in jeopardy as
Microsoft will most likely take what tools
they can from OpenGL, integrate them into
the Windows paradigm and then eliminate
all further development of the OpenGL
standard causing significant harm to the
consumer and industry.

Best Regards,

Bryan William Jones

bryan.jones@m.cc.utah.edu

University of Utah School of Medicine

Moran Eye Center Rm 3407

75 N. Medical Dr.

Salt Lake City, Utah 84132

http://insight.med.utah.edu/marc/
index.html

MTC-00012836

From: Lawrence C Hale

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 4:25pm

Subject: Microsoft Anti-Trust settlement
The settlement is more than just by

Microsoft.

MTC-00012837

From: Bob and Tiny Skagen
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 11:0lam
Subject: settlement

I don’t know why the goverment is so
biased against Microsoft. That company has
done so much for our country , I think the
government wants too much control of
everything. Is the government jealous, that’s
my question.

Sincerely,

Ruthella Skagen—a 72 year old taxpayer

MTC-00012839

From: Sharrie Dyer
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 4:26pm
Subject: Microsoft settlement

Please get off Microsoft’s back. I am a
senior citizen who relies on Microsoft
products because they’re the easiest to learn
and use. I don’t understand why you're
trying to punish them for being innovative
and meeting public needs.

MTC-00012840

From: Johnny Appleseed

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 4:31pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I am a libertarian Republican.

Having considered the evidence, it is clear
that Microsoft is true monopoly, and it has
abused its monopoly powers in an
anticompetitive manner. Accordingly, its
monopoly must be broken. This is the single
most important element. It bears commenting
that other businesses may be bahaving in an
anticompetitive manner in other fields
(beyond Operating Systems), and those
should be pursued as well.

Finally, the “tolerance” of anticompetitive
practices by Microsoft may lead other
businesses to behave anticompetitively as
well, as this might be seen as necessary for
survival.

Michael Conard

MTC-00012841

From: Jeff Wimble
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 4:30pm
Subject: MICROSOFT SETTLEMENT
Microsoft should have never been attcked
as they were in the first place. It was a silly,
pointless investigation from start to finish,
especially the last six or eight years of it.
I hope the investigation proved to COngree
and the American people just how silly,
petty, and useless the anti-trust divison is. I

hope congress drastically cuts their funding
in future years.

MTC-00012842

From: Sean Flanegan

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 4:34pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Dear Judge. . .

I would like to state that I disagree with the
Microsoft settlement. I believe that it is
unfair.

Thank you

sf

MTC-00012843

From: John Wright

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 4:33pm
Subject: Microsoft settlement

Dear Justice Department,

Antitrust law is illogical, ex post facto,
unenforceable. If a business sets a price
above the prices of its rivals, it can be
charged with ?intent to monopolize.? If it sets
a price below those of rivals, it can be
charged with ?predatory pricing? or Tunfair
competition? or ?restraint of trade.? If it
charges a price similar to those of rivals, it
can be charged with ?collusion? and joining
a Pconspiracy to fix prices.? Antitrust law
substitutes the free choices of the free market
for the coersive judgment of one judge. The
alleged benefits to the consumer are a myth;
the court takes money away from the people
whom the consumers rewarded with thier
patronage, and gives it by force to those the
consumers did not want to pay.

In every case, prices to consumers go up
after the courts make an antitrust ruling. The
business losses to the United States economy
run to the billions of dollars.

In this case, Microsoft is under attack by
an envious rival. The several states should be
forbidden from pursuing this case.

Yours, John C. Wright

Centreville, VA

MTC-00012844

From: Sean Flanegan

To: Microsoft ATR

Date: 1/16/02 4:34pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Your Honor. . .

This is a note stating that I don’t not agree
with the settlement regarding Microsoft. I
believe it is unfair.

Thank you for your time.

Sean Flanegan

MTC-00012845

From: Frank.Post@engelhard.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 4:35pm
Subject: “Microsoft Settlement”

If the government is interested in breaking
up a monopoly, they should start with the
Department of Education.

MTC-00012846

From: Matthew Drabik
To: ‘microsoft.atr(a)usdoj.gov’
Date: 1/16/02 4:37pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
Issue an apology to Microsoft and America
and be done with it. The DOJ made a mistake
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even starting this and should admit it
publicly.
Matthew Drabik
4571 Southland Avenue
Alexandria, VA 20170
(703) 354-91378

MTC-00012847

From: Anuj Goyal
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 4:43pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Microsoft buys (some) SGI patents: http://
slashdot.org/articles/02/01/16/1824256.shtml
I understand that Govt. lawyers are having a
difficult time reaching a settlement with
Microsoft, but do not allow them keep buying
intellectual properly which will let MS create
a monopoly in graphical software or
graphical APIs as well. During this time of
uncertainty, the US Govt. should be
scrutunizing everything that Microsoft does
in relation to their bottom line. Competing
standards have always brought about
inefficiency and by having one major
company controlling the graphical standards
that the rest of the world uses, it do a great
injustice to free markets and an efficient
economy.

Sincerely,

ANUJ GOYAL

6401 SHELLMOUND ST APT 7204

EMERYVILLE CA 94608-1072

Home: 510.597.0348 (pls call b/w 5pm-
8pm PST)

MTC-00012848

From: Choate, B Paul Mr EACH
To: ‘microsoft.atr(a)usdoj.gov’
Date: 1/16/02 4:39pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

Settle. Get off their case. Let economic
forces determine their fate. By the way,
Microsoft is less of a “monopoly’”” now than
Apple was in it’s heyday (early 80’s). The
technology industry is way to volitile for
anyone to rule forever.

B. Paul Choate, M.D.

Colorado Springs

MTC-00012849

From: donnie walt
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 4:41pm
Subject: Government has a bad enough
reputation!

Leave Bill alone if you don’t like windows
use a Mac.

Government has a bad enough reputation!
Leave Bill alone if you don’t like windows
use a Mac.

MTC-00012850

From: austin and dana troy
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02  4:42pm
Subject: microsoft settlement

Whle I think Bill Gates is too arrogant by
far,the country does itself a disservice by
continuig this qJihad against MSFT.If it
wern‘t for Windows the PC industry would
never have had its explosive growth. To me
it seems impossible to have predatory,anti-
competitive pricing on an operating system
on one hand and gouging of the consumer on
the other.

By the way I own no shares in MSFT,and
haven‘t for several years.
Austin Troy

MTC-00012851

From: Ed Robinson
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 4:46pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I think the government ought to sock them
the maximum amount allowable. They have
gotten away with computer equivalent of
murder and ought to have to pay the piper.
How about every user (of MS record) in the
world getting a check for $20 as a one time
settlement for the company’s monopolistic
actions for at least the last five years? They
certainly shouldn’t be allowed to put a bunch
of dirt cheap computers loaded with MS
programs into schoolrooms.

Sincerely,

Edward G. Robinson

2406 Oakwood Way

Smyrna, GA 30080-3881

MTC-00012852

From: Richard Sheppard
To: ‘microsoft.atr(a)usdoj.gov’
Date: 1/16/02 5:00pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
This is a trial lawyer scheme for heaven’s
sake. Shut it down forthwith!
Regards,
Dick Sheppard
Jersey City, NJ

MTC-00012853

From: Steve Gilbert
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 4:51pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement

I am in favor of the settlement on the table
involving Microsoft. I wonder what the nine
states attempting to get further concessions
from the settlement are reaching for? As for
Utah, I believe there is a software company
(Novell) that competes with Microsoft in
some areas, and we have some conflicts
regarding an impartial decision.

MTC-00012854

From: RPineo@aol.com@inetgw
To: Microsoft ATR
Date: 1/16/02 4:53pm
Subject: Microsoft Settlement
January 15, 2002
Attorney General John Ashcroft
US Department of Justice,
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

Dear Mr. Ashcroft:

I would like to express my emphatic
opinion that it is time to settle the

Microsoft antitrust case. The case has gone
